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HFCL INFOTEL LINITED

NOTICE

NOTHCE is herebhy given that the SIXTY FIRST ANNUAL
GENEKAL, MEETHYG of HFCL fnfotet Lul, will be held on
Tuesday, the 30" day of September, 2008, at 12.00 Noon at
the Registerad Office of the Unmpany situated at B-71, Fhase
- WII, Indusérial Focal Point, Mohali -160055, Punjab, to
transact the following husiness: -

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1.

£

To cansizter and adept the Aodited Balance Sheet as-at
Mareh 31, 2008, the Profit and Loss Account for the year
ended en that date and the Reports of the Board of
Directors aned Auditors thereon;

To appoint a Director in ptace of Mr. Krishna Behari Lal,
who retizes by rotation and being eligible offers himselt
For re-appointment;

To appaint 3 Director in place of Dr. Ranieet Mal Kastia,
wha retires by rotation and being cligiblz offers himselé
tor re-appoinkment;

To conside: and if thought fit, to pass, with or withoat
modificatioes, H any. the lellowsing resolution(s) as an
DRDINARY RESOLLTION:

“RESOLVED THAT purswanl lo ihe provisions under
Sections 224, 225 and ether applicable provisions, if any,
of the Companies Act, 1956, My 5. R Batliboi &
Associates, Charterad Accountants, Gurgaon and
M/x Al Kalbshuestha & Co., Chartered Accountants,
MNew Lelhd be and ace bereby appointad as Auditors af
the Cuimpang, to held oifies trom the conclusion of this
meeting up to the conclusion of the nest Annual Genecal
deating of the Company on remuneration as may he
devided Dy the Joard of Directors"

SPECIAL BUSINMESS

3.

To consider and, i taought fif, to pass, with ar withoot
modirication(s], if any, the following resolubion(s} as a
SPECIAL RESOLLITON:

“RESOLVED THAT pursvant to the applicakle
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, and subiect to
the pruvisivng of e Memorandum and Artieles of
Association. Listing Agreements entered into by the
Company widlt Slock zxchanges and subject to such other
appeovals ¢ consenis/pormissions/sanctlons as may
Le required and prescribed / imposed by the Stack
Exchanges ¢/ SEBI / any other appropriate authorities
while granting such approvals / consents / prrmissions
/ sanctons and in medification of the Special Resotuton
passed ar the 37™ Annual General BMeating of the
Comgany held on 30" September 2004, consent of the
Company be and is hereby accorded o the Board of
Blirectors ¢f the Company (which shall include a
committes *heresf) for Hwe issoe and aflotment of
8,67, 13,116 aquity shaces of Rs.10/- each, (“the said
shares”j, tully paid up, of an ageregate value of
Hs, 20,70,51.160 o be tssued  at par, tw the Financial
Institutions ard Ganks, as per details given below, in
coanplianee with the terms and conditions of the revised
puackage approved by the Corporate Debt Restrictnring
Cell sstablished under the aegis of the Reserve Bank of
Inclia, which shares are to be issued rongequent upen the
canvosion of 73,51178 - 0% Secured Optionably Fuily
Converlibie Debentures of &5 100/~ sach {"OFCDs")
falong wilh vield thereon as petr tho revised package
epoveved by CLR Cell)

PLACE : Mew Delhi
DATED : July 31, 2048

i L0725 Equity Shares to Life Insurance
Corporation of India aggregating Rs, 10772205],

it. 37398331 Equity Shares to Industrial
Development Basd of ihdiz Limiled aggregating Hs,
7GR

il 1,08.06,034 Equity Shares to Oriental Bank of
Commerce aggregaking Hs 10,80,60,540.

. 43,17,83% Lquity Shares to ING Vysyr Bank Lirmited
aggrogaticg Rs 4.34,58,380.

v, 34,20 488 Equity Shares to State Bank of Patiala
aggrogating Ra 54204880

RUESOLYED SURTHER THAT the Board of Directors
Be and iz heseby authorized b oaccept the lecis,
conditicns and stipufations as mav be specified by the
Government Authosibies ¢ SER[ / Stock Exchanges while
granting rheir aporoval tr the company for Lhe 2sue of
Lquity Snares as consicered appropriate,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the abowvz said shares
shall rank pari-pessu in all raspecis with the evisting
aquity shazes,

RESQOLVED FURTUER THAT the Roard of Directors
of the Tompany be and is authorized to da zll acis,
dends, matters and thinws as may he deemed necessary
and capedient for the 1asue and allotment of the said
sharas, =t par. pursuant to the conversion of the QOFCDs,
ta the above said  Financial Insfibubionds) 7 Banks,
natwitizstanding that the same arve to be issued and
allotied at zar and not at the price determined in
accordance with SZHL MOisclosure and Investor
Prpgection) Guidelines, az approvad at the 7% Annual
General Mesting held on 30" September 20047,

By Order of the Boand
for HFCL [NFOTEL LIMITED

KAPTL BHALLA
COMPANY SECRETARY

Notes:

i.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT
THE MEETING IS ENTITLED T APPOINT A FROXY
TO ATTENT AND VOTE INSTEAD OF IHUMSELES
HERSLLF AND THE PROXY MNEED NOT BE A
MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE PROXY SLiall
NOT BE ENTITILED TO ¥OTE EXCEFI ON a POLTL.
BULY COMPLETED PROXY FORMS SLIOULD BE
LODGED WITH THE COMPANY NOT LATER THAN
4% HOURS 8EFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE
MEETING.

The Register of Members and the Transicr Books of the
Comopany will remain closed [rom September 26, 2008
to September i 0GR {kath days inclusive).

In casc lhe membors wish to seek any information about
the accounts and aperations of the Company, they are
requesled to send Bhelr queries 7 days betore e date of
the mecting $0 thal informzrion can be made available at
Lhe mecting.

Members whe hoid skares in demateriaiised form are
requested w0 nofify immediately any change of address
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¢o their Depository Participants {Ds} and those who
hipdd shares in physical fovm are requested to write to the

Company’'s Registrar & Share Transier agenis, .

Affs. Cames Corparate Services LEd., “Subrommeniam
Building”, Ne.1.Club FHowuse Road, Anne Salai,
Chennai - 00 G2,

Members who arc holding shares under more than ane
folio are mquested to saad the relative share certificates
te the Registerod Olfice of the Company [or consolicdation
of the helding under one folio. The certificates after
consolidation will be relurned by Registoved Post,
Members/Proxies are requested to fill the enclosed
Attendance Stip and depcsit the same al the enteance of
the meeting hatl.

Fursuanl to Lhe provisions of Section 2054 of the
Companics Ack, 1358 the amount of dividend which
remnains unclaimed lov 2 pediod of 7 yeacs [rom the Jate
of declaration would be lranslcrred {o the "Investor
Edracation and Proleclion Fuad™ (IEPF) established by
the Government and in lerms of Section 205C of the
Companics Acl. 1938, 2w clalm shall fic against the
Company 01 the said fund after the said transfer. As
such, sharcheolders who have not yet encashed theic
dividend warrants or the year 2001-02 are requested n
their ewn intercst 1o wrile “o the Company immediatefy
tor claiming the ouvtstanding dividends paid by lhe
Company during the year 2001-02.

T avadl the facility of nomiration, members are reguasted
to submit te the Company the nomination form, which

will be supplied on reguest.

The information reguired to be provided under the Listing
Apreement entered into with the Stock Uxchanges,
regarding the Directors who are proposed to be
appointed/re-anpointad as 3ot ouf abosvs is annexed
hereta.

. Tn terms of the provisions of section 173 (2} of the

Companies Act, 1336, the Explanatory Statement in
respect of Ttem No.3 iz anpexed hezeundet,

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 17302}
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1936

fiem No. 5

Your Company bhad availed credit facilities from
Indusirial Bevelopment Bank of India Lk, {"IDBI"),
Life [nsuranve Corperation of India {"LIC"}, Global Trost
Bank Ltd. [since merged with Ovierstal Bank of Commnerce
(*OBC")], ING Vyuya Bank Ltd. {"ING Vysya") and
State Bank of Paliata ("SBoP") tor implementation of
Company’s peoject of providing aceess telecom services
in Punjab Telocom Circle vader the Unified Access
Services License granled by the Government of India.

At the request of the Company, the Corporate Bebt
Restructuring ("CDR™) Cull, constituted under the aegis
af the Reserve Bank of [ndia ("RBI)L had vide its letfer
daled 10 barch, 2004 and ister amended by ik letter
dated 24* fune 2005 epproved the debt restructuring
proposal- The debt resteucturiog proposal, inter-alia,
provided for corversion of inteeeat dues for the period
from January 1, 2004 t0 March 31, 2005 inta 0% Secured
Cotivnally Fulty  Convertsble Debentores of Rs 100/-
gach (“OFCES™), which ware to be converted nto equity
shares durng the year 2003 - 2006, Tn terms of the debt
restructuring proposat aporoved by the CDR Cell on 10
dlarch 2004, the price of wquily shures to be {ssued on
congersion of OFCDs inta equity shares wuwld be al par subject

fo Hien preveiling SEBI Guidelings and provisions of the
Compmities Art 1954

At the 37% Annual General Meeting ("AGM") of the
Comgany held on 30% September 2004, the Members of
the Company passed a Special Resolution, by which the
Wlembers accorded their consent, intar-alia, for the affer,
issue and allotment of such number of equity shares of
Rs.11/- each of the Company on conversion of said
OFCDs then proposed to be tssued in Life Insurance
Corporation of India, lodustrial Development Bank of
India Limited, QOriental Bank of Commerce ING Vysyva
Bank Lid and State Bank of PMatiala. The shares were to
he izrued in terms of the debt-restructuring package
approved by CDR Celi. Tn the Explanatory Statement
annexed to the Notice convening the 57 AGM it was
mentionee that the price at which the equity shares to be
igsued on conversion of OFCDs wilt be determined as
per the SEEL Guidelines, Hlowever, subsequent in
allotment of the OFCHs, the COR Call, modified the
restruchuring packaze approved on 10™ darch 2004, In
terms of the modified restructuring package, the OHCDs
were required to be canverted into equity shares at par,
cubject to the then applicabls provisions of SEBL
Guidelines.

The COR Cell bad ebtained an independent legal opinion
with regard to tbhe conversion price of the OFCT:s and
tased oo the said opinion. the OFCD holders adviscd
the Company thal lhe equily shares to be alloted on
conversian of OFCDs (along with the vicld) rmust be issued
at par. The holders ol ihe OFCDs also gave nolice of
convarsion of the amount due under OFCDs along with
the yield, Into equily shares at par, Pending resolution of
the pricing issue, for which the Comypany had bwice sought
informat epinion trom 5EB! under SEBI {Informal
Guldance) Scheme, 2003, the Company had lransterved
the amount of the GFCDs along with yield to “Advance
against equity /share application. money account’ so that
the condition cegarding conversion of the OFCDys i:
conitplied betore the deadline of March 31, 2006.

During the year the company obtained confirmatinns
from its lenders regarding the yield acerted on 0% OUCTY
Hil barch 31, 2006, Based oo the confirmation, an amount
of Rs.1,31,10,587 from the OGFCD premium has been
taken back ta the sscuriMes premium acconnt. Based on
the opinion obtainad by the CDR Cell with repard to the
‘canversion price’ af the OV De (incleding vield), the
Company proposes to canvert 75,531,178 OQFCDs of
Rs.100/- each alongwith the vield calcwlated @ 9.1%
aggrexating Rs.86.74,31, 161/~ which is Iying as Advance
againet Share Appelication Money into 5,67 43,116 equity
shares of Rs. U0/~ each, ("the said shares™) at par.

‘The Special Resolution secks the approval of the members
For issue of the said shares at par, which are to be ssued
consequent to the conversion of the amount die under
the OFCTIs along with the vield into equity shares of the
Company. Accordingly the Special Resolution sat cut
snder item NoS of the Motice i3 submited o the merting
fur approval.

Infurmation as per SEBF (Disclosure and Investor
Protection Guidelinas) 2000

1.

Obfects of the lssue:

in order te overcome the shogt e liquidity problem
and in erder to avail the benels of reduced interest rates
in Bne with the falling indesest rale regime, the Company
had submitied ils wesiructuzing plan o e COR Cell

ERCAYPS 5 S
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and the CDR cell has approved the said plan and fusther amended the plan
redemplion uf 0% Serured OFCDs issued to the lerdens by way of conversion of

Intention of Fromaters / Directors / Key Management persons to subscribe to equity shares.

The said shares are proposed lo be issued in compli
consequent to the exercise of the option by the holders o
with the yield inko equity shares. Consequentiy, neither the pr

the Company would be issned any equity shares.

Terms of he 1ssse

in compliance with the terms of the TR package, the said shares are being issued at par.

Pre-Issuc and Post-issue Sharcholding Pattern:

vide their approval dated June 24, 2003 to approve
OECDs into equity shares atong, with the yield of 9.1%.

ance with the revised COR Package approved by the COR Celi and
{ OFC L35 to convert the amount due o them under the OFCDs along
gmoters nor Direclors nor any of the Key Management persons of

Category of Sharcholder Pre-Issue Past-Issue
Tutal Ko Tatal Share Tntal Nu. Total
of Shares -helding of Shares Share-
in {%) helding
in {%)
PROMOTER AND PROMOTER GHROUP
Indian Promoters
-Bodies Corporate (HFCL)” 323705000 51.9779 325703000 33.1%7
-Foccign 0 a I l
-Persons Acting in Concert i) 0 o F
Total Sharsholding (A) 325745000 al.977% FA5THS000 5197
Public Shatehalding
Institutions
~Mulual Funds/TTI n 0 0 i
-Financial Instutions ¢ Banks B307223% 15.8077 L1ADE12317 27738
-Central Governunends/ State Govemnmenls 3l ] o ]
-Venture Capizal Funds o 0 o 0_"
Insurance Company o ] il o
S o 200000 0.03% 200000 0.0327
-Foreign Yeature Capital i\ 1 o 0
~Any Other
Sub Tata!l (B)LU 832722351 15,8457 170215347 27.768
Aan Institutions
Bodies Corporars 98455509 18.753 G343590y L5081
Individuals
[ Tndividual Sharehobders holding nominal
Share Capilal upto Ks. 1 Lakh 47QEATE .84952 4703472 07651
Ii Tndividual Shareholders holding nominal
Share Capital in excess of Rs. 1 Lakh 12474795 2.3734 12474795 2.0375
Any other
Clearing Members 55578 00105 33574 G091
-HUF 440557 .0838 440357 nn7z
-NRIs 43701 0083 13731 Q.07
-Owerseas Corporate Bodios 364859 0694 301659 0596
Sub-Taotal {BHZ 116339921 221762 116339921 19.034
Tofal Public Shareholding (B} = (B)1)+{BI2) 190812152 3E.L022 286555243 16803
Total Sharcholding 525517152 108.00 612260268 106.00

* IFCL - Himachal Fuboristic Comimumications Limited {Holding Compainy)

@
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Proposed time limit within which the allotment shall be mada

EN
The allomment is proposed 0 be made within 15 days of oblaining all such approvals as may be nccessary.
fi. ldentity of the proposed aliuttees and the percentage of post preferential issue capital thal would be held by the
Allattees -
'-I:[ame of the AlloHae Difer] Pre-lssus | Pre-[ssue Na.nf Fost Issue | Posi Issue
Price Fer share- | Holding, Equity Share- share
Eauity Share kolding If any Shares holding | Halding
(Rs.) {No. of t% to be {No. Of (%)
shares), allotied Shares)
if any '
Industrial Developawnt /-1 6,33,73,110 12.06 373,968,531 |12,07.71.641 19.72
Bank of India Limited {IDBI) ’
Oriental Bank of Commerce 137/-11,21,71,775 2.31 1,08 06,034 2,2%,77.832 3.75
ING Vesya Bank Limited B3/ 75,253,200 1.43 43,453,838 1,18,71,038 1.94
Life Insurance Corperabion of dia (LIC) Lo/ Mil Mil L07,72,205 1,07,72,203 1.7&
State Bank of Patiala 13- Wil il 14,20 465 | 34,20, 483 R.35
7. Face value of the Securities
The face vaiue of the equity shares is Ra.10/- each.
8. Pricing
The CLR Cell had obtained an independent iegal opinion iwith regard to the ‘conversion price’ of the OFCDs and based on the
legal opinion. the OFCDs holders have teritten to the company that the aquity shares to be issued o conversion of CFCTs must
be issued 2t par. Consequently, the said shares are proposed to be issued at par and not at fhe peice as per SEBT Guidelines as
was approved earlier by the members at the 370 AGM.
9. Confrolling Interes(:
Consequent upan the afiotment of these shares to the Financial Institutions / Banks, the Promoters’ stake wauld stand reduced
from 6L79% to 33.19%, although the Promoters wuould skl continue to hold the majority stake.
14, Interest of Directars
Mr. R K. Bansat and Mr. 5. Leakshmanan are interested In the proposed resolution in theic capacity as the Nomimee Directors
respactively of industrial Development Bank of India Limited (10BI} and the Life Insurance Corporation of fndia {LIC) to the
axtent of the shares to be allotted to IDBL and LIC. None of Lthe Directors other than Me. 2 K. Bansal and Mr. 5. Lakshmanan
arg inlerested in the propnsed  resolution. :
Your Directors recommend the proposed resolutian for the approval of the members by way of 3 Speciat Reselotion
By order of the Board
For HiFCL INFOTEL LIMITED
Place : New Dethi KAPIL BHALLA
Dated : July 31, 2004 COMPANY SECRETARY

& bt &= TR
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Details of Directors retiring by rotation and seeking re-appointment
(in Pursuance of Clausc 49 of the Listing Agreement)

Name

. Krishna Behari Lal

2r. Ranjeet Mal Kasiia

[ate of Birth

02.01.1944

10.10.1941

Date of Appointment

22 L2003

1906 2(M4

(ntalification

B.E-(Hons), M.B.A

.13, FBMW {Tondon)

Expertise in specific functionat
areas

Urver all Management

Mr. K. B. Lai has around 32 years of
expeciencs in Pefecom Indostry, He has

worked as Director(Switching) tn center

for development of Telematics for about
o years

Over ail Management

He has been 3 pionset in lhe
manufacturing of entire range of
high-tech telerom eguipments. He
has played a pivetal role in
deveioping a vast basc fov the
indigenous  telecom  equipment
manufzctucing industry in the
Coinkry.

Birectorships in other Public
Companies

MNoowe

e

iHimachal Futnaristic
Communications Limitect

rd

1L Fimited

Chairmanship ¢ Membeoship of
Commitiers of the Board of Public
Companies of which he 13 0 DHrector

1. HFLL Infotel Ligd
- STIG Cinnmittee - Mamber
- PMRI - Member

I, HFCL lnfatel Limited

- Remunecation Committes -
Mernoer
5TICT Committee - Chairman

1

Himachal Futuristic
Conununicalions Limited
STiG Commitiee - Member

*Share Transfer & [hvastor Lrievance Committes (STIG)
Profeet Managemend Review Committee (PMRO)
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DIRECTORS' REPCQRY

To the Members,

Your Directors take pleasure th presenting the Sixty First
Annual Report of your Company together with the
Auditer] Accounts for the vear ended 31* March. 2008.

SUMMARY QF FINANCIAL RESULTS

The summarized Financial Resuits for the year ended
31 March, 2008 are as under: -

{Rs. in millipns)

Particulars 2048 00V
Cross lncome

- Service Revenue 2438.83 273%.00
- Other come 110,93 5.34
Total 249973 276R. 34
Cperating Profil before i

Finance Chatges,

Depreciation, Anortization

and Loss en sold Sdiscarded

fixed Assois 25134 330,19
Loss on sold /discarded

Fixed Assets and Capital

work In progress 17.6% 28.35
Finance Cost 653,12 635,13
Depreciation and Amortisation 10638.40 1321830
Taws for the year before prior

rerind Expenditure and Tax 139955 1133.10
Pruoy peried Expenditure (ne:) 18.69 2143
Loss for the vear befirs Tax 141834 1i56.94
Feovision for taxalion lor

eatlier years - -
Frings Benefils tax 72 831
Loss for the year from

ordinary and extraordinary

activities 1423.38 1163.25
Lnss brought forward from

Previous year 7713.66 b362.440
1035 rarried te the

Ralance Sheet 5.0z 771506

PERFOREMANCE

During the year under review, there has been a drop in
the telecom service revenue from Rs. 276334 miilion to
Rs. 2499.78 million primarily because i lrop in Fixed
Line revenues due to increased penetration of mobile
services. Operating Profits from telecom services (before
finance charges, depreciation, amortisation and joss on
gold / discarded lixed assets) is Rs. 261.34 million
compared fu the previous year's figure of Rs. 330,19
million.

tri the Broadband DSL-high-speed Intermet product, the
subscriber base has shown a grow th of over 58 %, during
the year, which correspond to almost 52,316 subscribers
as cemipared to about 33,387 subscribers during the

preceding vear. The Company has  launched CDOMA
robile services in Punjab Telecom Circle in Seplember,
2007, The mabile subscriber base has reached to 2,32,769
cornpared ko 71,000 subscribers at the beginning of the
year showing a growth of 227.8%.

The Departiment of Telecommunications {(DoT} has
permilled the Company to offer G3M Services in Punjab
Service Area under the existing Unified Sevvice License
for which the Company deposited Rs.151.73 crore as
license fee in December 2007, The Company is awaiting
allotment of spectrurm and proposes to launch GSM
mobile services in Punjab. Your Company has also taken
steps fur securing Unified Access Service Licenses in
other service areas.

Your Company's endeavor wauld be to expand the
eperations geographically apart from offering a wider
bouquet of services ko its subscribers using the existing
infrastructure.

DIVIDEND

The Company has accumulated losses and your
Directors, therefore, arc not in a position to recommend
any dividend for the financial year 200708

TRANSIER 10 KESERVES

Dhiring the year under review, no amount has been
transferred to reserves.

MATTRIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS
OQUCURRED BETWEEN THI IND OF FINANCIAL
YEAR ANT} THE DATE QF THE REFOIRT

The Company entered intn share purchase agreement
dated March 26, 2008 with M/s. Digicable Networks
{(India} Private Limited for sale of shares of CBSE Cable
Networks Limited and accordingiy the shares were
transferred on April 14, 2008 af par.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNGLOGY
ADSORBPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO

HECL. Inforel Lid. does not carty on any manufacturing
activity and accordingly, the provision to furnish
imformation as per Section 217(1) (e} of the Companies
Act, 1956 relating to Conservation of Energry is not
applicable. During the year under report, Company
hazs not spent any amount on Research ans Qevelopment
and Technotogy Absorpton.

Duzing the year, there were ne foreign exchange
earnings and total forefgn exchange ottgo was to the
tune of Rs. 318.01 million, which svas or 2ccount of traval,
finance and other expenses.

SHARE CAPITALIOFCI2s

The Corporate Debt Restructuring (CDR3 cell,
conskluted under the aegis of the Reserve Hank of [rudia,
approved the revised CDR package for <he Company in
June, 2005 and as per the revised Package the securad
Optionally Fully Convertible Debentures ((F(CDs) are
to be converted into shares at par, subject to the
applicable provisions of SEBI guidelines and other
relevant Acts during the Financial year 2005-06, As per
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the approved revised CDR package, your Company had
approached the lenders, the holders of CFCDs, for
conversion of OFCDs inte equity shares. The Company
has transferred the amount of OFCDs alung with
premiwm to advance against equity/share application
meney aceount pending resolution of the pricing issue
with lenders. Dhuring the year the company obtained
confirmations frem the lenders regarding the premium
accrued on te OFCDs up till March 31, 2006, Based on
the confirmation, an amount of s 13,110,337 from the
OFCD premium has been taken back to the securitics
preTnium account.

PIRECTORS

In accordance with the Acticles of Association ol Lhe
Company and the provisions of the Companies Act,
1936, Wir. Krishna Behari Lal and Dr. Ranjeet Mal Kastia
refire by rotation in the ensung AGM and being etigiblie
offer themselves for re-appointment to the office of
Diirector on the Board of your Company,

PARTECULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The datails of employees drawing remuncration in
excess of the monetary coiling in accordance with the
provisions of Section 217 (2A) of the Companics Act,
1956, read with Companies (Particulars of Employees)
Rules, 1975, during the Ginanctal year 2007-08, is annexed
ko this report as Annexure * A%

DERECTORS RESPONSIBILITY S'I’AI‘EIHENT

In terms of provisions of Section 217 (2AA) of the
Companies Act, 1456, vour Directors confirm as under: -

(1} that in the preparation of the annual accounts for
the financial year ended 317 March, 2008, the
applicable accounting standards have been folowed
alonig with praper explanations relaling to malerial
departures;

{ii} that the Directors have selected appropriafe

accounting policies and applied them consistently,

made changes wheraver required, disclosed the
same in the financial statements wheraver applicable
and made judgments and estimates that were
reasanable and prudent so as ko give a rue and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company ax at 31=

March, 2008 and of the loss of the Company for the

said period;

{iii} that proper and sufficient care has been taken for
the mainienance of adequale accounting records tn
accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 1756 for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing aod detecting fraud and other
irregularities ancd

{iv) that the Direchms have prepared the acoounts for
the: financial year ended 31 March, 2008 onoa going
concern basis.

SUBSIDIARY

The wholly swned subsidiary of the company, CBSL
Cable Netwaorks Limied (Formerly Connect Broadband
Services Limitad) was formed on 2™ July, 2004 to
undertake the business of distribution of Video and
Cable TV services. The Unmpany has commereialiy
started ks operations in Octuber 2005, Information on
subsidiary companies required under Section 212 of the

('.mnpanié:s Acl, 1956 15 provided in Annexure to this
report. The Company entered into share purchase
agrecmuent with M/s. Digicable Networks {India)
Private Limited for sale of shares of UBSL Cabie
Networks Limited and accordingly the shares were
transferred on April 16, 2008 at par. CBSL has thus ceased
to be a subsidiary of the company.

CONSOQLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In acrordance with the Accounbng Standard (A5-21) -
Consolidated Financial Statement vead with Accounting
Standard [A5-23) on Accounting for Investments in
Associates, your Directors have pleasure in presenting
the Consolidated Financial Statements, which form part
of lhe Annual Report d& Accounts.

FIXED DEMOSITES

The Company has not accepted. / renewed any deposits
from the public under section 384 of the Companies
Act, 1956 during the year. The Company had
discontinued the NBFC business in the year 2004 and
transferred the outstanding amounts tn an Escrow
Account maintained with Oriental Bank of Commerce.
Certain requests for release of matured deposits received
from the investors, which were duly paid out of the said
Escrow accountand certaln armaunts which were overdue
for a peripd of seven years or abové have been
transferred to Investor Educabion and Protection Fund
(IEPF) ander section 205C of the Comnpanies Act, 1936
out of said Escrow Account. An amount of Bs. 18.43 Faes
remains unclaimed for payment.

AUDITORS & AUDITORS™ RETORT

/5 5.R. Batliboi & Associates, Chariered Accountants
and M/s Al Kulshrestha & Co., Chartered Accountants,
the Skatutory Auditors of the Company, retire at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting and are eligible for
re-appointment.

The Siatutory avditors of the Company have submitted
Auditors” Report on the accounts of the Company for
the accounting petied ended 317 March, 2008, which is
self-explanatory.

MAMNAGEMENT'S EXPLANATION TO THE
AUDITORS' OBSERVATIONS:

. Company had invested Rs. 717.57 million in an
associate company, The Investment Trust of Todia
Limited (TTT) in the year 2002-03. As at March 31,
2008, 171 has incurred a Nel Laoss of 5. 67.23 million
and has a negative Net worth of Rs. B1.55 million.
The Auditors of [TThave, in theit Audit Report dated
May 21, 2008 have qualified that the ability of I'TT to
continne as a poing concemm. depends on iks ability
ko generate ingcome on their investment Business
Segment. ‘The management of 111 is, however,
confident ol generaling cash fiows o meel the
working capital and capital funding requirements
in the near future. The Company believes that no
provisicn is required {0 be made on account of any
diminution in the value of the investments.

2. The Company has obtained an advance of Rs
151750 million front a non-shareholder Company
to meet the payment of License Fee to DoT for
starting the GSM services under the Company’s

" Unifted Access Service License for the Punjab Service



Area. The terms and conditions of the aforesaid
atdvanee are to be mutually agreed and finalized.

There have been cecasional delays in deposit of
gervice tax and withinlding tax by Lhe Company.
The detays were on account of kernporary cash fow
mistnateh and the dues have been paid subsequently
along with appheable interest.

The acouwmulated 1osses of the Company as at March
3%, 2008, are more than fifty percenl of its net worth
25 al lhat date. The management acknowledges the

erosion of net worth as stated by the Awuditors. The .

cash loss in the current year and cash preofit in the
previous yrar are makters of fact Bowing from the
atidited fnancial statements. The logses are due o
derclining market of the fixed line business and the
Compary has therefore decided to enter the G5M
mobile sepment to reverse this memd

There have been delays ia interest payments payabile
to financial institutions and banks due b the light
vash flow situabon being faced by the Company.
The due dates and the aclual dales of payments are
tabulated in the Audit Report at para nigmber 11
The Company is in the process of srranging long
term furls to manage this silualtion and o enter the
CSM mobile sepment for improving the cash [low
siluation.

The company has used short term funds of R
2,187.412,661 for purchase of fixed assets pending
mobilization of equity rapital and long term debt
for funding expansion. Please refer to line item “net
cash generated from operaling activities (A) and
net cash generated fram / {used in} financing
activitics {C)” im the Cash Tlow Staternent)

~— HFCL INFOTEL LTMITED

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Corporate Governance and Management Discussion and
Analysis Reports as well as Corporate Governance
Compliance Cestifieate are being presenbed as Anpexure
to this report

HUMAN BESOURCE (HR) DEVELDPMENT

The Company’s HR policies and processes are
continwousty aimed at intellectual growth and
orientation in order to effectively motivate the
employees at all levels in the drive for growth and
expansion of the Organization’s business. Regular
innovative programmes for learning and develppment
are drawn up in order to create an encouraging work
anvironment for empowering the employees atall levels
and maintaining well structured reward and recognition
mechanism. The Company encourages its employeas [o
strengthen their entrepreneurial skills in order 7o
erthance the Oroanization’s productivity and creativity.
ACKMOWLEDGEMENTS

Your THrectoes wish to oxpress their gratitude for w
whelehearted supporl received throughout the year
[rom twe Sharcholders, Subscribers, Business Assacialss,
Financiat Institutions, Baaks and the varicus Stole
CGavernments and Central Government Departrment.

Your Directors kake this opportunity to put on record
their sincere appreciation for the contribution made by
the employees at all levels.

for and on behalf of the Board

Drabe : Tuly 33, 2005
Place; New Delhi

(viahendra Nahata)
Chatrman

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956
RELATING TO SUBSIDARY COMPANY .

Name of the Company

Financiati Year ended on

Shates of the Subsidiary held by the Company on Lhe above date

{a) Number and Face Value
{b} Txtent of Holdisg

Net aggregate of protits/{lossest of the subsidiary for the above
financial vear 30 far as thev concern membes of e Company {Ra)

{a) dealt within the accounts of e Holding Company for the year

encded on March 31, 2008

(b) not dealt within the accounts of the Holding Company [or the N.A.

vear ended on March 31, 2003

The net ageregates of profits or Josses) of the Subsidiary Company
for its previous financial vear since it became a subsidiary se far as

they cotwern the members of the Company

(a) dealt with in the aceoonts of the Flelding Company for the

period ended March 31, 2008

{b) net dealt with in the acceunts of the Holding Company fur the NA

peried cnded March 31, 2003

CBSL Cable Nelworks Limired {Formeriv)
Connect Broadband Services Limited

31.03.2008

#0{, 50,000 equity shzres of Rs 10/ cach
100% (rovndded off)

(7,61,59,68%)

(,89,24,598)

The Company has enlered into share purchase agreement with M/s. Digicable Networks (India} Private Limited for
sale of shares of CBSL Cable Networks Limited and accordingly the shares were ransfercad on April 16, 2008 at par.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
FOR THE YEAR 2007-08

{as required under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement
cntered inlo with Shock Exchanges)

Corperate Governance is erueial o the very existence of
the Company as it buitds conlidence, trust and lung term
relabion with its investors, costomers and all other
stakehaolders, encourapes effliciant use of resources and
ensures accountability and lransparency thereby leading
to overall growth of Lhe business,

1. Company’s Philosophy and frinciples an Corporate
Covermance

Fhilosophy

Teansparency, Accountability, Integrity, Fairness,
Furvosefulness, Trest, Communication and Quality
constitute the Company’s Philosophy on Corporate
Covernance with ths oitimate aim of value creation for

ail.
Principles

Company has laid 2 strong foundation for making
Curperate Governapce as the way of life by
irmatementing a Corporate Governance Policy. The
Policy is hased on highest standard of Corporate
(overnance practices, which apart from fulfilling the
redquirernents of clause 49 of the listing agreement
antered with Stock Exchanges laid a stress on compiete
ltansparency, business ethics and social obligations of
the Company. The Company’s philosophy on Corporate
Governance 15 based on the following bwa core basic
principles:

%+ Management most have execulive freedom to drive
the enterprise forward without undue restraints,

% This freedom of Managemenl should be exersised
within the framework of affective accountability

The Corporale Governanee in the Company, based on
the wrinciples and philosophy as mentioned above,
takes place al three interlinked levels ia.,

a} Strategic supervision by the Board of Directors.

by Various Committess of the Board of Directors.

v} Reporting and disclosures.

2. Board of Directors
{A) Composition

The Buard consists of Six Directors including lwo
MNominee Directors nominated by the Industrial
Development Bank of India Limited and the Life
Insurance Corporation of India, the tern lenders of the
company. All the Board Members possess adequate
experience, expertise and skills. The Board overseex the
averall business operations with the day-to-day alfairs
being managed by the Chicf Executive (Mficer and
Manager appointed under Section 269 of the Companies
Act, 1956, of the Company in consuliation wilh the senior
Management team,

HFCL INFOTEL LIMITED

The non-executive direetors and independent Directors
constitute 53% of the strength of the Board. The Company
has a non-executive Chairman.

The non-exacutive Dircctors with their diverse
knowledge, experience and cxpertise contribute their
independent judgment and views in the deliberalians
and decisions of the Board.

Nene of the directors are members in mare than teo
Commitiees nor Chairman ol more than five
Committees across all companies in which they are
directors.

The citrredt commpositivn and category of the Dirvectors
is as under:

Narmeofthe Dateof | Cawpory | Noof | Comsn- | Comonai
Diirecior appoink- other |HeeMem |tee chair-
menk Uiretor| bership | manship®

i ships

il bEzhendra BA200 | {CAED 4 A 4]
Maam P

wfr B.K Ransal BIE ] INCLVEDS i i 0
{omines of [OBT MNominee}

W 5. Laksharanan] 170620031 (NEDS DY 1 3 X
[Nomines o L0 INoaninee)

S Wl PShokda  F 2904200 | (NEDALEY 2 4 1
Mr K3 La MDA | ENFERNT 0 2 i
Crr, Bamjest Mal | 1906200 | NFDYINIDHE 3 3 1
Kasha

{C Chairnian; NEID-Now Fxecuinve Director: PO-Promoter
Director: {D-Tiudependent Drrector, NID-Non fredependent
Direcior!

MNole:

Hrwdudes Memberakip f Chaivmanship in HFCL Infofe! Lid.;
excludes privabe companies; includes mendbersiip qcquired
after 317 March, 2008; Commitlees considersd wre
Rewungrutivn Commitive, Audit Committee, Share Transfer
& Inpestors” Grievamee Commiftee and Project Management
Review Comemitioe,

No Direclor is related (o any other Director on the Board
in lerms of the definifion of relative’ given under the
Companies Act, 1958,

{8t Attendance atthe Board meetings/ Annuaf General
meeting

Board meets at least once in every quatter ko review and
discuss the operating resulis and other items of agenda.
The Company Secrelary while preparing the Ageeda,
Notes on Agenda, Minotes, of the mecting{s), is
responsible for and is Tequired ta ensure adherence o
all the applicable Laws, rules and regulations inchuding
the Companies Act, 1996 read wilh the Rules issusd there
under and the Secretarial Standards recommended by
the Institute of Company Sccrelarias of India.



HFCTL INPOTEL LIMITED

Additional meetings are held whenever required.
Brering the period 01.04.2007 to 35.03.2008, the Board
met 4 times on the following dates viz. 12* fune, 2007,
31# fuly, 2007, 31* October, 2007 and 319 January, 2008,

Vhe 60 Annual General Meeling of your Company was
held on September 28, 2007

Attendance of Directors at the Board Mestings held
during the year 20067-08 and at the last Annual Ceneral
Moeeting is as urcler:

Attendance of ithe PHrectors in the Financial
Year 2007-08

's. SName of the Director Enard kieatings
No. held § Aben- Last
ded AGM
atten-
ded
1o M Malendra Nahata 4 4 M
2. pMle 8. Takshmanan i 4 No f
3. |Mr B K Barsel H 4 No
A0 M ML 2. Shukla 4 il ez
5. MrEE.Lal R S B MNu
6. |Or B.M KasEa i | s Mo

(Cy Informafion Placed before the Board

Incomplance, with clause 43 of the listing agreement
pertaining Lo Corporate Governance foliowing matters
arg regularly placed before the Board in acddition to the
matters, which statutorily requice the Boan!'s approval:

a. Winutes of all Commitle: Mestings;

b, Quarterly Un-audited Financial Resiits of the
Company;

¢ Annual Operaling Plans, Budgets and updates
thereon;

d. Information on recruitment, resignation and
eerauneration of all senior efivers jist below the
Board level including appointment of Chief
Financiat Officer and Company Secretary;

€. Show cause, demad, prosecution avtices, penalty

notices ete. which are materiaily tmpoiian,

f. Material default in financial obiigations, if any, to
and by the Company or :-ub;.tc.nb 11 non-paymant
for gnnriu. sold or services rendersd by the
Company;

& Noun-compliance ef any regulatory and staluioey

tequirements or listing requirements  and
sharcholders’ service;
1. etails of any joint venivre or eollaborotion
h. Details of any joint laborat

agleement;

i. Quarterly details ol foreign exchange exposures and
the steps taken by the management to limit e risks
of adverse exchange rate movement, if materisl.

(2

Legal Compliance reports and Cerlificates.

k. Accounts of the Subsidiary Company.

3. Committees of the Board

Board has constituted variows Commiltees for smaots
and ctficient aperations of Company’s activities. The
Commitiees rmeet a: regular infervals to review thelr
respective dceas of operation. The draft rdnutes of the
procecdings of each Committess meeting are circulated
to the members of that Commiltes for their comments
and thercafter, confirmed by the respective Committee
im iks nex! meetmg The nmr“eedtng:- of ali such
Commitiee meetings are regularly placed before the
Board.

{A) Audit Commiitee
The: Auclis Committee comprised of:

& Mr. 5 | akshmanan, {Chairman)

#  Nr Wahendra Nahata

2 M- R.K Bansal

3 e ML P Shukia
Head of Finance and Interval Auditors of the company
dre permanent mvilees i the Comrnittee Meatitigs,

The Audit Committes of the Company s constituted in
ling wilh the provisions of Clause 49 pf the Listing
Agrecmant wirh Siock Ixchanges reacl with Section 2924
of the: Companies Act, 1956 and comprise of three
independent Directors. The Conumittes mects regularly
and the Statutory Aadilors, the Internal Auditoss, Chief
Execulive Officer and other Senior Officers ae invi legs
it the meetings. The quorurm for the Audit Comeanittes
i lwn independent members.

The brocd Terms of Reference, as stipuluied by the Roard
g the Andit Conunittee are as follorws:

& Overview of the company's financial repozti g,
rpeocess and the disclesure of tis finane 1:1.,
inrmatien to ensure that e Flnancial Ttmem#m
is corract, sutficient and credible.

»  Recommending fo the Board, the appuinintent, re-.
appoiotment and, if required, the zeplacemont or.
refoval of the statubory suditor and the fixdtion of
audil fees ;

e Approval of payment ko Statuicry Auditors

*  Reviewing, with the management, the annuai:
financial statements before submission to the Board ;
or epproval, with parlicular reference s

4. Mallers required to be cluded in the Director’s.
Responsibility Staternent be be incheded in the
Board’s report in berms of clause (2A4) oF section
217 of the Cumpanies Act, 1955




L. CUhanges, ifany, (o accaunting policies aod practices
and reasons lar the same

e dajor accounting entries Involving estimates based
ort the exercise of ivdoment by management

d. Significant adjustments made in the financial
statements arising out of audit findings

e Complance with listing and other @

requirements relating to financial statemenis

ezal

£ Discliosure of any ralated parly lransaciions
g. Qualifbications in the dralt andit report.

e Reviewing, with the management, ihe grartesiy
financial statemenis before subissian Lo the Board
For approval

»  Deviewing, with the management, performarnce of
Statutoey and Internal Auditors, adequaczy of the
inkernai control systems.

& [Reviewing the adequacy of inlermal audit function,
if any, inciuding the struckure of the intormzl audit
departmaent, stafling and sendority of the arfoial
keading the department, repurting struciure
coverage and frequency of internal audit.

2 Discussion with Infernai audiiors any significani
findings and follow up there or.

s fleviewing the findings of any  :ntzranal
investizgations by the internal audirors ino matiters
where there is suspectad fraud or trreguiagity or a
failuzrc of internal centrol systems of a marerial
nature and reporting the mattzr o the Board.

s [iscussion with Statutory Auwditors before the anlit
commerces, about the nature and scope of audit as
well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area
of concern,

e Lonkinio the reasons for substaniiab dafauiis o the
paviment to the deposiiors, debenlare holdares,
sharsholdess {in case of non payment of declared
dividends! and creditors.

The Audit Commitiee has been mandatory authorized
te review of following {nformaticn:

@ Managrmenl dizcussion and aralvsis of financiai
condifion 2nd results of operailons

*  Staterment of significant related party transactions,
submitted by the management

&  Managemeni leiters / letlers of inlernal condral
weaknesses 1ssued by the statutory auditors;

% Internal audit reports relating to internal control
weaknesses;

HFCL INFOTEL LIMITED
Miring the yvear under review, four Audit Committee ’
meetings were held on the following dates:

12 Jrpe, 2007, 377 Fuly, 2007, 31 Qctober, 2007 and 314
January, 2068

The attendance of the membess at the mestings was a3
urder:

Meetings and the attenndance of the Directors for the FY
2/07-05 :

5. | Nome of the Members Moot o, of

No. Meetinga | Meetings
held during| Attended
the tenure

L Mi. 5. Lakshinanau 4 4

2 M, Wichendra Nalata 4 E

3 Me b Shakla 1 A

b S 4 K Bansal 4 i

{B) Remuneration Crmuatitiee

The Remuneration Committee of the Company
comprises of all Non-Exccutive Direetors and Chairman
of the Committee i an Independent Director.. The
constitution of the Remuneration Committes meets with
the requirements of the Listing Agreemants.

During the wear the Remunerabtion Committze
cumprised of

e My 5 Lakshmanan, Chairman
s Mr AL P Shukla
e B M. Kastia

The Comenittee is respousible for sverseceing tie
following muiters:

. Dekzrmination of the remuneration vacleages o
salary and perquisites payabls o the Managing and
viher BExecutive Directors and the Manawer & C20.

B Determination of the amount of bonus, stock option,
pension rights and compensation payments to the
Managing and other Executive Directors and the
Manager & CEQL

The Committes met ance during e last financial vear
Le on 12% June 2007, Mr. 5. Lakshmaonan and M dP.
Shukla aitended Lhe meeling and leave of absence was
granteet to Dr. Rargeet Mal Kastia.

{C) Share Transfer and Investors’ Grievance
Committea

‘there are two Comrmittees viz, Share Transler and
Investors’ Grisvance Committee & Share Transfer fn-
house Committes to look into redressal of sharshaobders
complaints in respect of transfer / transmission /
kansposition, split of shares, issue of duplicate share
certificates and non-receipt of dividend etc. and to
aversee the performance of Registrar and Share Transfer
Agent and recommends measures for averall
improverwnt in quality of investor services et

e M e R v e e e DD
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Bodrd level Comittee, which is known as the Share
Transfer and Investors” Grievance Commilles (STIG),
consist of

1. Dr E M. Kastia, Chairman

Me K. B Lal

Mre M. P Shukla

Mz, 5. Prabhakar, Company Secretary & Head-Legal &
Regulatery was the Compiiance officer HH Octaber 31,
2007 and now My Kapil Bhalta, Company Secretary is
the Compliance officer since November 26, 2007

e

Thiz Commitize meets on need basis to approve the
share transfer / transmission / issue of duplicate share
cerfificates cte. above 3000 shares. In the vase of request
received for loss of shares, however, naly STIG is
empowered o Issue Lhe duplicate share cerfificates,

During the year under review, the STIC Commities
consisting of Board Members met twice on 18% April,
2607 and 31+ Tuly, 2007 and the attendance of the Members
at the [T'l'.'_’ﬂt:Ll'lB'S Wwas as l.]I'td.E!,‘f

Mame of Member No.of No.of
Meefings | Meatings
held Attended
O R M. Kastia 2 2
My, K. B. Lal 2 2
Mr, MoP.Shukla 2 2

Basicdes the aforesaid Commitfee consisting of the Board
Members, anagther Committee known as the Share
Transfer In-House Cotnrnittes has also been constiteted
comprising of Chief Executive office & Manager,
Company Secretary and [eads of Corporate Finance &
& Accounts,

The Share Transfer In-House Committes {5 empowered
to apprave transfer / ransmission / transposition /
issue duplicate share certificates up to 3000 shares only,
& meeting of this Committes is held fortnightly. This
Committes is not empowered to issue duplicate shares
in case of loss of share certificate and iz only anthorized
tn handle issue of duplicate certificate only in the case
of mutilated / torn / partially burnt shares etc. During
the year-ended 31 March, 2008, 23 meetings of In-Ilouse
Share Transfer Comndbtee were held.

Total number of complaints received and repliad o the
satisfaction of sharcholders during the year was 2. There
were no unresolved complaints as on 31 March, 2008.

(D1 Project Management Review Commiitee (I'MRC)
Project Management Review Comumnittee comprised al
+ M. M. PShukla, Chairroan

v Mr Mahendra Nahata

s ir. R K. Bansal

@ Mr. 5 Lakshmanan

¢+ Mr K. B Lal

Scope of Review of the Cononitlee inchedes:
©  Review of the cost of project and means of finance.

o Keview of progress made in implementation of the :
prroject.

#  Review of all major contracts and erders for stpply
and service of plant and machinery and other assets.

# Review of and recommending the process of :
procurcment and tendering to be followed by the :
Company.

» Review of Rell Out Plan and its mplemeniation.

& Review of terms ol License Agreement with DoT
and amendments Fhereto.

¢ Review of Interconnect Agreements with other
Telecom operaturs.

¢ blonitoring Key Performance Indicators, budgetary
variances and review of operatfons.

® Review of the Annuat Budget before it is presented
ta the Board for approval.

Pwers of the Committes:
o Toinvostigate any ackivily within terms of Reference.
» To seek informalion from any veudor/ supplier.

o To seek information on the aperations of the
{Company.
Dhuring the year under review, the PMR Commitiec

cousisting of Board Members has not met as the issues
were ditscussed in the Board Meetings.

(K} Sitiiny fee paid to the Directors

The Company pays sitting fees o all the Non-Executive .
Directors ab the rate of Rs.5000/- for sach Board /|
Commiitee Meeting, The details of sitting fee paid to |
Ulirectors during the FY 2007-08 are as under: - :

SsEhng Fez lim B e

a3, | Yaareallle Biveclar Huned Avdfit | Rewu [ Prgledd STH: Tots]

Sint Meeting £ Comy- | feeat- | manage: | Qo | Hrling
mideg | dan menl i Foe
mect foomemi] Bealesy padd

lng ] ies § comume
s .

I ]Mr Marendra Nahats 20060 3 200607 Mil Mil Nl 1nn| -

2o BK Bansal 000§ 003 Nil D] sl | o

F othle S Laksrmanan 2anan ¢ Do soug il Nl | 4300

b str 8P Shukla 2H0Z | 20000 S000 v q1bgdn | 33

I MLUEB L 3000 hTH wil Hal oo |o2sHn

a | e M Eaestia FENI bitl Mil RET 1ne |o2asas)

“Besides sithing fee Mr. K. K. Bansal has been paid Ra.
60/~ per Board Meeting to cover their reimbursement -
vxpenses being a nomince Director nf Industrial
Development Bank of India Limited.

MNo olher remuneration is paid fo the Non-Executive
Divectors.



4.

General Body Meetings

The location and tirme of the last three Annual CGenersl
Meetings is as undas

Year ACMY Location Dale Time
Na.
2004-20G5F SH ) BF1, Tneusteial Araa, | 29042005 112.00 Moon

Pluse-ViI, dohali

2003-200a0] 59

B-71, industrial Aren, | 75.09.2006 |22.00 Noun
Fhaze-V11, Mohali

el

-

6-2007] Al

B-71, Induslrial eew, [ 28052007 {12400 Moo
Phase-¥il, Mehali

Ne EBxiraordinary General Meeting was held during
2030708

Tostal Baliot

Mo resolution was put up throwgh posial baot last year
as per provisions of Section 192 A of the Companies Act,
1936 and the Rules framed there under during the last
year. Mo resolution on matters rejuicing postal ballot
i propused to be placed al the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting for shareholders’ approval.

Special Resoiutions

L4

In the Annual Genaral Meeting held on 29t
September, 2005, Special resolutiuns was passed for: -

Public or private offerings in the domesiic and/or
aae or mire international markets, Equity Shares
Preference Shares { Tquity Shares through Giobal
Depositary Receipts (GDRs)/Convertible Notes/
Securities, with or without detachable warrants/
any securities vanvertible into equity shares
rhether optiorally or otherwise T Earo Convertible
Bonds (ECBs) [ Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds
(FUURS) { American Depositacy Rereipts (ADEs) I
Secarad Fremium Notes (SPMa).

in the Annual Generai meeting held on 290
September, 2006 no special resolution was passed.

[n the Ixtra ardinavy General Meeting held on 2

Tebruary, 2006, special resalutions were passed fors -

i Obtaining approval for issue of equity shares 7
preference shares/equity shares through Glokal
Depository Receipts (CORs) [/ Amercian
Deposttory Receiots {ADRs)

i) Obtaining approval for Employee Stock Option
Scheme

iy Alteration of Memorandum and Articles of
Association bo ingrease the authorizad capital
bo Rs 1300 crores

[n ihe lasi Annoal General mecting beld on 230
September, 2007, Special Resolution was passecl {or: -

Re-appointment of Mr. Surendra Lunia as Manager
under the Companies Act, 1996 and remunaration
payable 10 him in terms with the provisions of
Sectionis) 198, 260 385, 386, 337 and 388 read with
Section 2(24) and schedule XU of the Companies
Ari, TU34.

Lisclosures

a.

Related Party Transactions

Hisclosures on materiatly significant related
parly transackions ie. transactions of the
Company with Promoters, Directors,
Managoment, Subsidiaries or Relalives et that
may have potenlial conflict with the interests
of the Company at large. '

Related Party transactions have been disclosed
ag a part of Financial Statements as required
ander Accounting Standard 18 — Disclosure on
Related Fariy Transackions, issucd by the
instifute of Chartered Accountants of India.

None of the lransactions with any of the relsted
parties were in conflict with the intercst of the
Company.

Code of Conduct

fha Board in its meeting held on 17 March,
203 has adopted the Code of Conduct for
members of the Board and Senior Management.,
The Code lays down, in detail, the standards of
business tonduct, ethics znd governance.

A copy of the Code is posted on the Campany’s
website, www. hifclconnect com

The Code has been circulated fo all the memnbers
of the Board and Senior Management and they
have affirmed compliance of the same. A
Jdeclaration signed by the Manager and CEC to
this effect which forms part of this repert.

-The Company has obtained from all the

members of lhe Buard and Senior Management
an affirmation that they bave complied with
the Code of Conduct in financial year 2007-08.

Risk Management

The company has adegquate internal control
s¥stems in place and exercisc various risk-
mizvigating measveres.  The Company is in the
orocess of laying down a detailed formal
iramework for risk sssessment and risk
Tanagement.

Mon-Compliance by the Company, penatties,
and strictures imposed oo the Company by
Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any ather statutory
autharily on any matter related to capital
maikels during the fast three years.

Ihere has been ne instance of non compliance
by the Company or penalty or strictures
imposed oo the Company by the Stock
Exchanges or 3ERT ur any statutory avthority
on any matker related to capital markets during
tha last three years,

Secretarial Audit

A qualified pracicing Company Secretary carries
vt seceatarial audit every guarter to reconciie
the total admitted capital with National Securities

HECL INFOTLL -LIMITED ——
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Deposilory Limited {NS[H.} and Central
Deposilory Services (India) T.irntted (CDSL) and
the total issued and Esked capital, The secvetariab
audit report confirms that the Lotal issued/ paid up
capital is in agreement with the tokal number of
shares in physical form and the total number in
demateriatized shares held with NSDL and CDEL

f. Code for Prevention of Insider Trading
Fractices

In terms of the provisions of SEBE (Preventiom
of Insider Trading Regulations), 20102, as
amended, the Cumpaity has formetlated & "Code
of Internal procedure and conduct for
prevention of iraider trading”. The Code lays
down the guidelines and advises the designated
rmployees on procedure to be follnwed and
disclesures o be made while dealing in shares
of the Company.

whistle blower Folicy

The company has adopled a Whistle blower poticy
woe f 14% May, 2007 and Mr. 5. 5. Nifjar i designated
as Chief Vigilance Officer (TVO} unler the policy
and he will be responsidle for carrying out a
comnprehensive, neutral and fair investipation nto
the matters reported. The policy was circulated to
all the cmployees of the Company and posted at
the Company website,

thMeans of Communication

A The Quarterly, Half Yearly and Annual results
are puilished in “The Financial Express” -
Fnglish daily and "Desh Sevak” - vernacular
language paper and forwardad to Stock
Exchanges immediately. Press releases are also
issued stmultanepusly.

B. The Company's pfficial websike
www hiclconnect.com, containg a separale
dedicated section Investor Relalions” where
shareholders information is available. The
Annual Report of the Company is also available
on the wedsite in a user-friendly and
downloadablie furm.

C. Al malerial information about the Company
is promptly sent through facsimile Lo the Stock
Exchanges where the shares of the Company
are listed.

0. Annual Report Annual Report containing, inkcr
alia, Andiled Annual Accounts, Consolidated
Financial Statements, Directors’ Report,
Auditors” Keport and other imporlant
informalion is circulated to members and others
entitled lhereto, The Managernent Discussion
and Analysis (MDé&A) Report forms part of the
Annual Report.

E. SEBIEMMFAR: Annual Report, Quartecly Results,
Shareholding FPattern, ete. of the Company are
also posted on the SEBL EDIFAR website
vy sebicdifar. nicin.

Managemeni Discussing and Analysis Report

Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms
part of the Annual Report,

General Sharcholder Information

a. Company Registration Tretails ‘lThe Company
is registered in the State of Punjab, India. The
Corporate Tdeatity Number (CIN} allotted to
the Company by the Ministry of Corporate
Alfairs (MCA) is LODOGOPBIM6PLCD26714,

b. 51" Annual General Mecting

Date @ 30% Seplember, 2008
Time 1200 Moon
Yenue 8-71, Industrial Focal Paing,

Phase Vi1, Mohali
c.  Financial Year and Financial Calendar
Financial Year 3 Aprt] to 31 March

d. Financial Calendar of the Company (Tentaiive)

Results for the Qi ending |Last weslk of July 2008

308 Turne, 2006

Results for the Qtr ending
30% Sentemnber, 2008

Last week of October Z(K5

Resulls for the Qfr ending
31# December, 2005

Last week of fanuary 2009

Results for the year ending

31% March, 2009 (un-audted)

Last week of April 2009

Annual General Meesting  [[n Sepiember, 2002

e. Dates of Book Clasuze

The Company's Register of Members and Share
Transfer Books wil} remain closed before date
of Annual General Meetingr and inlimation of
the sarme shall be given to stock exchanges and
publisied in news papers.

The Financial year covers the perigd from 1¥
April, 2068 b 317 March, 2009.

f. Dividend payment date:

The Buoanl recommended no dividend for Lhe
fnancial wvear 2{07-08

Registered Office

=

The Registered Qffice of the Company is
situzgled 3l B7L, Phase VII, industrial Focal
Point, Mchali, Munjab-180 055

0172 - 3090000 (Epbax]
Q172 - 509127% (Fax)
e-mailisecretariehinfelommamt.comw

b Listing of Equity Shares on Stock Exchanges

Company’s shares age listed at Mumbai and
Chennai siock exchanges



The post-merger paid up, subscribed and issued
equity share capifal of the Company consists of
52,55,17,152 equity shares of Rs.10/- each. Cut of
this, 1,04,16.814 equity shares ie., pre-merger
87,16,000 equity shares and 17,30,814 equity shares
allotterd pursuant to comversion of warrants lssued
to the shareholders of (Tl as per the Scheme of
Amalgamation, are listed on the Bombay Stock
Exchange (BSE} and Madras Stock Exchange (MSE).
43,20,00,250 equiky shares of Ra. 10 cach allotted to
the shareholders of erstwhile TIRCL Infotel Limited
pursuanf te lhe scheme of amalgamation and
8,30,70,088 equity shares of Rs. 10 cach allotted to
the Tenders viz. mdustriai Developmen! Bank of
India (IDBI), Oriental Bank of Commerce {OBC), ING
Vysya Bank on 16 October, 2004, pursuant to the
restructuring package approved under Corporate
Debt Restruchuring (CDR) mechanism, are yet to be
listed on BSE and MSE.

The Company had approached the BSE for listing of
43,20,00,250 equity shares issucd pursuant to the
merger. The BSE faid a condition that these shares
would be considered for listing arter the Company
undertakes an “Offer for Sate” to raise the
shareholding ui non-promoters to the minimum
level required as per the SEBI (D0} Guidelines. The
Company has informed the BSE thal pursuant to
the allotment of Caquity Shares e the Institutions/
Banks in terms of tha Corporat: Debt Restructuring
package approved for the Company, the aon-
wromnters holding in the Company has increasaed
substantially and has gooe much beyond 23%.
However, the BSE has reiterated it's earliee stand
that the Company should come out with “Offer for
Sale”. The Company filed an appeal agalnst the
decision of the BSE w the Hor'ble SAT and the appeal
was finally dispoesed off with the mukial consent of
BSE and HFCL Tnfotel, wherein the Hon'hle SAT
advised the BSE to take up the matter in their Listing
Committez, [ased on the directivns of the Listing
Committee, BSE, vide it letier Kef No. DPCS/SMG/
RCG/2005 /511 1A daled 2 tvovemnber, 2005 agreed
for listing of HFCL infotel’s shares subject to certain
conditions, which includes promotes ko divest atleast
1.33% of the paid up share capital to the Indian public
by 5% April, 2006 by way of an offer for sale or the
Company to undertake public offer in the domestic
market to raise the non promeier holding to 25%.
Therefore, the uffer for sale is being made as per the
direction of Hen'bie SAT 7 BSE

The offer document was flad with SEBF Tiethl on
23 December, 2005 Certain queries were raised by
BSL and SEBI, which wers responded te their
complete satisfaction. Sebi vide its order dated 77
March, 2007 direciad Lhat commnnicatinn of
observalions on Lhe draft affer for sale document
filed by HECL Infotel Limited be withheld till the
proceedings under Seciion !5 of the SEBL Act are
disposed off. The Company fled an appeal in 5AT
challenging the SEBI's crder dated March 7, 2007
and sought imemediate relief of seiting aside the

order of 38B1 and direct SEBI tu offer its obscrvations
in the pending draft offer documenl. The appeal was
taken up for hearing on October 1B, 2007, After
hearing the arguments by counsels on bath stdes,
the Hon'ble Tribunal inter alia allowed Company's
appeal and directed SEBI to provesd with the letter
of offer presented by the company, in accordance
with law, and issie a letter of observations in terms
of the guidalines within six weeks from Lhe date of
the receipt of copy of the order. On December 1,
2007, SEBI directed the Company to e the revised
draft OFS, while the Company iz in process of
compiling inlormation ard getting its restated
accounts audited for 3 years for wpdating the draft
after for sale document.

The requisite lisling fee has been paid o the Slack
Exchanges where shares of the Company are listed.
.isting fee is not paid to Caleutta stock exchange
since fhuwr Company has completed all the formalilies
for delisting but the exchange is withholding
delisting withou? assigning any cason.

Stock Code

a  The Stock Exchange, Mumbat - 311116

»  Madras Slock Bxchange Led. - TTR

Stock Price Data

The reported high and low closing prices of the
Company's shares raded during the fiscal 2007-2U03
on the Stock Exchange, Mumbai are riven below.

Month High Low
Ao’ D7 L0 14.60
May'07 2035 16.60
jun'av? 19,30 i3.15
Jul' 07 16,65 1410
Aug'h7 13.23 1223
Sept'07 2250 1480
Oct'G? 4h.61) 15.80
Nov 7 5125 36.35
Dec'07 32.80 40,00
Jan'llh % 7 2385
reb'D8 3020 21.50
Mar08 2390 14,00
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k.

n.

Registrar & Share Tranafer Agents

All Securities transfer work, both in physical and
demat segmenls are handled by M/s. Cameo
Corporate Services Lid,, Chennai, who are the
Registrar & Share Transfor Agents of the Company
for all aspects of investor servicing relating
shares.

Registrars for Tublic Deposits

The Company has appointed M/s. Cameo
Corperate Services Ltd., Chennai to act ns Registrars
to handle all Public Deposit claims and to service
the deposit holders,

Shate Transfer Systewm

Trading in Equity Shares of the Company is
petwuitted ondy in dematerialized form. Shares sent
far transfer in physical form arz registered and
returned within a period of 21 davs from the date ar
receipt of the documents, provided all documenis
are valid and completz in all respects. In accordancs
with SEBY guidelines, the Company offers the facility
of tansfer-cum-demat to shareholders aflar share
transters are affecied in physical form.

With a view to expediting the process of share
transfers, a Committee known as ihe Shara Teansfer
[n-House Comumitiee is authorized to approve
transfers [/ bransmissions / issus of duplicate share
certificates in cases where wumber of shares invoived
is below 3000 in number. In the case of reqiest is
received to lssue of duplicate sharss in liew of the
lost share cerbificate, a Uoard fevel Commirtos
known as Share Transfer and [pvestors’ Crievanece
Committee (STIG) is auihorized and the Share
Transfer In-House Commities does not have any
power. The Share Transfer and Sharsholders /
brvestors Crievaace Committae mests at regular
infervals to consider e other transfer proposals
and attend o shareholder grievances.

Distribution of Shazeholding as on 31 March, 2008

No. of Equity
Shares Held

Shareholders
No. T

Shareholding
04'11

10

a0
10001
20001 -
Joon, -
4101 -
50001 -
160001- and Ahove

- 5o
- i
- MM

03238
01751
0IRs1
040761
G515
0.0739
U 1ETF7
_5H.RA7Y

823451
8771
133 361200

I L2347 0 (401

F000N 51 03991

XK BE| 06470
X0 .9453

D.99T 7 F{RUE3E30

Tokal :

I00.3Mi0 | 3235171320] 100.0000

1. Shareholding Pattern as on 31 March 2008

AjCategory Shares T
Promoters Holding
1 {Letian Tromoters 3207050540 219780
Poreign Promoters - il
2 |Parsons AcHogz in concert - ]
Suhb Total 313705000 61.9780
B |Non-Promaoters t{nlding
3 |Instihational [nvesior
a fMutual Farcls & TFTS - N1l
b {Bank, Financial Insti*ntions
nsupance Companies
{Central /5tate Government
Irstitutions / Non-Goverrment
Instibelions) 83072231 128074
¢ Forsian nstitllone! Investors 2mnan 0.038
| [Suh Total 33272231 | 15.3438
1 {Others
a | Private Corporate Badies 931 24306 1E.8720
b |indian Public LPATG3 e 30044
¢ MRS 11144 00078
d | any Other - Clearieg Membe: 7532 0.0id42
HUF | amaad | 00875
Bl Charsesas Corporate Rodie; ELPEET 0.0703
Sub Total ‘HESS‘J‘J?J 2RIT6Z
! i Grand Tolal 315517152 | 100.0000|

Top Ten Bharehelders of the Company as on 31.03.2008

. MNune of tha JI MNunber J Y of
Mo, | Sharelnlders T onfshares ! lotal
Shacs
i holdings
1 INDUSTRIAL DEVELOIMENT
BANE OF iN{ILA LTD 3T L2141331
2 ORFENTAL BANK F
oMW 12371504 ?.5141
i) MK EMNTEIRFRISES LTS 1000000 ¢ THIZE
4 MANTU HOR SIS
PROALTS LT AT 3.8057
3 PG Y YSY A BAREK LTINS FIARAN 14218
& SANTOSH INIMISTRIES LTD [RACET ] 2045
7 MEASETIA, CAlTal
SERVICES LTD ;13N 2533
3 ANGUST TRATHNG
PRIVATE LIMITED LG 20 [ k]
a LIMEAR COWMIZRCTA L
PRIVALE LIMITED Ht ) i 1.5025
By MOOLSONS 1O DN GE
PRIVATE LIMITED LN 1.6028
TOTAL FrusTOORs 32,4573




a.

Dematerializatipn of Shares

62.01% of the issued Tquity Share Capital is held in
dematerialized form with Natonal Securities
Depository Limited and Central Depository
Services (India} Limited as'on 317 March, 2008, In
respect of 43,20,00,250 shares allotted to the
erstwhile sharcholders of HFCL Infote] Limited,
in the Exchange Ratic as per the Schemc of
Aralpamation, and 8,30,70,088 equity shares
allotted o the lenders Industrial Development Bank
of India, Oriental Bank of Commerce, and NG
Vysya on 16" October, 2004, pursuant to the
Corporate Debt Eestructuring package approved
under Corporate Debt Restructuring machanism,
the Corporate Action for Dematerialization of
31,62,00.000 equity shares out of the said 43,20,00,250
equity shares has been taken bui these shares are
yet to be listed. The Company had filed the
apptication for listing these shares wilh the
Mumbai and Madras Stock Exchanges.

Unclaimed Dividends

The unpaid balance in the unclaimed dividend
account has been transferred to investor Education
and Protection Fund.

Cutstanding GDR/ADR or Warranis

MAs on date there are no Global Depository Receipis
{GDR), American Depository Receipts (ATIR) or
warrants ponding conversion and likely to bnpact
the 2quity share capital of the Company.

7,351,178 Zero percent Secured Optionafly Fully
Canvertible Debentures : The revised COR Package,
s approved on 240 Jure, 2005, laid down that the
secured OFCDs, which were issued on 169 October,
2004, shall be converted into shares al par, subject
to the applicable provisions of SEBI Guidelines and
other relevant Acts during Financial vear 2005-06.

Thers was na-consensus as to the pricing at which
these OFCDs were to be converted into cguity,
Lenders were of view that the same shall be
wonverted at par whereas the company was of view
that the same shall be converted into cquity af a
price calculared as per SEBI formuta. Pending
clarifications of the conversior pricing, the
cotpdy, with the consent of the lenders, converted
the amounnt of OFCDs along with the agreed
premium inte Advance against eguity/share
application account so that the condition of
conversion gets fulfilled before the deadline of
31 March, 2006. The Company has transterced the
arount of OFCDs along with, premiwm to Advance
against equity /share application money account,
During the year ended March 31, 2007 the Company
had further transferred Rs.5,530,374 o Advance
against Fguity Share Application money, which
pertained ko differential interest due to monthly
vis-a-vis quarterly compounding i respect of term

.

HPFCL INFOTEL LIMITED

loan from scheduled bank. During the year ended
March 31, 2008 rampany obtained additional
conforrations From lenders reganding conversion
of Zero percent Optionally Fully Convertible
Debenture {{OFCD') including premium accrued il
March 31, 2006, the Company has accordingly
reduced an amount of Bs 13,110,387 from the GFCD
premium and taken back lhe equivalent amount to
scourifies premium account. Pending clarification
on conversion price of such OFCDs (including
premiur} from SEBT, the Company is yet ko allot
equity shares in lieo of Advance Apainst Equity
Share Application Money. In order 0 ensure utmost
possibie diligence the Company has sought advice
from its legal advisor.

1,667,761 Zero percent Unsecured Opiionally
Convertible Debentures : As per the revised COR
pacikage approved on 249 fune, 2005 the unsecurad
OFCDs issued to 1IC and SBOP shall be redesmable
at patr, after the full setilement of dues to term
lenders on 31% March, 2014,

Head Office

Comnpany’s Head Oifice is located at B-71, Industral
Foval Point, Phase VII, Mohali, Punjab - 160 055,

Address tor Correspandence

Sharehedders may carrespond on all matters relating
to transfer / demateralication of shares and any
other query relating bo shares of the Company.

For Shares held in Physical form
Camen Corporate Services Lid.

Uit : FTFCT, Infotel Limited
“Subramaniam Building,

Madl, Club Flouwse Road

Anna Saltai, Chennai-600 002

Telephwne Bos. | 44-2846 0390 (5 lines)
Email: cameo@eameoindia.com

For Shares/Drebentures held in Pemat form

Shareholders would have to correspond with the
respective Depository Participants for shares held
in demat mode.

Auny gquery an Annuial Report

Mr. Kapil Bhaila,

Company Secrelary

[TFCL Infotel Limitad

B-73, Industrial Area, Phase-VII,
b ohati- 1600535, Pb.

E-mail: secretartal®hicleonnect. com

Compliance Officer Shri Kapil Bhalla is the
Compliance (Miicer for complying with the
requireraents of SEBI Regulations and the Listing
Agreements with the Slock Fxchanges in India,

Website: hitpfwww.hfclconnect.com
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v. Exient ko which mandatory requirements have not
been complied with:

Formulation of Risk assessment and minimirabon
is shill under process.

Extent to which nen mandatory requiremenls have
been complied with;

i} Remuneration Committee has been formed and
it is functioning regulacly as reportad earlier
in. this report,

ii) Whistle Blower Policy has been formulated and

it be becomes effective from 14 May, 2007,

x. Shares / Convertible Instruments held by Non
Exerutive Diractors NTL

DECLARATION

A8 provided under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement
with the Stock Exchange (s), it is hereby declared that ail
the Board members and senior management peTSONNE]
of the Company have affirmed compliance with the Code
of conduct for the vear ended 31st March, 2008

SURENDRA LUNLA
Manager and
Chief Exacutive Officer

Flace: New Dethi
Date: 31st July, X008

CEO/CFQO CERTIFICATION

To,
The Board of Direclors
HECL Infotel Led.

Compliance Cerlificate by Manager & CEQ & Chief
Financial Officer (CFO) ander Corporate Governance
pursuant to the revised Clause 49 af Listing Agreement,

We, Surendra Lunia, Manager & CEQ appointed in terma
of the Companies Act, 1938 and Vikash Agarwal, AVP
~Corporate Finance & CPO certify tu the Board that:

(&) We have reviewed the financial statements and the
cash Aow statement for the year and that to the best
of pur knowledge and belief:

{t} These staiements do not conlain any materially

unirue statement or omit anv material fact or contain

stalements that might be misleading;

{ir} These statements together present 2 true and fair

view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance

with the existing Accounting Standards, applicabic
laws and regulations.

There are, to besl of our knowledge and belief, no
transactions entered into by the Company during
the year, which are fraudalent, itlegai or violative
of the Company’s cude of conduct.

{) We accept responsibility for establishing and
meintaining internal controls and that we have
evaluated the elfectiveness of the internal contrai
systems of the Uernpany and we have disclosed o
the Auditors and the Audit Commites, deficiencies
in the design or vperation of internal controls, if
any, of which we are aware and the steps we have
taken or propose bo take ko rectify ibese defictencics.

We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit
Conuuities

{d)

{i} Signlficant changes in internal continl during the

year.
{ii} Significant changes in accounting palicies during
the year and the same have been disclosed in the
notes o the financial statements; and

There are no sipnificant frauds which we bacame aware
aud the involvement of management or eniployee.

VIKASHAGARWAL
AVP - Corporate Finance &
Chief Fmancial Officer

SURENDRA TUNIA
Managzer and
Chief Execulive (Xficer

PPlace: Mew Dielhj
Dater 31t July, 20038



HICL INFOTEL LIMITED
CERTIFICATE BY PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARY

On compliance with the conditions af Corporate Governance under clause 49 of the Listing Agreement(s)

To
The Members of
HECIL, Infakel Limited

We have examined the compliance of condiiinns of Corporate Governance by HFCL Infotel Limited, {ur the year ended
on 31* March, 2008, as stipulated in clause 4% of the Listing Agreement of the said Company with the Stock exchanges.

The comphance of conditions uf Carporate Governance {5 the responsibiily of the Management. Our examination was
tmited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions
of the Corporate Governance. [t is neither an andit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the
Company.

[ our opinion and to best of our information and according {o the explanations given to us, subject to the laying down
of detalled formal framewanrk for risk assessment and minimization procedures by the Company in process, we certify
that the: Company has complied with the condifions of the Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-mentioned

Listing Agreement.

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nout the efficiency nor
effechiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For A. Arora & Ca.
Company Secrefaries

5df-

Ajay Arora
Membership No. F-219]
C.I'" No. yv3

Place : Chandigarh
Olata  : July 31, 2008




 HECL INFOTEL LIMITERD

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS
REPORT

OVERVIEW

HFCL Infote] Lid {“Infotel” or “the Company”¥ is an
Unified Aecess Services Licensee in Punjab Telecom
Circle, which compnises of Punjab, the Union Territory
of Chandigarh and Panchkula (a town in Flaryana). Fhe
Company started its operabions in Scptember 2000 as a
fixed line service provider under the brand name
CONNECT”. In September 2007 the Company launched
its CDMA based full mobility services in Punjab drcle
under the brand name of “PING". At the end of the
financial year (L.c. March 31, 2008), lbe Company had
4,46,404 felephony subscribers, including - 2,13.435 in
fixad-line segment and 2,32,769 in mobile segmeni. In
addition, the Company had 32,316 Broadband Internet
Access subscribers.

The Company with fts extensive optic fiber cable

etwork ol over 3800 km, provides services in aver 150
cities/ towns covering 52 of the 5% Shoct Distance
Charging Areas {“SDXA”) of Punjab Telecom Circle, as
defined by the Department of Telecommunicatons,
Government of India.

¥ey Business and Financial highlights (or the financial
year are:

¢ Subscriber base of Broadband Internei Access
services on ADSL grew by 34% from about 33,987
at the end of March 2007 te 52,516 at the end of
March 2008,

»  The Company launched full mobilily servires in
Punjab and Mobile Subscriber base graw by 227.8%
from about 71,000 at the end of March 2007 1o 2,32,749
at the end of March Z008.

#  Fixed Voice Subscriber base reduced by 14.11 % from
about 245K at the end of March 2007 to 213K at the
end of March 2008

®  Gross Revenue declined by 9.6% from Rs. 275633
Crore for FY 2006-07 to R2.249.98 Crore for Financial
Year 2007-08.

¢ Operating Prafit (EBIDTA} deckinad by 32 05% from
Rs 53.02 Crore for FY 2006-07 t0 Rs, 26,13 Crore for
Fy2007-08.

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE

The Telecommunication Services seclor operates in a
licensed and regulated environement. The scctor can be
classified in terms of segments for which the
Governument of ndia (GOL issues Heences:

e Access Operators - Offering Fixedtine and Maobile
Services

% National Long Distance Operators - [nter-iinking
the Aecess Operators

& International Long Distance Operators - Connecting
the domeslic operatars (Access and Nativnal Long
Distance) with operators in olher rouniriss

@ Other Value-added Services Providers - Internet
Access Services inchnding Internet Telephony, VSAT
bazed services, Radio Paging Services, Public Mobile
Radio ‘Prunking Services, Global Mobile Personal
Communications Services throneh Satellite

The GOT {5 empowered to decide on the policies that
govern the Telecommunicabion Services Sechor snd issue
licences to the private seclor players. The Government
plays these roles through the Depariment of
Telecommunications (DOT) and the Telecom
Commission, bolh funelioning under the Ministry of
Communications and Information Technology.

The Telecommunications Regulatoey Authority of India
(TRAI, an avtoromous body with quasi fudicial powars
to regulate the Telecommunications Services was
established in early 1997, The Act governing the
establishment and role of THAL was amended in 2004,
pursuant to which TRAI's powers to adjudicate disputes
have been vested in the Telecom Disputes Settlamant
Appellate Tribunal (TOSAT).

KEY INDUSTRY DEVELOPFMENTS
Grawth & Marke! Trends

During the FY 2007-2008, Indian Telecom Services sector
continued its high growth frajectory, mainly driven by
tnleitse competition and aggressive pricing, The mobile
segment continued to grow at a very high raie in
comparison to the Fixed-line segment. The number of
suhscriber accessing Internct through ‘akways on” Hixh
speed Broadband segment has grown 58.33 % over lhe
previous vaar and is expected to show tremendoos
growth in fuiure with the increase in PO penetralion.
Segmental growth of subscribers s shawn below:

Segment Mazch 07 | March 08
{in million} iin million)
Mabile Voice 164.05 251.08
Fixed Wireline+Wireless 40.78 3547
Broadband 2.46 3.90

Telecom growlh is expected to be driven by the
following facinrs:

@ Increasing Household incomes as the economy
grows

¢ lncreased coverage by nebwork operators — reaching
out to untapped markets

8 Iligher affordability theough Iower tariffs as
regudaiory and eguipment costs decline

& India’s booming economy would further drive

growth



e Sectors such us [T Services and [T enahied Services
are growing sharply

& Serviges such as banking, insurance, haspirality, etc.
are showing growth with increased demand and
competifive activity,

= As Mulinational Corporations increase their
presence in Indfa and Indian Companies expand
averszas, India will integrate wiih the global
BCONOmY giving Ferther impetus to tetecom yrowth

#  As Companies organize their operations wsing ERPs
and expand their networks for SCM, CRM, #ic, tha
need Ior telecom gervices expands sharply.

[n the last few years the Industry has witressed a trend
af voice braffic shiftiﬂg from Fixadline nerworks o
Mobile networks. The reasons for this shift are as onder

®  Incroasing penetration of mobile telepivony leading
i consisiently increasing mix of calls being rmade
to mobiles.

# Mohbile seen as cheaper for short duralion raibs,
Consistently reducing tariffs or modiles, leading
o price insensilivicy among vsers,

*  Mubile handset found to be much mors comvanient,
with features like telephone directory, SMS anul
immense possibililies of personalization.

8 With increased mobililty, more and more usage is
happening while the uvser is out of home/ office.

8 Oo-uet czlls baing extremely affordable, users are
replacing their iixedline shones with a seconsd
mobile from e same operator.

#  Fixediine phone being uzed more for incoming calls.

#  Mobile plavers eatering the PCO market with
plag g

yreressive pricing on cals made to mebile-phones.

¢  Increasing penetration of mibile telephony and
cheap 3T1) rates leading to dropr in watk-in fraffic at
MU0 locations.

Regulatory Developments/Changes

During the current yoear under review regulatury
autherities Le Telecom Hegularory Authority of India
(IRAY and Department of Telecammunications (Do,
urdertook certain policy measures. The following ars
e key cegulatory changes sod developmeants
undleriaken by the TRAT and DoT.

v [KAd has done awey with the Access Deficit Charge
(ALY woef April 91, 2008, TRAL has recommended
the continuation support to BSNL theough Universal
Sevvice (bbigation Fund (USOF) Inslead of ADC
ADC on incoming international calls would be
Rs.0.50 per minuke for the perind 07.04.2008 to
S0.09.2008. ADC paid in the form of percentage of
Adjusted Gross Reveane (AGRY has been done

away w.e.f Ist April, 2008 and ADC charges on the
rural revenue af operators had already been
abolished in order to motivate penctration of
telecom services in rural areas.

e Press note was issued by Department of
Telecommunications {DoT) whersln after the
payment of requisite entry fee (as prescribed for
cbtaining new UAS Licence) the ticensees were
allowszd to use alternative technology (CDMA/
G5M) under the same license. Further, Under the
open policy, the DoT issued approx. 120 new UAS
Licenices in the current financial year.

# The DoT issued guidelines for sharing of
infrastrurtuce; axcept the shacing af spectrum
sharing ol ofiter infrastructure is permitted viz
Towor, Nodz etc,

Data Services

For Data sarvices broadband holds a very promising
future with number of subscribers projected to reach
around 20 mn by 2013,

To increase the penetration uf hroadband services, the
Guvernment had announced a Broadband Policy in 2004,
wiiich encouraged the privake service providers to
spread the opHcal fiber broadband network to the rural
ATEAY,

»  Giving 2 high priority lo the vwners of copper loap
in view of the fact thai they would be critical as key
drivers in the Broadband service market using DSL.

+  Giving freedem to the Access providers for entering
into commereial arrangements for utilisalion of
available copper ivop for the expansion of
broadband serviess.

o Allowing the Cable TV network to be used as
franchises network of the service provider for
provisioning Droadband services,

3 Fneourage the VAT and DTH services for
penetration of Broadband and Internet services
especially being suitable means for serving the
cemaote and inaccessible areas.

Future Perspective

#  Sroadpand subscriber base to twuch 18-20 mn by
2040310

* Lroadband is expecied to become a dominant
inlernet access media and by 2009-10 about 73% of
the Internet subscribers are expected to be on
broadband, especially in view of the ever increasing
FU penetration and PC based education spreading
across the schocls all over India.

@ DSl will continue to have an edge over all other
delivery mechanisms for the next 4-3 years and any
ircumbent wireline operator wiil have an edge over
standalone broadband service providers.

BFCL INFOTEL LIMITED ——



HECL INFOTEL LIMITED

OPFORTUNITIES AND THREATS
Opporiunities

Brring the year, the Company further expanded the
reach of its wireline voice services to smajler towns and
currentty has presence in over 150 kwns of Funjeh, In
the Mobile voice segment, the Company expanded its
wireless network footprint to the whale of the Punjah
Circle so that full mebile services can be effered to
subscribers,

Following rapid decline in equipment prices, Broadband
nternet Access has emerged as a viable value-addition
tool and growth driver for the wireline telephony
segment. ' [he Company bas already deployed broadband
Network equipment in most of the areas sorved by the
Company’s wireline services.

W is felt that (he largest growth driver in telecom market
ties in Mobile. Realizing that mobile service is the largest
growth opportunity and o corner a farge pie in the
growing telecom market, management baligies that Fan
Yunjab expansion of wireless followed by Pan-India roll
out of mobile uetwork would be the most lucrative
propesition, if ihe right financial support and spectrum
are made available,

The Company beileves that the aforesaid expansion
would provide aconomies af scale amd improve e
Company’s financial position significantly, The
proposed expansion would assist tha Company fo
increase the topline growth and thereby, combat
Potenbial revenue stagnation arud profitabifiny pressures
arising out of declize in tariffs and campetition. The
propused expansion will also-enabla the Company tg
offer attractive “on-net” calling tarviffs within the
Corumunity of interest, 3 service facet depioyved by other
Operators with muiti-circle operations. Overalt, the
Company sxpec's the xpansion te improve the asset
ukilization and overal peofitability significantly.

Thraats

The coimpetitive indeasity i Punjab is high with seven
eperators cifering their services. Al the seven operators
affer mobile telephnny services, Four of these offer
fixedline services as wall

High level of competition canses PIrossure on new
customer acquisilions, retention of existing customers
arul tariffs,

The Company derives substantial part of its sarnings
from wireling (coppzr based network) services. This
market segmeni is expecied to grow at a much siower
pace compared ta mobile services segmiant.

OUTLOGK

The Company foresoes frigh degree of competition in
the years to vome, especially in the mobile Letephony
segment. The Uompany during the financial vear 2007-
D8 had expanded the wirgless nebwork footprnl by most

@D

parts of Punjab. In terms of subscriber base, alt exisling
mobile operaiars are showing a healthy growth pattern
and none of the major opcratars holds sway over the
markel. The market and segments within will be shared
by 56 operators enfoving 15-20% share.

Though rthe overall market for fixedline services - the
Compary's largest service siream - has wilhessed a
slower srowth, the Management believes that the
Company will sustain a healthy growth oa account of
following factors:

8 The pianned expansion of wireless services into Pan
Funjad, al low [ncremental vapital cosl and low
incrementsl operating cogt will hefp improve the
vverall agset utilizaton and profitability ratios.

#  With the right to offer Rel! mobile services under
the Uniifel Access Services Licence, the Company
vxpects iis subscriber base to grow fasier as *he
mobile lelephony segment is growing sigrificantly
faster than the Axediine segment.

T With equipment becoming cheaper in recenl Hines,
the Company has starled offering very affordable
Laciff packages for broadband internet acress
services. Increasing demand for high-speed Iniernet
access would be a kev driver for the Compeany’s
copper based wireline service.

RISKS & CONCERNS

As is the case wilh any infrastructure project, the
Company is also exposed t0 2 number of risks. Some
key risks have been mentioned bolow:

1. Fingneing Risks
g

The Company has made substantial investmenls in
laying the core network infeastructure and launch of
services in Punjals circle, However, to attract new
custnmers, and b offer new / boller services, fhe
Company needs to conbinually make further investment
in the expanston / upgradation of its netwark,

As s Lhe case {or any other capital-intensive
infrastrucrure  business. Lhe deolovment of
tetecomraunization services infrastruciure entails
significant capital expenditire, a substantial portion of
which needs to be incurred before the realization of
adequale revenues, The operating cash (lows of the
Cumpany would not he atequate o fund the incremental
vapital expenditure and working capital requirements.

Thus, the Company s operating results and finansial
condition depends, among other things, on timely
SECHIInG uf significant exiternal financial resources st
vompetittve rates in fund these requirenents. Further,
the envisaged fund requitement might also escalate
upward due to variely of factors viz, elower uptake of
services, siiff competition, change in regulatory
Seenarto, lechnelogical upgradation requirements and
delays in planned capital expondifure.



2 Muarket and Competition Risk

The Campany faces compelilion from other services
providers in Punjab Circle. (Mher service providers in
Punjab are - Bharat Sanchar Nigarm Lid (BoNL), Keliance
Intfocomm, Tata Teleservives, Bharti Alrtel Lid, (“Alrtel”
tradename], Spice Communications (offering mobile
services only} and Vodafone-Essar Group (*Vodalone”
tradename, offering mobile services only). Mast of the
Company’s competitars have significantly grealer
linancial resources, well-estabiished brand names, large
and existing all-ladia customer base, polential o oross-
subsidize long-dislance tacilis and intra-network tariffs.

The revenues of the Company are significantly
dependent un the tariffs as also on the overall economic
scenario. Reduction in tariffs and a weak economic
seenario would hamper revenue growth,

3. Regulatory Risks

In the ordinary course of business, the Company is
required o ebtain vartous regulatory approvals, which
mostly are recurring in nature viz., SACTAS WPC
approval For frequency aliocation, Right of Way for
laying network cables, testing approval for
intetconnection with BSNL, TFAI approval for
interconnection agreements and tarifis etc. The
Company's long term plan for expansion of wireless
services Pan India is subject to availability of spectrum,

Although, the Company has obtained all such approvals
in the past and would conbfinoe to apply for these
approvals pursuant to roli out schedule, such approvals
may not be availabbe in Hae or on lavorable lerms and
conditions, which may result in time delays and cost
overrun which could have an adverse effect on the
business and operations of the Company.

4, Risk af rapid technologicafl changes

The telecommunication sorvices  industry is
characlerized by rapld lechaological change. Given the
fast pace of techrelogical innovation in the
telecommunication seciar, the Company faces the risk
of its techanlogy becoming obsolete and mayv need to
invest significantly large amounts to upgrade ils
nebworks.

5. Depepdence on key personne!

The Company’s business is dependent on a few key
senior executives. The loss of any one of them could
have a material adverse eifect on the Company’s
business, operaiing results and financial condition.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR
ADEQUACY

The company has a proper and adequate internal control
system to ensuie that all assets are safegnarded and
protected against loss from unauthorized use or its
disposition and that transactions are authorized,
recorded and reported correcly. The Internal control is
supplemented by an extensive infernal awdit, review by

HFCL INFOTEL LIMITED

management and andit commitiee and documented
policias, guidelines and procedures. The internal controd
is designed to ensure that the financial and other records
are reliable for preparing financial statements and other
data, and for maintaining accountahility of assets,

The interpal audit Function is Iooked alter by an
independent firm of Charferad Accountanis who
conducis audil, reviews, evaluate and submil their reports
tu the management and the Audit Commilles at vegular
intervals.

The Internal Auditors reports dealing with Internal
Control Systems arc considered by the Audit Committee
and appropriate aciians are taken, wheraver deemed
necessary.

The company makes detailed revenue budgets on
business area basis for various producis and
departments. The actual pezformance is measuged on
monthly basis and a detailed analysis of the variances
in periodical review before Board is carried out to set
right any material deviations. In addition a budgetary
control on all capital expenditure ensures that actual
spending is in line with the capital budget.

ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIGNS

It has been Company’s zodeavor to expand the
operations geographicalty and also in terms of
providing new value added services. During the year
2307-08, the Company has expanded its wireline services
Lo 130 cities / Fowns of Purjab and widened ifs wireless
tnotprint to cover the whoele of Punjab by intreducing
the wireless mobile servives under the brand vame of
“Ping". Due to sluggish market conedilions in fixedline
sepment atud defay in e up of external fumnds, the Fixed
ling subsrribers” base has shown a negalive growih of
about T4.13 % which correspond, ta almoest 213 lacs
subiseribers as campared to 248 lacs subscribers during
the preceding year. Howsver, the Company has shown
a growth of 227.8 % in mobile segment over 71K
subscriber during the preceding year

The revenus from bkelecom service decreased from Rs.
276.53 Crore in the last yvear to Ks.248.88 Crore during
this vear mainly because of declining ARFUFs, This
impacted the COperating Frofits, Lo, Barnings Before
Interest, Depreciation, Exira Ordinary Items and Tax
stood at Ks 26.13 Crore as compared to the previous
year's figure of Bs. 3502 Crores.

(Rs. in Crore}

Revenue at giance are as follows:

Parameter TY 2007-08 | FY 2006-07
Umnified Acress Services 182.90 224100
Internet Services 46.04 102
Inter connect Usage Charges 1404 1689
Infrastructure Services 513 3.9
Other Tncome 1.30 .63
Total 749,98 27n.53
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HECL INFOTEL LIMITED

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Key Linancial Indicators

Telecom Business

{Es. 1n Crore)

Farameler FY 2007-08 | FY 2006-07
Revenue from

Telephony Service 248.88 29590
ERIDTA 26.13 25.02

On Gross Basis -

[Ra, In Core)

Parammetey | FY 200708 | FY 2006-07
Gross [ncome 24998 276.53
Operating Profit 2613 5302
Loss after Tax 14253 11433

Major Expenses at a glance are as follows:

{Rs in Crore)

Parameter FY 2007-08| FY 2005-07
Network Operations

Expenditure 113.55 115.48
Personnel Cost 4705 46,17
Sales & Marketing

Expenditure 19.31 13.11
Administration & Other

Expenditure 42.533 4p.75
Finance Cost 53,81 t3.51
Total 28933 285.02

Share Capital

The share capital of the company comprises of Equity
Shares and Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares.
Pursuant to Corporaie Debt Restructuring ("CDR’
scheme the company has issued 8,30,70,088 equity shares
of Rs. 10/- each. Out of the above 1,96,96,978 equity shares
were issued at premium of Re 0.30 per equity share in
line with the SEBI guidelines on October 16, 2004, In
addition to above 65.00,000 73% Cumulative
Redeemable Preference Shares (CRPS) of Rs. 100/~ cach
were allotted to M/s Himachal Tuturistic
Commuoication Limited (Holding Company) on
October 16, 2004. There are no share allotments during
the year. However, pending allobment of equity shares,
the Company has converted secured 0% Optionally
¥ylly Converted Debenture along with yield 89.1% into
Advance against share application money aggregating
Rs. 88.05 Crore, in terms of the revised CDR package.
During the year ended March 31, 2008 company obtaind
additional conformations from lenders regarding
conversion of Zero percent Oplinnally Fully Convertible
Debenture (‘OFCD'} including premium accrued till

Marchy 31, 2006, the Company has accordingly reduced .

an amount of Rs 13,110,587 from the OFCD premivm

and taken back the eguivalent amount to securities
premium account. Pending clarifivation on conversion
price of such OFCDs {including premium) from SEDL,
the Company is in process of allatting equity shares in
liew of Advance Against Equity Share Application
Money. In order to ensure ulmost possible diligence the
Company has sought advice from its legal advisor,

Secured Loans

The Secured loans of lhe vowrpany have been inereased
from Rs. 626.32 Crore on March 31, 2007 to ®s.
629.05Crore on March 31, 2008 pursuant to increase in
interest accrued and due on the term Ioans, vehicle loans
and bank overdraft during the year.

Unzsecured Loans

Unsecured Loans Increased from Rs. 76.27 Crore en
March 31, 2007 o ®s 148.42 Crore on March 31, 2008
mainly on account of foreign exchange flucivations and
Short-terim nan taken to fund the expansion of mobile
nctwork and interest accrued on the same during the
yoar.

Fixed Assets

The company made net.addition of Rs. 48.30 Crore in
the Gross Block during the year 2006-07. However, net
block has decreased from Rs.5323.94 Crore on March 31,
2007 by R3.4%91.64 Crore on March 31, 2008, The Capital
Work in Progress is Rs 12, 24Crore on March 31, 2008 as
compared b Rs. 14.14 Croee on March 31, 2007,

Intangibje assets

The Intangible agsets (net) have been increased from Rs.
146,03 Crare on March 51, 2007 1o Rs. 284.48Crore an
March 31, 2008, mainly as a resulb of vearly amortization,

[nvestments

During the year ended 31032008 erstwhile subsidiary
of the campany, namely. "CBSL Cable Nutworks
Limited (formearly known 3: Connect Broadband
Services Limited) lasuad 35,00,000 =quity shaces to the
Company by way of conversion of cutstanding loans &
advances.

Current Liabilities and Provisions

The Current liabilities and Provisions of the company
stood at Rs, 385.84 Crore un March 31, 2008 as comparcd
tu Rs. 201,63 Crore on March 31, 207 This increase is
mainly due to increase in provision for interest by Re.
21.60 Crore and advance of Rs.151.73 crore received ta
meet the License fee for use of GSM technology.

Current Asselts

The current assets of the company stond at B3 73.40 Crare
as on March 31, 2007 as compared to Rs. 61.23 Crore as
vn dMarch 31, 2007, These mainly include casly & bank
balances, loans and advances and sundoy Debtors.



MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN
RESOURCE

The company sleangly believes that humean capital is
the key resoucce in achieving company’s growth and
business success. The year ended on March 31, 2008
witnessed employee sirength of 671, with an average
age of employees being tess than 30 yrs. The company
has a professionally qualified work foree cut of whick
reore than 70% are Engineers, MBA', C.A / C.5. et

The erganization has taken a lok of initiabives for people
and organizational development. Continuous inputs are
being desipned and imparted to develop functional /
technical anel behavioral competencies of the employees
foor individual growth and aiso to ensure business success
on sustainable basis.

Modern pay practices such as marxet-based
compensation bo identify meritucracy and performance
are basis of all compensation desipn and review in
company. Guarterly appraisals encourage people to
perform optimably and canteibube in achieving business
zoals.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

The report may contains forward looking statements,
which may be identified by their use of words like ‘plan’,
‘expects’, 'will’, ‘belisves’, ‘estimates” oy other words of
similar meaning. All statements that address
expectations or projections about the future, including
but not limited to statement abouwt the company’s
strategy for growth, product development, market
position, expenditures and financial results are forward
looking statements,

Farward-looking statements are based on certain
assumptions and expectations of fubure events The
company cannot guarantee that these assumptions and
expectations are accurate and will be realized. The
Company's actual results, performance or achievements
could thus differ materially from those projected in any
such forward-looking statements. The company assumes
no responsibility to publicly amend, modify or rovise
any forward logking statements on the bayis of any
subsequent developments, information and events.

HUFCL NFOTFEL LIMITED —-=em—
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To

Auditors Report

The Membars of HFCL INFOTEL LIMITED

1.

(T8

o

ak

e have audited the attached Balance Shest of HFCL
INFOTEL LIMITED, as at March 31, 2005, aned alse the
["rofit and Toss Accoont and Cash Flow Staermend Lot the
year cwded on Ihat date anmexed thereto, These fnancial
statements are the resgonsibility of e Coapany’s
anagesseni, Qur responsibility is to sxpress an opinion
on these financial statements based on our awdit,

We have gonducted our audit in accordbance with the
auditing standards generadly accepled o India. Those
Standards require that we plan and perform the aodit
nbtain reasonable assurance about whether Lhe linancial
siatements are free of matertal misstatemant. An awdit
includes examining, on & test Pasis, 2videace supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements,
An audit also includes assessing the accounting pringiples
used and significant estfrmates mada by managemernt, as
well as evaluating the overali financial statement
presentation  We believe that our andit orovides a
reasonable basis [or our opinion.

As required by the Companics {auditor’s Reporl) Draer,
2083 {as amended) issued by the Central Govermnent of
[odia in tecms of sub-secton (4A) of 2oction 227 ot the
Companies Ack, 1934, we anclase n the Annexurs 4
statemient on the malbers specificd fn paragraphs 4 and 3
af the said Crder.

Without qualifying our opinion. we draw atfention
Motz L{eh of Schedule 22 o e ftnancial siatements, the
Company has incurred 2 foss of Bs 1423357 70 during
e year (accurmulated loss of Rs 9,131,022,524) resulting
into compirte arosion of its net-worekh, and has 2 eet
current Hability uf Rs 3,124,4%5,533 {abler considering
provisicn for inferest amounting to Rs 902.190,3% being
the difference in the smounl paid in comparison to the
amount arcrued on yield basis as per the DR scherme)
as of Mareh 31, 2008, The Company has achizved
prefitability at the ‘Carnings before interest and
depreciation/amoriisalion” level, and is also abls to
generake cash from operations sinee previous fnancial
year, Further the Company has paid B L 317,500.000
towarets alternate lechrelogy, which has been currently
funded through an advance, The sbility of the Conpaeny
ko continue as & going concern is signsficantly dependent
un its abibty o successfully arrange the balance {unding
in terms of the CTXR scheme and achiess financial closurs
o fumd ibs operaiing and capdial furnding reguirements
ans launeh the alternate lechnalogy operations as well az
increase subscriber growth. The managzment is in the
process of arranging funds and it is confident of generating
cash flows and to fund the operating and capital
tequirements of the Company in the sveni of any delay in
Ihe arzangement of the balance tanding, Accordingty, Enese
staternents have been pregared wn a going concern Lasis,

Attention W5 iretfed B o

Note 12 of Schedule 23 of the fingucial stakements regmrding
Compuriy's inveshnent of Bz 717620900 (s 15.000,060 5
eguify and Re 692,670,900 as unsecnrad converbible QP
ir g dssociele compary, The frrowstwent Trost af fedia Lioited
CITTL T nas fncureed a et foss of Rs 82330007 during
the wear and has o negalfps net weoroh of Rs 31006, 150 as on
Merch 31, 2B The Awditors of 1TT hoee in thelr aodif
roport duied May 21, 2008 witheat gratifyiay their opinime
drawn aticiation townrds fimaneial staiemerts of IT] hawving
been prepareid ws o goimy concernt. whick depends on iks abiity

It}

T
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-.,
=
—

{e)

{d)

te}

S.R.BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES
Chariarcd Acgounkants

por Prashant Singhal
DPartner
Membership MNo: 53783

Blac: Gurgaon
Date: June 28, 2004

b yemerufe income fromt (s Divestoienl Busingss Segment. The
manngement of 117 78, however, confident af menerating cush
flewws te mewt the working capiial and capital fumding
requiretents in the pear future, The Campary, thiyefire, belieoes
that wn provision is required s qecouni of any dbamukian e
tite wrtue of the inpeshments. Cunsidering the wncertubnty
invuive! in the gendralion of income gi Groesiments, we are
unglle fr romment on tha carryging oalue or the realisebility of
quch fwestremls gnd thereby ifs impac) on the profit aied foss
far Hie year.

Note TO05 of Schedule 23 of the financial statemenis wherein
tre Company has odtrined adwance of Ra LE17.200000 fom
a1 Hop sharcholder Company/Promater o fund the enbry fee for
usiung alternate techanlngy winder exisiing Unified Acesss Seroice
Liccase TLIASL) for Punjob Service Arved. 1he terms and
canditians with respect b beneoe, interest, rigits dad siviealtons
ot are yei to v Juslized, Kence foe dre walnle Lo cinunentd on
e carviing palue and vty s ik on e grafll akd lass
Far he year.

Further o our comdnenls in annexure ceferred fo above,
we Fepott thak

fe bave obtained all the information and sxplanations,
wlizh to ihe best of our knowledge and belizf were
necessary for she purposes of our audic

In eur opinion, proper honks of arcount as meguieed by
faw have been kept by the Company 50 far 43 anpears
ftom our examination of those backs;

The balance sheet, profit and loes account acd cash, flow
stateinent cealt with by this report are in agraement with
tha =ooks of acconnt;

In ouer omvinien. the balance shaet, profit and loss account
ard cash dow statement dealt sty by this report comply
with the aceocunting standards cereered to i sub-section
(3 of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1936

O the basis of writien representations received [rom the
direstors, as on March 31, 2008 and taken on ~eanrd by
the Board of Diracties, we report that none of the directors
is disquaiified 25 on March 31, 2008 from being 2ppninted
as a directer in terms of clawase {20 of ub-section {1 of
selion 274 afl the Companies Act, 1430;

Subject tp madfers gtafzd [n partgmapl 3 atove  consegiensiid
effect weherenf £ mof asserfainadls, i our opinien and @ the
Dest of our information and acconiing ko the exnlanations
given to us, the said acecounts, give the nformation
required by the Unmpanies Act. 1958, in “hte marner so
required and give a froe and faic i sindly wilhy
Lhe accounting princples generaily aczepted in india:

fiy in e case of Bhe batanco snest, of the state of affairs

of the Company as at March 31, 2003
(i) in the case of the profit and lass aceonat, 30 the less
tor the year ended an teab date; and
fiiilin the case of Eae cash flow scatement. of the cash
Aavers for the sear ended oo that dag,

ATUL KULSHRESTHA & CO,
Charmered Accountants

par Anil Kumar Aggaywal
Partner
Membershin Noo G720

Plaga: Mo Bl
Lrake; [une &6, 003




HFCI. INFOTEL LIKHTED ————

Annexure referred to in paragraph 3 of our report of even dale

Re: HFCL INFOTEL LIMITED

L. {a] The Company has maintained proper records showing full particetars, including quentitative details and situation of fixed
© o assets. i

{by 'The fixed assots arz physically verificd by the manageracal according to ¢ phased progranune desizned 1o cover all the
items over a period of three years which. i our opinion, 15 reasenablc having regard lo the size of the Company and the
nalurg of iz asscts. Purseant b the programme, a porlion of e [xed assets has been phiysically vertfied by the management
during the year and no material digcrepancies between the book records and physical verification have boen noliced.

(c) There was no substantial disposal of fixed asszts during the year,

I~
—
™
—

The management has conducted physicai verification of inventory of network maintenance consumables at ceascnable
irtervals during the yaar.

(L} Toe procedures ol physical verificadion of irventory fellowed by the management are reasonable and adequae in refation
i the size of the Company and the natura of its business.

(o] The Compasy is waintaining proper recerds of inventory and no material discrepancies were nobicad on physical verification.

3. As informed, the Company hag neither grantec nor taken any loans, secured or unsecurad, to or from companies, frms or other
parties covered in the register maintained ander section 301 of the Companies Aci, 1956

4. In pur opinion and accocding £o the indormation and sxplanations given to us, having regard to the explanation that cerrain
itenvs purchased are of special nature for which suitelle altemative sources do not exist For obfaining comparative gquatations,
there is an adeguate intermal control system commensurate with the size of the Comeany and the nature of its business for the
purchase of fixed asseis and for the sale of services. Bunmg the rourse of cur audit, no major weakness has heen noticed o the
intermal conkral system in respent of these areas.

2. Accouding to lhe information and explanations provided W us, lhees are ao ranssciions made in pursuance of cenlracts ot
arrangaeents enbered in lhe register mainlained ander sectiei 301 of the Act and aggrevating during the year to rupess five lakh
of mare.

&, As more fully discussed in Note 21 on Schedule 33, the Company had survendered its NOFC licence to the Roserve Bank of Lndia
{REI") and foreclosed *he fixed denecsits ard depos:ted the amount in an aserosy account as divected by the KBL ‘The Company
has not accepted any deposits from the public in the surment vear within the meaning of Sections 384 and 58AA of the Act and
the Tules framed there under. Therefare, in our opinian. clause (vil of 1'ara 4 of the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2003
{az amended} i3 not aprlicable to the Company for the currant year,

Lt our opinion, the Company has en internal audit system comenensuraie with its size and the nziure of i business.

8. We have broadly reviewed the books of account mainnained by the Company in respect of services where, purseant to the Rules
made by the Central Guvernment of [ndia, the maintnanes of fost records has heen prescribed onder dause (d) of sub-section
£1) of Section 209 of the Act and are of the cpinion that prima facie, the prescribed acenunts and records have been made and
maintained, However, we are neither required to noz have we carried out any detailed examination of such accounts and
rzcords.

7. {a) Undisputed statulory dues incleding provident tund. invests: sducation and pratection fund, employees’ stale insurance,
ingomw bax, sales-taw, wealih lax, cusion sbuty, gxose duty and wess have generally been regulacly deposited with she
appioprizte authodities except faore haoe bage cerbaier wrdue deinys i fo oases W raspect of Jdeposit of service {ax and withnotding
Igw.

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed ameunts payable in respect of the provident
Fund, empioyess’ state insurance, income tax, sales-fax, weaith tax, service tax custom duty, exeise dutby, cess and othes
undisputed statutory dies were cutstancing, at the year and, for 2 period of more than six months from the dake they
became payahle.

(<} According to the records of the Company, the dues outstanding of income-tax. sales-tax, wealth-tax, service tax | custom

dusty, excise duty and cess on aceount of any dispute, are as follows:

Mame of the Mature of dues Aot Ampunt Netamount | Financial Forum wheta dispute ks pendisg
stabute tIi5.} Faid iRz} 1Ka.} Year

Incomme Tax Act, 1901 [aterost tax 1,260,185 L, 730,000 2,313,158 1692 - 3% Cnmmissionar of [acome Tax rAppesl)
Incrme Tax Act, 190 [niecest an 3464 570 Lnded A7 153% - 94 Commissionarnf [neame Tax (Appueal}
T Tax Act, 19461 [reterest S TIFI129 B YER 1334 - 13 Comrmissioner of [ngume Tas (Aopead
Income lax act, 1%61 | Inccme ax 9218234 ) 9,316,234 | 2040 - Gt income Lax Appellate 1ribunal

"Pafd under protess
V. The accumulated losses of fhe Company a3 gt Mlreek 310 2008, ave prore than fiffy percent of It: net wordh as at that date, 'The Commanyy,
before considering inlerest provistam on yield basis of (3 203,758 387 has made 7 cosh less of s 155,157,544 After constdering Bhi
interest propfaron and lgss on fxyed gssafs sldfdiscorded, the Comtpamy s ineurred g casle dosa of Ke JE0.845,430, The Comprany had made
raed profit during the Dnnedindely preceding financiel year oier considerfng provision of intersst amcenbing  Bs 385,439,761 and lozs
on fixed gszebs woldfliecdrded ampynting B 14,209,192,



HFCL INFOTEL LIMITED

11. Based on our audit procedores and as per the information and explanations given by the managemen:, the Compuny has defayed
in payment of frterest due oo fimencinl Instifetion and baaks ws presented beloee. The Company has not defaulted in repayment of -

dues o debenture holders,

Lender Name Due Date | Interest Amount [Date of Payment
) In iNR

IDBIL, NG, SBEOF. OBC, LIC | 1-Muy-07 10,340,515 |Jure |8, 2007 7 June 20,2007 ¢ Jane 18,2007 / une 18, 2007 / june (9, 2007

TDRI, THNG, SROP, ORC, LI 1-hm-117 T ARS.307 [Py 07,2007 7 baly | 1,2007 £ Juiy 07,2007 ¢ July 07,2007, July 10 2007

1DDI, NG, SBOT, OBC, Lic 1-h1a7{ 10,443,749 | Aumaet 03,2007 / At 08,2007 7 Awnes 03,2007 F August 03, 20077 A g
D6,2007

{081, ING, SBOP, ORC, LIC L-auog-07 11,230.87L {Septomber 28,2907 ¢ september 28,2007 / September 28,2007 S September

] 23.2007 ¢ Septemler 10,2047
DRI, NG, SROFP, ORC, LIC 1-Sep-07 31,0484 616 {Crecobor 15 2007/ Goraber 01, HIDT ¢ Ssarember 28,2007 F Ooroler 29,3007 1
- - \Cerater 39 200T e S

IDDE, NG, SB0P, OOC, 110 | 1-0et-07 13,482,951 rm:amh.:r'"zﬁ,:nm December 26, 2007 & Denember 27, 2007/ Dacember
24,2007 ! December 24,2007 / December 27 2007

[DGT, tNG, SBOF, OBC, LG L pov-07F 31 137 480 | fagoury 25 70K ¢ Janiary 25 2008 / fupuary 25,2008 / Janumry 23,2008 /
Tanuary 26 2003

FOELL (80 BHOP, OB, 110 1-Doc-07 31,361,562 |Febnacy 222008 7 Fehroary 26,2008 & Felwoary 272008 February 279, 20085
J Fabruary 22 200R ¢ February 25,2008 ¢ Marck 19,2008

18I, (NG, SBOF, OBC, LIC \-Jan-0% 31,865,483 {March 26,2008 ( Marck 27,2008 & Macch 20,2005 / March 26,2008 ¢ March

. 26,0008 f Mareh 26,2003

DT, (NG, SROEP, ORC, LIC 1-Feh. OB 11,516,533 {Apcil 25,2008 7 April 26,2008 7 Aprit 25,2008  April 25 2008 7 April
25,2008 ¢ Apdil 23,2008

[DBIL, [MC, SBOP, OBC, LIC 1-Mar-08 T11Z0.138 {Wiay 22,1008 ¢ May 27,2008 /vay 27,0008 Avay 19,2008 Mhay 27,2008

(DB (NG, SHOP, OBC, LIC 1-Apr-08 A1,724541 June 24,2008 © hae 24,2008 Mune 24,2008 Jhune 24,2008 Aune 24,2008

Totat . 377,362,635

Dwe Yo the deiays alove, the Company has paid Re 13,323,957 il acerved Ry 6,057,443 as penal fnteves! fo be paid fo Hewe financial
fetifution and bawks. .

12. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records produced to us, the Company has not
granted loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debenbhires and other securities.

13. tn our opinion, the Company s not a chit fund or 3 nidhi/mutual benelit fund/society. Therelorve, the provisions of clause
4(xiii) of the Companies {Audilor's Report) QOrder, 2003 (as amended) are nol applicable to the Compahy.

14. [n our opinion, the Company is not dealing or trading in shares, securiies, debenhires and other nvestmenys. Accordingly,
the provisions of clause 4{xiv} of the Companies {Auditar's Report) Order, 20603 (as amended} are not applicable o the
Company.

15, According ko the information and explanations given te uws, the Compeny bas oot given any guaraniee for luans taken by
others from banks or financial instilulions.

ifi. Based on the information and explanations given to us by the management, the teem loans were applied for the purpose for
which the loans were obiained.

17, According to the information and explanations given o us and on an owverall examination of the balance sheet and cash flow
statement of the Company, we repert that al the year and, the Jompany has used short term funds of Rs 2,187,412.661 for
vurchese of fixed assets,

18, The Company has not made any preferengial allotment of shaves W pactios o0 companies covered in the register maintained
under section M of the Compandes Acl, 1956 during the year.

1%, The Company has not issued any debentures during the year and the securities / charge has been created during the earlier
years for 7,551,178 Zero per cent Optonally Fully Convertible Debentures (OFCDs’) of s 100 each.

23, The Company has nel raised any money by public issue.

21. Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpoze of reporting the brue and Fair view of the Anancial statements and
as per the information and explanetions given by the maragement, we report that ne frand on or by the Company has been
nutived or teported during the course of our audik

5.R. BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES ATUL KULSHRESTHA & CO.
Chinrtered Accountants Chartered Accountants

per Prasbani Singhal per Anil Kumar Agzarwal
Pariner Partner

bembership Nao: 93283 Merabership No. 91720

Place: Gurgaon Place: New Dethi

Date: June 28, 2008 Date: June 24, 2008




HECL INFOTEL LIMITED
BALANCE SIIELT AS AT MARCH 31, 2008

{Unless and otherwise siated, all amounts are in rapees)

HFCL [NFOTEL LIMITED

PARTICULARS SCHEDULE

For the year ended
March 31, 2008

For the Year ended
March 31, 2007

{Rs.} {Rs.)
Schednle 23, Note 26
SOURCES OF FUNDS
Shareholders' Funds
Share Capital 1 3,905,371.520 5,905,171.,520
Asdvaree Against Share
Applicatinn Money z 867,431,181 58,521,768
Reserves and Surmlus 3 173,004 864 159,894,077
6,345,607,365 &, 545,607,363
TL.oan Funds
Sequred Loans £,29,487.239 T 6.263.152,090
Crserured Loans 5 1, 484,208,907 7RZ,708, 541
7,774,694, 146 7,025,860,631

APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Fixed Assats 4
Cross Bluck
Less: Aconmudated Depreciation
Met Blocs
Capital Work-In-Progress (Includes capital advances for
Bs 893,264 {2007 - Rs 5,777,267)

Intangible Assets, net 7

Invastments : B

Current Assefs, Loans and Advances
inventory -]
Sundry Debtors 0
Cash and Pank Balances 11
Chher Current Asseis 12
[oans and Advances 12

Leas: Current Liabilities and Provisions 14
Current Liabilities
Meovisions

Net Current Liabilitias
Prolit and Loss Account

Significant Aceounting Policias az

14,720,301,311

e

9,311,124 542
(4,594,764, 149)
2,916,385,693

122,445,449
5,038,811,142

2.546,792,281
803,178,900

20,467,3[A
406,618,000
113,414,210
5,884,139
184,2%4,a18

733 0(H1, 783

3835124771
23,271,649

3,658,396,421
3,124,495,8638

9.151,022,824

14,720,301.511

13,971,467,995

G.026,056,715

{3,7865,093,532)

5,239,965,083

141,356,097

5,381,319,180

1,460,291, 568
308,170,900

403,010,217
119,917,712
348441
83,545,072

12,295,442

2,000,399,044
15,875,655

2,016,274,65%
1.403,978,657

7.723,665,107

13,971, 467,998

MNotzs o Accounts 23

The Schedules referred to above and the Noles to Accounls form an integral part of the Balance Sheet,
As per pur repott of even date.

ec]
2N

For 5.R. BATLIBOL & ASSOCIATES  ATUL XULSHRESTHA & CO.  For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accoantants Chartered Arcountants
per Frashan! Singhal per Anil Kumar Aggarwral Malieodra Nahata M. P Shukla
Pariner I"artner Director Director

Wembership Mo, 93282 Membership No: 21720

Surendra Lumnia ¥ikash Aparwal
Lhief Executive Oificer AVT - linance

Place ; Gurgaon
Eate  June 28, 2005

Place - New Dothi

Place : MNew Delhi Kapil Bhalla
Dake * Jung 28, 2005

Date @ June 23, 2008 Company Secratary

GO




HFCL IMNFOTEL LIMETH]?

HFCTL iNFOTEL LIMEITED
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2008
(Unless and otherwise staled, all amounts are in rupees}

For the year ended

PARTICULARS SCHEDEILE For the year ended
Wareh 31, 2008 March 31, 2007
[Rs.} (Rs.t

INCOME
Service Revenue 15 2,488,827 969 2,758,993,605
Olher Bwome 1% 10,952,507 6,307 093

' 2,498,780,474 F.76HR.340,698
Expendilure
Network Operation Fxperditure 17 1,138,457 101 1,154.848,733
Persennel Expenditure IR 474,529,738 &L 877,152
Sales and Marketing Lxpenditure 19 195,127,940 131,114,102
Administzalive and Other xpenditure P4y 115, 32107 % 467,507,968

QOperaging Profit before Finance Charges, Depreciation,

Amortization and Loss on Sald / Discarded Fixed Assels

Loge on lixed Assets Sold / Diacarded

Finance Chargzs 21
Fareign exchange (Gak) / Loss

Depreciation e
Amortisation 7

Loss for the year bafore Irior Perind
Expenditure and Tax

Priowr Period Bxpenditure (Nat) 2% Nate 13
Loas for the year before Fax

Pravision for Toxalion

Fringe Benefit Tax

Loss for the year

Luss, brought forward {rom previous year

Loss capried to the Balance Sheant

Loss per shace (oquity sharas, par value of Rx 10 each)
Basic fin Kz 23 Mote 17
Drbukad (in Bs)

Weighted! average number of shares used in

computing zamings per share
Basic
Prifuted

Significant Accounting Policies 22

Nates to Accounts . 23

2,236,445,152

261,333,320

17,889,380
553,121,733
(50,6038
391,672,354
145,133,287

1,35%,649,173
18,692,877

1,418,342.050

7015569

1,425,357.719

7,725,665,107

9,153,022,82h

2,215,148,277

550,192,421
25,323,867
535,134,317

1,135, 108,441
21,838,473
1,156,946,919

4,309,608

1,163,256,525
6,562,408,582

7, 725,665,107

k

1

The Scheduiss refesred to above and the Notes to Acconnts fuom am integeal part of the Profit & Loss Account.

As per vur reporl of even date.

ATUL KUTSHRESTHA & 0. For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants

For 5.R. BATLIBON & ASS0OCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Mahendra MNahata
Director

per Anil Kumar Aggarwal
fartner

Membership Na: Y1720

per Prashant 5laghal
Partner
Membership Moo 932583
Surendra Tunia
Place @ CGurgaon Chief Executive {)fticar
Date : June 2%, 2U0HE
Itace : New Delbi
Date : Ture 28, 2008

Plage - New Crelhi
Zabe : June 28, 2008

G

M. P. Shukla
Thrector

¥ikash Agarwal
AVE - Finance

Kapil Bhalla
Company Secretary
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HEFCL INFOTEL LIMITED
SCEHEDELES 1’0y THE ACCOUNTS

PARTICULARS For the year ended For the year ended
' March 31, 2008 Marcl: 31, 2007
(Rs.) {Rs.)

Schedule 1: Authorised Share Capital {See Schedule 23, Nole 7]

1,300,000,000 (2007 - 1,300,000,080 equity shares of

Rs Ll each {2007 - Rs 10 each) ’ 13.400,000,000 154,000 000,000

20,000,000 (2007 - 20,000,000 prefersnce shares of

Rs 100 cach {2007 - Bs 100 each) 2088,0060,00: 2,000,000,000
15,000,000,000 15,000,000.000

{ssued, Subscribed and Paid up

525,517,152 (2007 - 523,517,152) 2quily shares of

Es 11 each (207 - Bs 10 each} fully peid. 5,253,171,52) 5,255.171,520

6,50HL 00D (2007 - 5,500.0000 2 per cent Cumulative

Kedeemable Preference Shares {"CRPS" of Rs 100 2ach £30,000,000 650,000,000
5,905.171.320 5,905,171.520

{a) Of ihe above _— e

(i} 480N (2007 - 4907300 equity shares of Rs 10 cach, were alloted as fully paid benus shares in the earlice years by way of
capitalisaton of reserves.

{ily 325705000 {2007 - 325,703,000) equity shares are heid by Himarha! Futuristic Cenunanicalions Limited {{iclding
Company}.

liti} 83,070,088 equity shares of Rs 10 each were allotted o, Getober 16, 2004, pursizant to the Corporate Plebt Restructuring
{{CDR} Scheme.fSee Schedule 22, Note 1 (¢ Cut of these, 63,373,110 equity shares of Rs 1D each were issued by the
Compoany to Industrial Development Bank of [ndia ('TBBI'}L at par and the badance of 22,171,778 and 7.515.200 equity
shares of Rs 10 =ach o Oriental Bank of Commerce ("OBC’) and ING Vysya Bank Limited ['TNGT), respectively, ot a
prevaism of Re 030 per equity share as per provisions of applicable faw.

(b1 As more fully discussed in Schedule 22, Note 1{a), i accordance with the sdieme of amaigamaran aporoved by the High Court
of the State nf Punjab and  Maryana and the State of Tamil Madu on March &, 2003 and Macch 20, 2003, rospectively under
sections 391 and 394 of the Companies Act, 1956, the erstwhile HECL Infotet Limited (name earlier afloited o the iTansferos
company), amalgamated with HECL [nfotei Limited (‘'HIL or ‘the Company’), (farmerly The Investment Trust of India
Limited), Subsequent to the approved amalbgamation:

() 432,000,250 equity shares of Rs 1} each were allotiod o the shareholders of srstwhile HFCL Infote] Limited on June 17,2008

() 1730814 equity shares of Rs 10 each were aliotted on Octaber 13, 2003, on canversion af the wartanls issucd 1o the
sharehotders of The Investment Trost of ndia Limited prior to June 11, 2003,

{e)  GSUS00 (2007 - 6500000 7.5 per cent CRPS were abjotted to Eimarhal Reraristic Communications Limdred ("HECL? [FHolding
Company} on Uctober 16. 7004, Pursuent to the CDR Scheme (See Schedule 22, Mote 1(g)], the specified part of the amount due
to HFCL by the Company has heen converted intu 7.5 per ceat CRPS redeemable atter the repayment of Rupee Tenn Lusn (Lo July
1,2013). Prioe approval of the lenders is required to declare dividend on the 7.5 per vend CRIPS and all the voting rights attached
1o the CRPS 1o bz assigned in favour of the term fenders, On fune 24, 2005, as per rovised CDR Scheme, the dividend percentage
is teduced o 2 per cent from 7.5 por oeat with effect from date of issuance of CPRS.

A
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HFCL ¥INFOTEL LIMITED

HFCL INFOTEL LIMITED
SCHEDULES TO THE ACCOUNTS

PARTICULARS

For the year ended Far the yea
March 31, 2008 March 31,
{Rs.} {Es.)

Schedule 2 Advance Against Share Applivation Moncy [See Schedulz 23, Nnde 8]

Advance Against Equity Share Application Money 867,431,181

867,431,181

Schedule 3: Reserves and Surplus EEEE——

Capital Reserve :
Securities Premium [See Note {a), (h) & () below]
Balance, beginning of the vear W.523,145

31,030,776

Adjuated during the year 13,110,587
Less: Utilised during the year .
22,833,732

Statutory Reserve [Soe Noh: (d) below] 11,940,001

General Reserve [See Note (e) below| 104,433,156

173,004,664
Y

BB, 5¢1,7.
880,541, 7

e

34,.033,7

9,523.1:

9,523,1:
1 L2040t
104,438,1¢

159,864 0;
L ———

fa) There ate np share allohments during the year. Securities premium includes an amoont of 23 9,848,489 recetved ony g
of 18,695,972 equity shares of Rs 10 aach on Octuber 15, 2004 at & premium of Rs .50 per =qeity shuare {See Sehedyl;

¥a) {iii)}

(t} Durng the year 2008, in accordance with the CDOR Scheme [See Schedule 22, NMote 1icH, the Company had provide:
premium on Zefo per cent Optionally Fully Convertible Dahenturcs (OFCDs) and has utilised the securities premiun

extent.

{c) During the year 2007.08, the Company based on the lenders confirmation, has written back the securitics premu

13,110,587

(d} As more fully discugsed in Schedule 22, Noto iz}, the Company fformerly The Tivestment Trust of bidia Limited) was
Banking Financial Carporation ["NBFC') under the Certificate of Registration {"CoR") Mo 07.00222 dated April 1
Further, as more hully discussed in Schedule 23, Note 21, the Company has surrendersd its CoR with the Keserve Bank
{'RBE). As a condition for the cancellabion of the CoK, the REI has advised the Company o follow cerfain stricteres

balance i the escrow account is settled |

{(e)" General Resetve represents the amount carried forward in accordance with he Scheme of A malgamation as mo

discussed in Schedule 22, Note ila}
Scheduie ¢: Secured Loans [See Schedule 23, Note 9]

Term Loans

Brom Financial Institution FSU.000,000

From Banks

Interest acorued & due on term loans from Banks and financial insttution 61,387,07%
Wehicle loans 11,310,067
Bank gverdraft 157,790,093
Amounts repayable within & year T —

- ¥ehicle Loan B.34:4,285

- Finaneial Insttutions
- Banks

Schedule 5: Unsecured Loans [See Schedude 23, Nate 1]
Zero per cent Optionatly Fully Convertible Debentures ("QFCEs") (others)

5,300,Q00,000

13,730,004

97,186,607

L66. 778,100

Lterest acerued and due on other Vendor Finance Facilities 3,937,742
Buyers Credit Facility {Loan from foreign bank) 403,252,347
Buyers Credit Facility (T.oan from Infute] Business Sulutions Limited) 410,740,832
Short term Loar from Infote] Digicomum (M Fimited 499,499 ki

Intarest accrucd & due on shorl tecm loan

T1,481,208,307

Arounts repayable within a year - Buyer Credit Facility T e
. —_—

{Loan from foreign bank) bAi,550,219
W o Yy

730,006,041
5,300,000 0
532,532 94,
13,392.65
167,226,451
1,263, 152,091

6,037,970

166,776,106
3837,742
h27,470,713
b2, 000,000

2,523 9734
742,708,551
T ——————_—

80,413,250

gy
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. e —— HEFCEL, INFOTEL LIMITED

HFCL INFOTEL LIMITED
SCHEDULES TO THE ACCOUNTS

PARTICILARS . For the year ended For the year er
Miarch 31, 2008 March 31, 20
(Rs.) (Rs.)

SCHEDULES: INVESTMENTS (Non Trade - Long Term) [See Schedule 23, Note 12]

Subsidiary company

Long Term (at cosf)
Unqualed
2,050,060 [2007 - 3,550,000} equity shares of Rs 10 each fully
paid in CB5L Cable Metworks Limited
{erstwhile Connect Broadband Services Limited {CBSLY B, 500,000 35,300,

Advance Against Share Application Money in
BSL Cahle Networks Limited ("{CBSLT} - 55,000,

Agzsociale company

Long Termt (at cost}
Unyuoted
1,730,000 (2607 - 1750000 equity shares of
s 10 each tully paid in
The Investment Trust of India Limited (TTT 18,000,000 13,800

B89, 704 [2007- 5,396,709] Optionally Fully Convertible
Debentures {"OFCDS") of Rs 100 cach fully paid in

The Inveshment Trust of Tndia Limited (TTIY B99,670, B0} 559,870,

408,170,900 308,170,

808,170,900 Bﬁﬂtl?ﬂtg

M ote: ) o
{(a} The Company has incorporated a wholly owned subsidiary named CBSL Cable Networks Limited {er

(L}

{r}

Connect Broadband Services Limited ) {'CBSL’} to carry oo the business of distribution of Cable Telovision b
ard all vther connected services . During the ycar, 5,500,000 shares of Rs 10 each at par has been allotied e

The Cornpany acquired the entire shareholding in The Invesiment Trust of India Lid {'TTT7 {#ormeriy Rajam
and {nveslments Company India Limited, an unlisted registered NBFC) from the erstwhile promoters [See 5
22, NMete 1{a;].  Consequently ITT became a wholly ewned subsidiary of the Company with effect ffom Au
22, Subsequent ta September 30, 2003, with infusion of fresh equily, 17T became an associate ompany.

The Company has acquired QOF(Ds in {TT in the year 2002-03. Terms and conditions associabed with debent

(i} The OFCDs of Rs 100 cach are convertible intu 10 equity shares {with pari passu right with the existing
shares in terms of the present Articles of Assaciation of the Company) of Rs 10 cach after three year
option of the hoider. The Company has not exercised this option a= on March 31, 2008

(it} The (FFCDs are redeemable after 10t vears at a premium of Rs #{} per OFCD.

(iii} The issuing company shall have an option to redeem the OFCDs anytime after a period of one
aproportionate premivm 23 mentienad in condition (i)} above.



HFCL INFO'TEL LIMITED

HECL INFOTEL LIMITED
SCHEDULES TO YHE ACCOUNTS

PARTICULARS For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 7008 Miarch 31, 207
(Rs.) {Bz.)
Schedule 9: Inventory _
Censumable Slares 20,667,815 -
-
20,067,516 -
Sehadule 10: Sundry Debrors )
Debts cutstanding for g period exceading six months:
Secured and Considered {zood 2,110,378 5,373,024
Lnascured and Considerad Good - 5,102,480
Unsecured and Considered Doubtal 116,017,175 88,778,607
Debts outstanding for a period less than six months:
Secured and Considersd Cood 25,813,385 _13,172,457
Unsecrreed and Considerad Good 375,714 239 379,361,336
Unsecured and Considered Doubtful 22,279,034 36,748,929
—_— ——
244 935110 528,538,143
Less: Provision for Doubtfu] Debrs : 138,297,110 125527 531
—_— —_—
406,638,000 103,010,617
% 2%
Naotes:

a}  Debtors are secured to the extent of depusit received from the subscribers,

b} Tncludes Rs1 11,541,969 {2007 - Rs 128,624,731) of unbilled fevenues, the invoirces for which have been raised subsaquent
t0 March 31, 2008 [See Schadule 22, Note 2.10}

¢ Debtors inchudes amount due from HFCL Satellite Communication Limited, the COMPpEny under the some
management, amounting to Rs 7,538,509 2067 - ks 4,33%,934)

Maximum amount cutstanding during the year Rs 9,330,004 12007 - R 9,331,004).

Schedule 11: Cash and Bank Balances

Cash in Hand 1437015 853,436
Chetyues in Hand 9,750,726 10,043 709
Balances with Scheduled Banks
i Current Accounts 26,992 545 30,036,984
In Fixed Deposit | Receipts pledged with Banks a5 margin money foc :
Fuarantees and LCs issued Ry 73,390,554, (2007 - Rs. 77,068,875) 73,390,554 77,068,575
[a Escrow Avcount {Ses note below] 1,843,370 ’ 1,912,708
_— P
113, 414 21pn 14,937,712
%: E:m,m
Notes:

The balance with scheduled banks in Escrow account is towards public deposits payable by the Cn mpany
fSee Schedule 23, Note 21j

Schedule 12: Oher Current Assels

Enterest Accrued on Fixed Depositg 8,854,139 5,418,441
—
8,884,139 5,418,241
mﬂm %

=gl L LT P

et o)
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HFCL ENFOTEL LIMITED

HECL TNFOTEL LIMITED
SCHEDULES TO THE ACCOUNTS

PARTICULARS For the year ended For the year er
' March 31, 2008 March 31, 20
{Rs) {Rs)
SCHEDULE 13: Loans and Advances
{Unsecured , considered good except otherwise stated)
Advances Recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received
Considered Good . 74,170,263 29.475,.
Considered Doubtful [See Scheduie 23, Note 1(f)] 134,539,908 134,359,
Bue from CBSL Cabic Networks Lid - Wholly awned Subsidiamy 46,610,850 £ 460,0
{Maxdimum outstanding balance during the year
Rs 46,796,883, 2007 - Rs 43,814,174)
Bue from The Investment Trusl of India Limited - Associate 1,149,999 1,149,5
{Maximum outstanding balance during the year :
Rs 1,149,998, 2007 - Bs 1,149,999)
Due from HTL Limited - Company ander the same tanagement 116,784 119,7
(Maximum outstanding balence during the year
Rs 119,784, 2007 - Bs 119,734)
Security Depusits
Considered Geod 22,511,027 19,547 9
Considered Doubtful 1,211,265 12112
Tax deducted at source recoverable 4,812,923 34216
Balance with Customs and Excise 20,921,772 23,774 4.
320,367,791 220,020,2:
Less: Provision for Doubtful Advances 136,071,173 136,071,1;
184,294,613 83040.0]
ey ey — W
Notes:

Advance recoverable includes dues from Chief Executive Officer as under

Interest free Housing Loan {Maximuim amount outstanding during

the year Rs 300,000, 2007 - Rs 650,000) 350,000

Other Advances (Maxdmum amount outstanding during

the year Rs 862,933, 2007 - Rs 963,737) 33,158
S Y

510,00

93,57
T Oy ives



HECE INFOTEL LIMITED —

HFCL INFOTEL LIMITED
SCHEDULES TO THE ACCOUNTS

—

PARTICULARS For the year ended Tor the year ended
March 31, 2008 March 31, 2007
(Rs.} {Rs.)
Schedule 12: Current Liabilities and Provisions
Cuarrent LizbiliHps
Sundry Creditors [See Schedule 23, Ninte 16)
Capital Conds 85,408,070 239,176,512
Expenses 138,685,821 118,777,893
Interconnection Usage Charges (TUC") payable to other aparators 97,550,269 153,007,910
Expenses Payable 197,192,213 187,089,552
ook Overdraft B.815,116 26,231,655
Advance Againgt Booking 325,525 777,830
Advance From Customers and Unacerned Ineomer 424,501,265 184,531,853
Advance against sale of Investment in CBSL Cabie Nebworks Limijked 2,900,000 -
Advance for GSM Licence Entry Fee 517,500,600 -
Security Deposits
Erom Subscribers 99,445,721 154,553,466
From Others 30,079,433 23,574,873
Investor Education and [rotection Fund*
Unclaimed DRividends 520,779 520,779
Unclaimed Deposits from Publie 700,963 830,649
[nterest acerued and due on Public Deposits 11,611 115,494
Other Liabilities ) 96,143,458 129,354,971
Provision for interes|** 957,794,128 781,826,605
3,835,124,772 2,000,399,045
S T ——rer——

* To be kansferred to Investor Educafion and Protection Fungd {as and

* Includes interest accrued on secured loan as difference between the interest paid and interest acerued on yield basis

when due}

amaunting to Ks 962,496,586 (2007 - ks 762,300,000) to be adjusted from year 2005 to 2013 as per the CDR Scheme,

interest acerued but not due on secured loan amounting to Rs 31724541 2007 -

but not due on unsecurad foan amounting to Rs 35,72,601 (2007 - Rs 1,309,761}

*** Includes Rs. 277,783,003 (2007 Rs 163,150,267 pertaining to infrastructure ine
on a straight line basis upon the terms of agreement which range from year 2004 o 2019,

Provisions

Wealth Tax
Leave Encashment / Availihent
Gratuity

Notes:

(@) Book overdsast has heen settled subseguent to the year end.

{b) Sundry creditors inciude cheques outstanding beyond six months of Rs 523,617 {2007

35123
12,750,944
10,489,582
23,271,649

3,858,396,421
a2 = T

repayment of public deposits under the NBFC CoR [See Schedule 23, Note 21]

eme in advance which is Tes

oghized

37,175
2,327,742
6,310,738

15,875,655
—

2016, 274,704)
B i s i

- Bs 523,617) towrards
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HFCL TNFOTEL LIMITED

HFCL INFOTEL LIMITED
SCHEDULES TO THE ACCOUNTS

B T

PARTICULARS For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2008 March 3%, 2007 £
(Rs.} {Rs) &
Schedule 15: Service Revenue
Revenue
Trom Unified Access Services 1,318,963,887 2,240,915,825
From Interconnection Usage Charge 1401,444, 750 168 915,924
From [mfrastructure Services 51,281,795 39,935,188
From Intermet Services 478,137,537 110,223,668
2,488,827,969 2,758,993,605
Schedute 16: Other Income _
Interest fncome (Tax deduction at source Ps MNil, 2007 Ra NiI) 5,040,505 47391094
Excess Provision written back - 443,733
Miscellaneous [neome 5,912,000 1,512,266
103,952,305 6,347,093
Scheduie 17: Network Operation Expenditure
Interconnect Usage Charges 534,658,724 651,412,560
Other Value Added Service charges 7.673,793 4,175,815
Port Charges 24,518,550 29,554,179
Testing and Techaical Survey Expenses 2,225080 177,000
Licence Fees on Revenus Share Basis 113,364,154 146,740,536
Royalty andt Licence fees [o Wircless Planning Commission 10,038,030 14,731,151
Stores and Spares Consurmed 249,738,183 ?0,51?,.:"3{37
Rent 34,877,346 31,587,873
[nfrasteucture Sharing Expenses 8,437 485 4,148,224
Clectricity and Water 58,404,373 52,357,540
Security Charges 1,909,603 3,241,021
Repair & Maintenance - ietwork Az713,132 A7,533, 586
Bandwidth Charges 144,574,944 38,671,762
1,138,467,401 1,154,848,733
Schedute 18: Personnel Expenditure
Salaries, Wagos and Bonus [See Schedule 23, Mote 24} 435,597 418 417,226,703
Eeaployer’s Contritnition to Provident and Other Funds
{Gee Schadule 23, Nete 24} 21,183,162 17,432,070
Staff Welfare Expenses 12,085,100 14,796,520
Recruilment & Training Expenses 10,584,058 12,221 85%
T 479,570,738 T TaeL677,452

T

) Sy




HFCL INFOTEL LEMITED
SCHEBLULES TO TIIE ACCOUNTS

HECL INFOTEL LEMITED

PARTICULARS

For the year ended

fior the year ended

March 31, 2008 March 31, 2007
(Rs.) (Rs.}

Schedule 19: Sales and Marketing Expenditure
Sales and Business Promotion 13,509,200 0,047,335
Advertisement Expenses 77,956,606 42 F77 210
Customers Acquisifion Costs 103,662,134 70,2849 R57

195,127,941} 131,134,102
Schedule 200 Administrative and Other Expenditure
Legal and Professional Expenses 27,381,558 25,256,609
Travelling and Conveyance 53,263,114 59077528
Communication Expenzes 4,494,516 6,458,175
Rent 26,641,374 261,241,508
Security Charges 5,138,260 3,239,338
Repairs and Maintenance - Huilding 338,604 1,445,243
Repairs and Maintenance - Others 13,356,504 12,791,627
Electricity and Water 15,215,521 12,557,943
Imsurance 745,285 6,375,005
Rates and Taxes 1,934,325 5,742.569 "
Freight & Carlage 8,667 833 6,870,339
Printing and Stationary 7261625 6,350,326
Billing and Collection Uxpenses 04,496,295 65,907,864
Software Expenses 37,001 14,877
Lrectors’ Fees 233,440 335,200
Bad Debts Written off 153,382,407 177,956,896
Provision for Doubthul 1ebts 41,025,390
Less: Transferred to Dad Debrs Written off (28,255,811} 12,769,574 501,507 261
Waalth Tax T 31,123 37,075
Miscetlaneous Expenses 5,354,855 4 842 091

Schedule 21; Finance Charges
interest on Term Lpans®
interest to QOthers

Bank Guaraniee Commission
Trustees Fee

Other Finance Charges

425,520,075
o e e

RG%, 544,126
41,414,087
g,280,098
£,000,000
4,583,442
655,123,753

167,507,969
e T e

591,494,812
30,617,856
7,583,444
1.000,000
4,438,405
535,134,517

Feeer S i

% [ncludes interest accrued on secured Ioan as diffetence between the interesl paid and interest avceued on vield basis
amounting o Ks 200,196,966 (2007 - 125 381,150,000) as per COR Scheme,

W e e e




HFCL INFOTEL LIMITED

HFCL INFOTEL LIMUTED

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT AS AT AND FOR

THE YEAR CENDED MARCH 31, 2008

[AH amounts in fndian Rupees, except share daia fncluding share price, widess alkerudze stabedf

SCHEDULE 22-
BACKGROUND AND SiGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

1.

{n)

Hackyuround
Matwre of business and pumership

HEPECL Infotel Limited {"the Company” or 'Hil"},
Unified Access Services Licensee for Funjab Cirele
{including Chandigarh and Panchlkutal), is providing
a full gamut of telecommunication services, which
includes voice telephony, both wirgline and Ffixed
wireless, CDMA based mobils, internek services,
broadband data services and a wide cange of value
added service viz., centrex, leased lines, VPNs, volce
mail, video conferencing ate, The services were
commetcially launched in Octaber 2000 and as on
March 31, 2008, the Company has an active
subscriber base of over 446,404

The Company is a subsidiary company of Himachal
Futuristic Communications Limited ('the Holding
Company” or ‘HECL'). The Company was
incorporated on August 2, 1946 with the name of
The Investment Trust of [ndia Limited (ITE) which
was subsequently changed o HFCL Infored Limited
on May 12, 2003, This was done pursuant to a
Scheme of amalgamation (the Scheme), approved
by the Hon' able High Court of the State of Punjab
and iaryana and the State of Tamil Nadu on
darch 6, 2003 and March 20, 2003, respectively,
whoereby the erstihile TIFCL Infotel Limited {name
earlier allotted to the transferor Company)
{"erstwhile TIFCL I[nfotel’) was merged with the
Company with cffeet from September 1, 2002, As
per the Scheme envisaged, the Company's then
existing business of hire purchase, leasing and
securities trading was transferred by way of slump
sales to its wholly owned subsidiary, Rajam Finance
& Investments Company (India) Limited ("Rajam
Finance) with effect from September 1, 2002 Rajam
Finance was renamed as The Investment Trust of
India Limited with effect from June 17, 2003 and it
ceased o be the subsidiary of the Company with
effect from September 30, 2000, due to alloment of
fresh equity by Rajam Finance to other investors.

The Company, during the yoar eoded Macch 31,
2004, surrendered its licenss granted by Resarve
Bank of India [‘RBI'Y ko carry out NBFC business.
REBI confirmed the cancellation of the NBEC license
as per their letter dated Mav 24, 2004 )

On July 2, 2004, the Company incorporated a
subsidiary company in the name of Connect

()

Broadband Services Limited, which has been
changed to CBSL Cable Networks Limited {"CHSLS
or ‘Subsidiary’) with effect from Tebruary 5, 2008,
The main object of the Company is to carry on the
business as service provider and aperator for
distributinn of cabie teieviston network. Durin

the previous yoar, the Company launched the
integreted service o provide for veice, video and
data sarvices through vable television nefwork,
{CBSL being the video service provider theough cable
felevision networi. CBS0 has lavnched the videao
spryices oty 2005,

O Marech 26™ 2008, the Company bias entered inka
an agreement with CBSL and has sobd s entire
share hulding in the Compaey te Digicabte
Natworks (fndia) Ltd for a consideration of Rs.
B0.500,00¢. The actual sale was exeooied on April
16, 2008; therefore the amount of Rs 79,9000
received from Digicable Nebworks (India} Lid has
bezn shown as advance against Investment in CRSL
under current liabilities

License rees

The Commpany obtained licence for Basic Telephuny
Service for the Punjab circte fincluding Chandigarh
and Panchimia) by way of amalgamation of the
erstohile HECL Infote] with the Company. Erntuiie
HFCL Infotel had obtained this licence under fixed
license fee regime: under National Telecom Policy
("NTP’) 1994, valid for a4 perwd of 20 years from the
effective date, and subseguently migrated from the
Fixed license fov regine to fevenus sharing regime
upon implementation of X iP 1999 Turther to the
Teleeom Regulatory Authonity of India’s {TRALY
recommendations of Octodar 27, 2003 and the
Department of Telccommunications {"DoT’)
guidelines on Unified Access (Basic & Celluiar)
Services Licence ("TFASL) dated Novembar 11, 2003,
the Company migrated its licence o the UASL
regime with effect from MNovember L 2003 A fresh
License Agreernent was signed on May 31, 2004
Pursuant to this migration, the Jompany became
additionally entitled to pravide full mobility
services, IIFCL Infotel also entered into a Ticence
Agreentent dated Juas 28 2000, and amendments
therato, with 07T to estabiish maintain and operate
internet service in Punjab cizele [including
Chandigarh and "anchkula).

Fixeed license fees of 8 1,773,8532,329 paid under the
old Lcense fee regime from inception i faly 31, 1999,
weneconsidered as the Livense Fotry Fees of the Punjab
cicle {ineduding Chandigarh ard Panchkula) as part

T of the migration pickape ho NTP 199,

A I



fe)

With effect from August 1, 1999, ihe Compariy i3
requiredt to pay revenue share license foes as a
fraction of Adjusted Gross Bevenue {("AGR", which
is defined as total incopie including service
revenues, finance incume and non-pperating
income, reduced by intecconnection costs, service
tax and/ur sailes tax, if applicable. The revenue
share fraction was set at 10 per cent of AGR with
affect from August 1, 1999 and was reduced to & per
cant of AGR with cffect from April 1, 2004. In
addibion, spectrum charges calculated at 2 per cent
af the AGR earned through the wirelews technology
15 pavable under the license agreement. Income
from internet services is excluded from the service
revenne for the purpose of the valowlation of AGE.

During the year, the Company has deposifed the
entry fec of Rs 1,517,500,000) with The Bepartment
of Telecommuraication (‘1T for the use af GSM
Techrology in addition to CDAA technology being
used under Lhe existing Unified Access Services
Licence {"UASI.) for the Purjab Service Area. The
LUSAL has since been amended to incorporate the
license for use of GSM technology on [anuaey 135,
2008 vide DOITs letter number F.No.10-15 72004/
BSII/HITLY Ponjab/17 dated January 13, 2008,
however the allocation of radic spectrumn is skl
awatted.

Project Financing

the Company's project was initially appraised by
industrial Development Bank of Tndia (T8I}
during the year ended March 31, 2000 for an
estimated  peak  fund  requirement of
Rs 11,800.000,000. The appraised means of finance
for the praject was fo be funded by way of equity
capitat of Rs5,240,000,060 and debt of
Rs 6,360,000,000,

Pursuant to the migration o UASL tegline, the
consortinm of lenders, lad by IDSI, through the
Corporate Debt Restructuting (‘CDR’) mechanism
approved an overall restruciuring of the liabiliHes
of the Company and thereby revised the peak
funding requircments from Bs 11.800,000,000 to
Rs 13,450,000,000 up to March 31, 2006, with peak
funding map of /s 1,650,000,000.

Further, the CDR Empowered Group has approved
the proposal of the Company for expansion of
services, change in the scope of the praject, cost of
pruject and means of finance and reslrtcturing of
debtas per the letter dated June 24, 2005, As per the
said proposal, the peak funding requireruent has
been further revised o Rs 13 470,000,000 and the
principal repayvment of existing term loan was
rescheduled and the same wil] be repaid between
May 1, 2008 and Apeil 1, 2016, Moreover, the rate
of interesl on existing term loar, secured OFCDs
and working capital shal! he 9.3 peor cent per angwm
monthly compounding. The secured OFCD were
to be converted into equity shares at par subject to

applicable provisicons of SEBI guidelines and other
relevant Acts during {inancial year ended March
31, 20086.

Further, the project cost is o be funded by way of
Equity share capital of Rs 6,020,000,000, preference
share capital of Rs 650,000,000, term loan of Rs
£.B300,000,000, Buyer's credit facility of Rs
1,630,800,000 and Unsecured OFCL of RBs
170,000,000.

During the year, the Company has incurred losses
of Rs 1,425357,719, resulfing into accumulated lass
of Bs 9,151,022.426 as at March 31, 2008 which has
compleiely eroded its net worth and has a net
current lability of Ks 3,124,495,538 including capital
liability of Rs 95,468,070 and subscriber securiby

- deposits of Rs 129,925,154 (afler considering

prevision for interest ameounting i Bs 962,496,986,
being the difference in e amount paid in
comparisen to the amount accrued on yield basis
as per the COR Scheme) As at March 31, 2008, the
Compary has arranged Rs 14,353,607,927 and is in
advanced stage of discussions for the arrangement
of Bs 1,116,392,073 by way of term loans / buyer
credit facility and expects to achieve (he complete
financial closure in the {mmediate future. The
ability of the Company v continue as a going
conceln is substantially dependent on its ability te
successfully arrange the temaining tunding and
achieve financial closure o fund its ppetaiing and
capital funding requirements and to substantially
increase its subscriber base. The management iz
confident of generating cash flaows to fund the
operating and capital requirements of the
Company in the event of any delay in the
arrangement of the balance funding. Accordingly,
these statements have been prepared on going
concern basis.

Summary of significant accounting policies

Basis of preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements have been prepared ko
comply in all material respects with the mandatory
Accounting Standards issued by The Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Lidia CICAIY and the
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.
Ehe financial staterments have been prepared under
the historical cost convention on an acerual basis
of accounting. Lhe accounting policies have been
consistently applied by the Company and are
consistent with those used in Lhe previous vear
except for the change in accounting poricy
mentioned in note 2.3, 2.12 and 2.14 below. The
significant accounting policies are as follows:

Fixed Assets

Tixed assets ate stated at cost (nel of cenvat credif if
availed} less impairment losgs, if any, and
accurnufated depreciation. The Company capitaliseg
direct costs including taxes (excluding cenwat), duty,
freight and tncidental expenses attributable to the
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acquisifion and installation of fixed assets. Capital
work-in-progress is stated at cosl.

Telephone sets lying with deactivated customears
for more than 90 days since disconneclion are
written off.

Inventory

With cffect from April, 2007, the Company has
valued inventory of material and supplies of
network maintenance consumables based on
physical verificabion ard changed its earlier policy
of charging the same to the Profit and Loss Account,
as angd when purchased. Inventory is valued at cost
or net vezlizable value which ever is low. Cost for
the purchase ts worked out on TIT'O hasis

Depreciation

Depreciation is provided pro-rata to the period of
use {except for Telephone Tnstrurments which are
depreciated from the beginning of the month,
inltowing the month of purchase}, on the straight
line method based on the estimated useful life of
the assets, as Follows:

Assat Lisefal lifa(in rears}

Ieasehold Land Ower the primary peried of

Buildings the lease
Office Building 30 years
Others &l years

Leasshold 10 years or over the

Improvements: primary perind of the
lease, whichaver is lower

Natwork Equipment [|9.67 voars

Testing Equipments |5 years

{included in Nebwork

Equipments]

Optical Fibre Cable |15 yeary

and Copper Cable

Telephone 3 years

Instruments

Computers 6.17 vears

Software 5 years

Cffice Equipments 10 yeoars, excopt in case
issued to emplovees
where aszet 5 depreciated

in o years

Furniture and Fixture {10 years, except in case
issurd Lo ermplovess
where aszet s depreciated
in 5 years

Vehicles 4 years

Fully cepreciated when
they are ready to use.

Fixewd Assets costing
less than Rs 3,000
{ather than Telephone

[nstruments)

{ii}

(iif)

(iv)

2.3

P

Depreciation rakes devived from the above are n
less than the rates prescribed under Schedule X
of the Companies Act, 1954,

Depreciation on the amount capitalized on
gradation of the existing assets is provided ov
the balance life of the original asset,

Depreciation on the amount capitalised on accou
of foreign exchange fluctuations is provided o
the balance life of the original asset,

Impairment

The carrying amounts of agsets are reviewed at ea
balance sheat date if Lthare 15 any indication
impairment baged on inlernal /extemal factors. ¢
impairment loss 13 recognized wherever t
carrying amount of an assel cxceeds its recoverat
amount. The recoverable amount is the greater
the aszets net selling price and value In use

assessing value in use, the estimated fulure ca
tlows are discounted to their present value at t
weighted average cost of capital. After impairme:
deprectation is provided on the revised carryl
amount of the asscts over iks remaining useful 1

A previously recognized impairment luss
increased ot reversed depending on changes
circumstances. Howewver the carrving value af
reversal is not increased beyond the carrying val
that would have prevailed by charying uss
depreciation if there was ne impairment.

intangibles

All expenditure on intangible items are expens
a5 incurred unless it qualifies as an intangible as:
as defined in Accounting Standard 26. The carrvi
value of itntangible assefs is assessed
recoverability by reference to the cstimated it
discounted net cash Rows that are expected to
generated by the asset. Where this assessme
indicates a deficit, the asgets are written down
the market value or fair value as computed abor

For accounting policy related to Licence Entry Fa
see note 2.7(1), below.

Licence Fees

Licenice Entry Fee

The Licence Entry Foe [Sec INote 1 (b)) has ba
recognised as an intangible asset and is amortis
over the remainder of the licence period of 20 ye:
from the date of commencement of commeic
nperatinns [Refer Nole 1 {a)]. Licence entry f
includes interest on funding of licence eatry fe
fareign exchange fluctuations on the loan tak
upta the date of commencement of commerc
operations.

The carrying value of license entry fees are assess
for recoverability by reference to the estimat
future discounted net cash Flows that are expect
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to be generated by the asset. Where this assessmoeni
indicates a deficit, the assets arc written down
the market value ur fair value as computed above.

Ravenue Sharing e

Revenue Sharing Fee, currently computed at the
prescribed rate of Adjusted Grdss Kevenue (' AGR"
is expensed in the Profit and TLoss Account in the
year in which the related income {rom providing
unilied access services is recognised.

An addilional revenue share towards spectrum
charges is camputed at the prescribed mate of the
service revenue earned from the customers who
are provided services through the CDMA and
CorDect wireless lechnology. This is expensed in
the Profit and Loss Account in the year in which Lhe
related income is recognised.

Further, cffective February 15th 2008, the TRAT has
issued an amendmeant to ITFC Regulation 2006,
requiring to pay additional 0.7 per cent of AGR
towards access deficit charge. Further on March 252
2008, the same was abolished. These costs are
expensed in the Profit and T.oss Account in the year
in which the refated revenues arve recognised.

Investments

Investments that are readily realisable and
intended {0 be held for not more than a year are
classified as current investments. All other
investments are classified as  long-term
investments. Lang term investments are statsd 2l
cost. Hewever, provision for diminugion in vatue
is made to recognise a decline other than kemporary
in the valus of the investments Clurrent
investents are carried at lower of cost and fair
value and determined on an individual invesiment
basis.

Provisions

A provision is recoguised when an enterprise has a
present obligation as a resull of past event; it is
probable that an outflow of resources wiil be
required to settle the obligation, in respect of which
a reliable estimate can be made. Provistons are awt
discounted to its present value and are determined
based on best estimale required to settle the
obligation at the balance sheet date. These are
reviewed ai varh balance sheet date and adjustedt Lo
reflect the coment best csiimabes.

Revenue Recopnition

Revenue from unified access services ane recognised
vn services rendered and iz net of relates, discounts
and service tax, Unbilled revenues resulling from
unified access services provided from the billing
cycle date to the end of each month are estimate

and recocded. Revenues fram unilied access
services rendered through prepaid cards are

A
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recognised based on actual usage by the customers.
Billings miade but not expected to be col tecled, i any,
are estimated by Lhe management and nof recognized
a5 revenues in accordance with Accounting Standard
on Revenue Recopnition {'AS 7).

Revenue on account of internet services aad revenue
from infrastructure services arc recognised as
services ate rendered, in acenrdance with the terms
of the related contracts.

Interconnection Usage Revenue and Charges

Tie TRAI issued Interconnection Usage Charges
Regulation 2003 {{UC regime’} effective May 1, 2003
and subsequenily amended the same twice with
effect from February 1, 2004 and February 1, 2005,
Under the IUC regime, with the objective of sharing
of call revenues across different operators involved
in origination, transit and termination of every cail,
the Company pays interconnection charges
{prescribed as Rs per minute of call Lime} tor alt
outgoing calls originating in its nebwork to nther
operators, depending on the termination point ol
the call i.e. mobile, fixed Hne, and distance i.e. local,
national long distance and internationa. long
distancz.  The Company receives certain
interconnection charges from other aperators for
alt calls terrminaling in its network

Accordingly, intercopnect revenme are recogrised
on those catls originating in another talecom
operator nelwork ond terminating (n the
Company’'s netwerk. TInlercennect cost is
recoghised as charges incurred on termination of
calls originating from the Company's nelwortk and
terminating on the network of other lelecom
pperators. The brlerconnect revenue and costs afe
recognised in the financial sfatement on a gross
basis and ingluded in service revenue and petwork
operation expenditure, respectively.

2.12 Foreign Currency Transactions

initin! Recognition

Foreign currency transachons are recorded in the
reporting currency, by applying to the foreign
currency amount the exchange rate between the
reporting currency and the foreign currency at the
date of the transaction.

Conversion

Forelgn currency monetacy jiems are reported
using the closing rate. Non-monetary items which
are carried in terms of historical cost denominated
in a foreign rurrency are reported using Lhe
exchange rate at the dale of the fransaction; and
non-monetary items which are carricd at fair value
or ather similar valnation denominated in a foreign
CUrrendy are rcportefi usinyr the exchange rates that
axisterd when the values wete determined.
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Exchange differences anising on the setflement or
on repurting Company's monetary items at ratos
different from those at which they were initially
recorded during the year, or reported in previous
financial statements, are recogmised as income ar
A8 expensas in the year. Effective April 1, 2007, the
Company has adopted the guidelines as per the
notification issusd by the Ministry of Company
Affairs dated fYecember 7, 2006 prescribing the
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules 2005,
with respect to ils palicy relating to recognition of
[oreign exchange fluctualion on fived assets. Inslead
of capitalizing / decapitalizing such fluctuation, as
per policy hitherto followed, the Company has,
with effect from April 1, 2007, charged /credited
such Hluctuations directly to the Profit & Loss
Arcount

Borrowing Costg

Borrewing cosls that arc attributable to the
acquisition and construction of a qualifying asset
are capitalised as a part of the rost of Hhe ausat,
Othee barrawing costs are recognised as an expense
in the year in which they are incurred.

Empioyee Benefits

Effective Aprl 1, 2007, the Company has adopled
the Revised Accounting Standard, - 15 ‘Employes
Bencfils”. The relevant policies are:

Short Term Gmployee Benefits

Short term employee benefits are recognised in the
perivd during which the services have been
rendered,

Long Term Employee Benefits

Frovident Fund and employees” state insurance schaemes

All employees of the Company are entitled to
receive benefits under the Provident Fund, which
is a defined contribution pian. Both the emplovee
and the employer make monthty contributions to
the plar at a predeterminad rate ipresently 12%) of
the employews’ basic salary, These contributions
are made to the fund administered and iranagead
by the Government of India. In addition, some
employees of the Company are covered under the
employees” state insurance schemes, which are also
defined contribution schemes recognized and
adwministered by the Government of India,

The Cotmpany’s contributions to both these schemes
are expensed in the Frofit and Loss Account. The
Coempany has rno further obiigations under these
plans beyond its monthly contributions,

Leave Encashument

The Company has provided for the liability at
perind end on account of unavailed carned leave as
per lhe actuarial valuation as per the Projectad Lini:
Credit Method.

Gratuity

aj

215

The Company provides for gratuity obligations
through a defined benefit retirement plan {the
‘Gratuity Plan’) covering all empiovees. The
Gratuily Plan provides a lump sum payvrment to
vested employees at retitement or fermination of
employtnent based un the respective employec
salary and years of empioyment with the Company.
The Company provides for the Crratuity Man based
on actuarial valuation in accordance with
Accounting Standard 15 (revised), "Employee
Benefite “ The Company makes anpual
contributions to the LIC far the Gratuily Plan in
respect of cmployess. The present valpe of
obligation under gransity is determined based on
acksarial valuabion at pericd end using Project Unit
Credit Method, which recognizes each periad of
servics as giving rise to additional unit of eimnplovee
benefit entitlement and measures each Enik
separately to build up the linal abiigation,

Short teri compensated absences are provided for
om based on estimates.

Actuarial zains and losses are recognized as and
when incuried

Income-Tax

lax expense COmprises of current, deferred and
frings benefil fax. Current income tax and fringe
benefit tax is mansured at the amount expectad to
bi paid to the lax awthorilies in accordance with
lhe Tndian Incems Tax Acs Deferred income laxey
reftects the impact of current vear tim ity differences
between taxable income and accounling income lur
the year and reversal of lirning differences of carlier
years.

Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and
the lax laws enacted or substa niively enacted at the
balance sheei date. Deferred fax assets gre
Fecognised oniy to the extent thal there is
reasonable certainty that sufficiant fulure taxable
income will bz available awainst which such
deferred tax assels can be realised. If the cempany
has carry forward of unabsarbed depreciation and
tax losses, deferred tay assets are recoginised only
if there is virtugl certainty supported by convincing
evidence that such deferved lax assets can be realised
REAINSL futiee {axabie profits, Unrecognised
deferred fax asseis of sarlier ¥ears are re-assessed
and recapzised to tie extent thar it has bectine
reasonshly cortain or virlually certain, 2s the casc
may be, that fulure taxabie income will be available
against which such deferred tax assets can be
realised,
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Where the Company is the leasee

Leases of assets under which the lussor effectively
retains ail the risks and rewards of ownership arc
classified as operating leases. Lease payments
under operating leases are recognized as an expensc
on A straightine basis over the lease term.

Where the Company is the lessor

Agsels subject n operating leases are included in
fixed assets. Lease income is recognised in the Profit
and Loss Account on a straight-line basis over the
lease term. Costs, including depreciation are
recognised as an expense in the Profit and Loss
Account. Initial direct cosks such as legal costs,
brokerage costs, etc. are recognised immediateiy
in the Prolit and Loss Account.

2.17 Less Par Share

Basic loss per share is calculated by dividing the
net loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the year.

For caleulating diluted loss per share, the number
of shares comprises the weighted average shares
considered for deriving basic loss per share, and
alap the weighted average aumber of shares, if any
which would have been used in the conversion of
all dilutive potential equity shares. The number of
shares and potentially dilutive equity sharas are
adjusted for the bonus shares and the sub-division
uf shares, if any.

. HFCL INBOTEL LIMITED

2,18 Segment Reporting

Identification of seyments:

The primary reporting of the Company has been
performed on the basis of business segments. The
analysis of gengraphical seprents is based on the
areas in which the Company’s products are sold or
services are rendered.

Allocation of comumen casts:

Comumon allocable costs are allocated to each
segment according to the relathve coniribution of
each segment to the tatal common costs,

Lnallecatad ftems:

The {orporaie and other segment include general
corporate income and expense items, which are not
allocated to any business semment.

219 Cash & Cash Cquivalends

Cash & cash equivalents in the Balance Sheet
comprise cash in hand and at bank.
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HFCL INFOTEL LiMEITED

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AN PROFIT AND L.OSS ACCOUNT
AS AT ANTI FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2008

[All amounts in Indian Rupees, except share dafa icluding share price, wnless atherwise stated]

SCHEDULE 23:
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

1.  Commitments sud contingent liabilities nut provided for in
eespoect of:
5. | Deacriplian For the For the
[ [ year anded| year ended
March 31, March 31,
2006 2007
I. | Estimvated Value of Confracts
remaining
Ta be executed on capital
account and not provided
for net of capital advunces
Ras. R%3,364
{2007- M= 3,525,218) 10h459,874 T1981,777
il. |Contingent Liabilides and
Commitments
Pirancial Bank Cuarvantees 260545 8251 266,944,632
{refer Note (a) below)
Performance Bank Guarantees; S5A33922] 36,337,506
{refer Mode {a) belown)
Counter guarantes given i
HFCL, the Holding Company 5.2725,000.000 5,325,000,500
{refor Note (2) below)
3IL | Open Lettars of Credit $7,308551| RelR457y
Margin deposit fur above
Rs.4,789,355
(2007-Rs 6,305.0001)
IV. | Income-tax matters under
Appeal 24 366427 34.473,372
(refer More i) below)
Y. I Claims against the Company
not acknowledped as debis i
mainly reprosenting various
mizcellaneous claims flad on
the Company which are
subject matter af litipalon 4,277 055 4,523,508
VL | Olhersirefer Note-(c, d and e}
Below] 280,3290958] 282,131,197
Total 5,998,490,525 5,093,295,521
(@} Financial bank puarantees as ak March 31, 2008 of
Rs 260,349,628 (2007 — Rs 266.944,622) and
perfortnance bank guarantees of Rs 35,458,922 (2007
36,357 806) are secured. The details of security
created are detailed cut in note no. 9 (a) below,
Further, the financia! hank guarantee given by
Punjab Wational Bank {'PME’} ta The Export {mport
Bank of China of Rs 108,825,514 arc nol secured by
the Consolidale Covporate Bank Guarantes of Rs
5,225,000,600 by FIECL, the Holding Company.
(b) The Company has certain income tax related

matters pending with Income Tax Appellate
Trihunal for the Assessment Year 2001-02
aggregating o Rs 9,316,234 and interest tax related
matters pending with Income Tax Autherities for

(d)

the Assessment Year 1993-94 10 1995-96 agererating
tv Rs 15,250,195, The said demands pertain to the
NBFC business ol the erstiskile Investment Trust of
India Limited (the Company belore the merger with
the ersiwhile HECL Infotel Limited).

The Wireless Finarwce Division of Department of
Feiecorununications has claimed an outstanding
of Rs 29,585,211 tnwards the Spectrum Charges dues
from year 2001 to year 2005 vide their letter 10120/
A5 /2005-WFD dated October ¥, 2005 The Company
has submitted its repiv to the departmant on
October 25, 2005 confirming the total duc of Rs
29,472 only and paid the said armount. The Wirebess
Finance Division of Department of
Telecornmunications has subsequently claimed Rs
39,310,176 vide letter number 1020748 /2003-WFD)
dated September 13, 2006 towards the Spectrum
Charges dues from year 2801 to year 2006, The
Company has submitted a detailed reply on
Ceteber 31, 2005, During the year ended March 31,
2008, qut of the shove demand, the Company has
deposited Bs 1,801,241 undec protest towards the
interest due Gl August 31, 2006. Based on the legal
opinion obiained, the Company is confident that
ne liability would acerue regarding Lhe same in
futuze,

During the year cnded March 31, 2007, Bharat
Sanchar Migam Limited {"BSNL') has raised
supplementary bill dated Augost 10, 2006 for Rs
167,614,341 towards Inter-connect Usage Charges
{TUC) and Access Deficit Charges {'ADC) for the
period Movember 14, 2004 fo August 31, 2005 on
the Company in accordance with FIQ Letter No.
460-1/2006-RECLN dated Way 22, 2006. BSNL
turiher raised invoices to the tune of Bs 99,346,533
on simiar grounds for the period September 1, 2003
o February 28, 2006 Thesa chacges are on account
of unilateral declaeation of Companv’s Fixed
Wireless and Wire line Phone services as Timited
Mobility Services by BSNL. The Company has
submitted its reply o BSNL on August 23, 2006
asking for the valculation /basis for the additional
amount raised towards IUC and ATDC by 3SNL for
Ks 167,614,241, Subsequentiy, BSNL issued a
disconnection notice on August 26, 2005 which
required the payment of Ks 208,230,369 (iocluding
Bs5167,614,241). The Company has submitted details
to BSNL for payments already made for Rs
401,622,323, The Company has approached Hon'ble
TOSAT on the subject mater #nd a stay order was
granted against the disconneciion notice on
Septomber 21, 2006, BSNL falandhar Qffice
subsequently raised a supplemeniary bifl vide
Letter No. Dy . GMM/NTR/L/HTCL /75 dated
March 20, 2007 for Rs 5,206,780, o which the
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Company has submitted its reply on March 23, 2007
intimating that the matter being sub-judice and
pending decision by the Hon'hle TDSAT, no
coercive aclion be taken against Lhe Company. The
subsequent hearing has been adjourned to August
7, 2008, The Company, based on expert legal
opinion, believes that there would be no financial
tiability ayainst such bills and accordingly, has not
recorded any liability towards the 1IUC and ADC
supplementary bills during the year ended March
31, 2007 and the vear ended March 31, 2008,

The Curnpany is in receipt of Show Cause Molice
daled June 4, 2007 from [Department of
Telecommunications {Do'l”) for non fhubfiment of
first year's roll-out uvbligations of Unified Access
Service License ("UASL’) Agreemenl for Punjab
Service Area, where in the licensee as per the terms
of the license agresmeant was required b ensure
that at least 1% of the District Headquarter / Towns
are covered in the frst vear of the date of migration
to UASL which commences from the date of Test
Cerificate issued by Telecom Engineering Centre
("TEC’). As stated by DoT in the Show Cause Natice
issued, the Company has violated the conditions
of UASL and accordingly Liquidated Damapges of
Rg 70,000,000 has been imposed and DoT has also
sought explanation within 21 days as bo why they
should not take action against the Company undsr
the TTASL Agreement. The Company, based on
expert legal advice, believes that there would be
no financial Hability against such claims of DoT
and aceprdingly, has not recorded any liability
towards the Liquidated Damages during the year.

Loans and advances include amounts recoverable
from Essar [nvestments Limited {TIL'} aggregating
te Ha 134,070,240, The Company had made
payments in carlier years to EIL for takeover of
certain accounted and unaccounted Habilities for
services that were o be setiled by EIL as per the
agreernent between LIL and erstwiile HIECL Infotel.
ElL has failed o settle the does with the respective
parties and the Company has filed a winding up
petition u/s 434 of the Companies Act, 1956 with
Flonourable Court of Mumbai. This petition has
been dismiszed vide Order dated barch 24, 2005,
Subscquently, the Company has filed an aprpeal
before the division bench of the Honourable High
Courf against the order dated March 24, 2005 and
also sent a notice to EIL invoking arbifration
proceedings. The Honourable High Court dispased
off the appeal as ro case for interference in the
bopugned order vide its oeder dated November 1,
2005. However, the Honpurable High Couct
referred the dispute to the sole Arbitrator of Justice
Mr IXR. Dhanuka. The Company has filed the
statement of claim on M:iy 15, 2006 before the sole
arbifrator and subsequent date of hearing is fixed
for August D6, 2008, Pending such recovery,
provision for donhtful advance is being carriad in
the financial siatemenls. However, pravision for
claims of third pariies shall be. made as and when
the claims are settled.

w
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Expendibhzre in foreign carrency {on accrual basis)

For the For the
year ended | year ended
piarch 31, darch 31,
2008 207
Travel expenses {include
expensis ansfred o
CHSL s 4,652,823
{2007 - 8,335.097] 2,813.044 8995817
Finanee chacges [inclucde
expenses transferted o
{CBSL Es 5,956,208
(2007 - 5,996,298 10M,148,000] 28,421,639
(Others 2%4,051,000 203,619
Total 318,012,044| 27,621,075

Manragerial remuncration
Remuneration paid 1o Manager designated as Chiaf

Execulive Officer {"CCEQY) is as under:

Far the For tha

year ended | year ended

March 21, March 31,

2008 007

Salary 2,282,952 203,000
Emplover's contribution

to provident fund 273,955 243,720

Perquisites/ Allowanges 3834510 3351797
Ex-gratia/ Parfnrmance

linked incontive 1,387,330 1. 112,332

Tatal 7,782,797 B, 734,349

The above managerial remuneration does not
inclued provision of gratuily of Rs. 287,241 (2067 -
Rs, 285,337} and [eave encashment of Bs, 645,742
{2007 - Rs. 423,174}, as these provisions are computed
oo the basts of an acturial valuation dene for the
Company as a whole and are provided in the
financials (Refer Schedule 14).

Value of perquisites and other allowances has been
determined in accordance with the provision of the
[neame-tax Act, 3961,

The Company doving the year ended March 31,
2008 had re-appainted Mr. Surendra Lunia as
manager of the Company for a term of three years
on September 28, 2007 with efiect from July 25, 2007
under section 269 of the Companies Ack 1936, in
the Annual Genera! Meeting of shareholders, The
Company had applied to Central Government for
approval which has been granted vide Tetter no
12/878/2007-CL V1l dated June 25, 2005

Fayments to auditors (excluding service tax)

Farx the For the

year ended { year ended

March 31, hdarch 31,

G 2007

Audit fees 2, UML)t 2 7ML IHH)

Tax audit fee ISR 35 [HI

Certificalion charges TOHL 000 .

Cther services - 25{L[HI]
Relmburzernent of aut-

ol-pocket expenses 300,534 248,672

Tolal 2,750, 534 2,824,672
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7.

CIF value of imporis

For the Far the
yewr ended | year ended
March 31, March 1z,
20e 2007
Impact of capital equipment
(ather than lokephone
Ingtruments) 96,342 553 | 114,600,164

tmpport of lelephone

insfruments 6910977 58368183
Olrery 5,908,766 85905 277
Talal 201,962,290 179,382, 924

Consumption of Stores & Spares

For the year ended |Forthe year ended

Mdarch 31, 2003 March 3T, 2007
Value % Vaine %
Indigenous 25:453,502 } 8B.57 | 62,685,516 5390
Imporied 4,292,621 | 1443 | FALF T
Tntal 29,738,183 | 100.00 | 70,512,507 { 100.00

Share Capital

Equity shares

On Septerber 3, 2004, the Company obtained the
approval from the shareholders for de-listing the
shares listed in the Calcutta Stock Exchange
Association Limited {"CSE’) and complied with alf
the necessary requirements for delisting and
submitted its application in CSE. Despite repeated
rerninders, the Company has not vet received CSE's
approval in this regard.

Qut of the total paild up equity share capital
comprising of 525,517,152 equity shares of Bs 10
each, 515,070,338 equily shares are yet to be listed
on any of the recognized stock exchanges in India.
As a pre-condition to the lsting of the aforesaid
shares of the Company on the Bowbhay Stock
Exchange ("BSE’), the Company and BSE had reachod
to a settiement under the order of Security Appeflate
Tribunal ('SATY) dated Ovctober 17, 2005 whareby
the Company has agreed to undertake a public offer
for safe {OFS') of 8,000,000 shares ie. 1.52% of the
total share capital, held by the promoter.
Accordingly, the Company has filed the draft OFS
with the Securities and Exchange Board of India
{'SEBI'} ap December 23, 2005, thereby affering
8,000,000 shares (1.52 percent} shares held by
promoter to the public. Since the Company has
served a nobtice under section L1(AMb) and 17 B of
SEBI Act, 1992, SEBI has passed an order dated
March 7, 2007 directing Lhat the communicalion uf
ubservations on the draft offer for sale document
filed by the Company be withheld rll the
procecdings under Section 118 of the SIBT Act are
disposed off. The Campany filed an appeal in SAT
challenging the SEBI's order dated March 7, 2067
and sought immediate relief of setting aside the
order of SEBI atu! direct SEB! to otfer its observations
in the pending draft offer document. ‘The appeat
was taken up [ne hearing on Qetober 18, 2007 After
hearing the arguments by counsels on both sides,

the Hon'ble Tribunal inter alia aiowed Company’s
appeal and directed SERI to proceed with the letter
of offer presented by the Company, in accordance
with law, and issue a letter of observationsin terms
of the guidelines within six weeks from the date of
the receipt of copy of the erder. On the December
I, 2007, SERI directed the Company to file the
revised draft OFS. The Company is in the process
of compiling information and getting its restated
accounts audited for 5 years for updating the draft
offer for sale dncument.

Advance Against Share Application Money

As per the restructuring package approved under
COR mechanism, on Qctober 16,2004, the Company
had issued 7,351,176 Zero percent Optionally Fuily
Convertible Debentures ('OFCDs?Y of Rs 100 each
in lieu of interest accrued on term loans from
tinancial institution and banks from January 1, 2004
to March 31, 2003, Pursuant to the revised CDR
acheme dated June 24, 2005, and lender’s
contirmativn regarding conversion of Zerg percant
Optionally Fully Convertible Debenture ('OFCDA
including premivm acerued it Mazch 31, 2008, the
Company transferred OFCDs of Bs 755,117.800 and
QFCLs premium of Rs 119,873,594 into equity
shares. However, pending clarifications on the
conversion price, the Company, with the consent
of the lenders, converted the convertible amount
into Advance Against Bquily Share Apnplication
Money on March 31, 2006, During the year snded
March 31, 2007, the Company had further
transfecred Rs 5,350,374 to Advance Against Equity
Share Application Money, which pertainad to
differential interest due to thonthly vis-a-vis
quarterly compounding in respect of term oan
framy a scheduled bank. During the year ended
March 31, 2008, the Company obtained addilional
canformations froan lenders regarding conversion
of Zeco percent Optionally Fully Convertible
Debenture ("OFCDY including premivm accrued
tifl March 31, 2006, The Company has accordingly
reduced an amount of Rs 13,110,387 from the OFCD
premium and tzken back the equivalent amount to
securities premium aceount. Dending clarification
on conversion price of such OFCPDs (inciuding,
premivm) from SEBI, the Company is yet to allot
equity shares in liew of Advance Against Equity
Share Application Maney.

Secured Leans

As per the CDR Scheme approved on March L0,
2004 ard subsequently approved on June 24, 2005,
tha l.enders have signed Master Restructuring
Agreament ((MRA') for restructuring of their Debts
and Security [rusteeship Agreement, whereby the
Lenders have entered inta an agreement and
appointed {DBL Trusteeship Scrvices Limitad
{herein after referred as *ITS1) as their custodian
ofsecurity. On Neovember 11, 20035, the charges wera
registered in favour of the LTSI for Rupee Term
I.oans, for providing Specific Credit Facility, for
Working Capital Assistance and Zero percent
Secured QFCDs. The same are secured by First pari



{b}
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passu charge on immovable properties of the
Company situated at Kandivali (Fast), Mumbai and
properties situatad at Mohali & Talandhar under
equilable mortgage, first part passu charge of
hypothecation of movable proparties of the
Company including movable plant & machinery,
machinery spares, tools & accessories and other
movables including book debts by wav of
hypothecation, koth present and frture, Further,
the same are also secured by assignment of all
rights, fitle, benefits, claims and interest in, under
the project documents, jnsurance policies, all
statutory, yovernmenl and regulalory approvals,
permissions, exemptions and waivers on bari passu
basis, These arrangements/toans are further
secured by consolidated corporate suaranies given
by FIFCL, the Holding Company, to the tune of Rs
5,223,000,000. Subsequently, pursuatt to the
teworked restruchuring scheme approved under
“DR mechanism on June 24, 2005, the Company
has entered into amendatory bMaster Restructiaring
Agreement and amendatory Security Trusteeship
Agresmernt (‘'STA') on March 9, 2008, wherehy
Centurion Bank of Punjab has also juined as one of
the: lerders and has agreed to appoint ITS!. as their
Tustodian for security and signed the STA in line
with other lenders i1 conanctiem.

The above mentioned security has been Further
sxtended to the amount of loans, working capital
assistance, specific factlity and OFCDs together with
the nterest, compound interest, additiona) interest,
detault interest, costs, charges, expenses and any
nther nonies payable by ths Company.in relation
thersto and in terms with MRA and STA entored
inlko between Lhe tenders and ITSL.

¥abivle Loans of Re 11,310,067 {2007 - Rs 13382651}
are saoured by way of exclusive hrypothecalion
caarge in favour of bank on the specific assets
acquired ot of the loan procecds of the Company.
Fhese loans are repayable in monthly instalments
and shail be repaid by 2010 Vehicle loans repayable
within one-year amounis to Bs 5,344,285, Inierest
rates on vehicle loans vary from 475 per cent per
anrum £ 1251 percent ser annam. The tenure of
loan is 36 months,

Unsecured Loans

O Qctober 16, 2004, the Company issued 1,667,761
zerd percent Optionally Fuily Convertible
Debenlores ((OFCDs") of Rs 100 each in feu of
irlerest accrued on term loans from a financial
nstitution znd a bank for the period Aptil 1, 2003
to December 31, 2003. The OFCDs carlier
radeemable at par on March 31, 2014, are naw
redeemable at par oo Macch 31, 2016 after repayment
af the tarm loans as por revised CDR Scheme
ctfective from Apeil 1, 2003,

[nlerest payable on verdor finance FacHities
amaounting (0 s 3,557,742 as at March 31, 2608 (2007
- Rs 3,937,742) s vel to be remitled,

On February §, 2003, the Company has entered into
2 buyer's credit Ioan agresment with: The Expori
fraport Rank of China to fagilitale payment to one

(d}

{2
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of its equipmen! supplier for a total amount of
hs 544,131,662 ([JS§ 12,134,961). As on March 2,
2008, the Company has utilized Rs 327 470,387 (US%
12,061,985} of this facility. The faci lity is secured by
fimancial Bank guarantee of Ks 108,825,514 and by g
Corporate Cuarantee of Ks 544,131,662 given by
HFCL, the Holding Company, on paci passu basis
with other lenders,

The Company in ferms of the agreement dated May
L, 2007 has taken convertible loan to facilitate
expansion and development of businesses
alnpunting v Rs 499,499 856 {oulstanding at year
end Rs 495,459 856, peevious vear Rs Mi) From
Infatet Digicoram Private Limited, The convertible
loan i intarest lvee and is repayable en demand,
lnfotel Digicomm Private Limited shiall have an
optien to convert the Loan into Equity Shares,
subject to getting necessary approvals subject to
applicable pricing guidelines as per 5EBY and other
laws and regulations,

The Company in terms of the agreement dated May
i, 2007 has taken buyer’s credit facility to facilitate
funding of the telecom project amounting to Ks
£ 50,740,832 {outstandior at vear and Re 410,740,832,
previous year Rs 62,000,000) from Infotel Dusiness
Folutions Limited. The toan carries 6% interest and
is repayable on demand. Infotel Business Solittions
Limited has the option to convart the loan ncluding
inierest accrued into equity shares, subject to
applicable pricing guidelines as per SEB! and other
faws and regulations.

The Company has obtained advance of Rs
1.317.500.000 to fund the entry f2e for using (GHM
Zechnology under the existing Unified Access
Services License {UJASL) for Punjaib Service Area,
The amount of aforesaid advance is adjustable oy
refundable on such terms and conditions as may be
muluzlly agreed. |

Fixed Assets and Capital work-in-progress

Capital Work in Progress includes Goods in Transit
of Rs 23,815,282 (2007 - Bs 14,3012,307).

Creoss Blook of Fixed Assets and Capital Work in
Prngress includes capitalized foreign exchange gain
of RBs Nil, (2007 - foreign exchange gain of
Fs 15,418.804).

As an March 31, 2008, telephone instruments
agzrezabing to a net book value of Rz 227,804,157
(2007 - Rs 317,221,792) and other assets aggregating
to net book value of Rs 190,673,000 {2007 — Rs
2%,436.071) are located at customer pPremises ancd at
olher aperatoss sites, respectively.

Lrering the year ended March 31, 2008, the empany
has sold Cable TV Networks Bquipment at written
down vatue bo its subsidiary CBSL Cable Networks
Limiled *CBSLS {(lormerly known as Connect
Broadband Services Limited) aggregating to Rg
8,322,792 as per agreement dated March 26, 2008,
Investrnents

As more fully discussed in note 1(a) of schedule 23,
balance sheet of the Cumpany includes investments
of Rs 717,670,300 {Rs 18,000,900 as equity and
R 699,670,900 as unsecured OFCD redeemable in
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1) years from the year 2002-03) in an assuciate
company, The Investment Frust of India Limited
[TI, a non-banking {inance company,
inciorred a nek loss of Rs 68,331,009 Lfor the vear ended
Mareh 31, 2005 and has a negative net worth of ¥s
81,556,150 as on March 31, 2008, The management
of ITL is however, confident of renerating cash
flows to meet the working capital and capital
funding requirements in the near future. The
Company, iferefore, holieves that no provision 15
tequired on account of any dimintbon in the value
of lhese tong-term investments.

During the year, the Company was allotiod
5,500,000 equity shares of Rs 10 each nn Tebruary
270 2008 agaiast the conlripution of Rs 53,000,000
sywards Advance Against Equity Share Capital of
CBSL Cable Networks Limited (erstwhile Connect
Broadband Services Lowited) "CBSL'. During the
year, the Company has turther incurred ccrtain cost
For its subsidiary, CBSL. amounting to Rs 11,541,879
The Company holds 9 050,000 equity shares of Rs
10) each amounting to Rs 90,500,000 {gu.9a94 % of
entire paid up capital of {B5L), During the year the
Company has entered into 2 share purchase
agrecment with Digicable Networks (India) Private
Ltd ‘DNPL’ on March 26, 2008 for sate of shares of
CBSL and accordingly DINPL paid an amount uf Rs
79,900,000 as advance consideration towards the
purchase of shares. The transfer of shares has veen
completed on Aprit 15 2008 The advance
consideration of Rs 79,900.000 has been disclosed
under Schedwtle 14 of the financial statements.
Licensing,

Luring the year, the Comparny has depusited the entry
foe of Rs 1,517,500,000 with The Department of
Telecommunication ["DOT'} for e use of (GSM
Technology in additon to CEMA technology being
used ander the exising Unified Access Services Licence
(UASL" for the Punjab Service Area. The UASL has
since boen amended o incivrporate the license: for use
of GSM technology on janaary 13, 2008 vide DO"s
letter numbear F.No 10-13/2004/ RE.L/HITL/ Punjab/
17 dated January 13, 208, FHoweser the alkxealion of
radio spectiumn B still awaited.

Inventoty

During the year ended March 31, 2008, the Company
has reinstated inventory of netwerk maintenance
consumablies [ the hooks of account amontking to
Bs 20,667,515 based on the physical verificatian of
stocks. The stocks have been valued al cost on a
first in Frst out basis and the Iosses hasve reduced fo
this extent, The quantity and valuation of inventory
is taken as paysically verified, valued and certified
by the management at the end of the yeat.

Deferred Taxes

During the year, the Company has incurred losses
af Es 1,423.357,719 {accumulated losses of
Rs 9,151,022,826) resulling into a tax loss carey
forward situation. The Company is eligible for a
tax holiday under section BOIA of the Tncome-tax
Act, 1961, Though the mapagement is confidenl of

16,
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generating proiiis in the Future, thete is cucrently
no convincing evidence of virtual certainty that
the Company would reverse the tax loss cacry
forwards beyond the fax holiday period.
Accordingly, the Company has not recngnized any
deferred tax asscts resulting from the carty {nrward
(ax losses, Purther, no deferred tax liabilities on
account of kruporary timing differences have been
recognized since they are expected fo reverse
the tax holiday period.
Current fiabilities and Provisians
There are no transactions with Micro and Small
Enterprises. Sundry Creditors include amount
ayable to Micro and Small Enterpriscs as at
March 31, 2008 of Rs Nil 2007 - B3 Nib) (based on
lhe information, o the extent avaitable with the
Company, and a3 certified by the management).
Loss per share
The caleulation of loss per share are based on the loss
for the year and number of shares is shown helow.

For the Tor thel
year ended | year ended
march 3L,]  Marchk 3L,
208 27

Toze far the vear {in Kz ] 1.423.357.71% |1.163,250,523

Weighted average number

of shartes 315,517,152 | 3253517,152
tvaminal value ger cquity
share [in Ks) W0 ta
Lass per shace - basic arwd
Aiiuted {in Rs} 27 221

Cperating leases

Coipany 4s @ Lessge

(a)

(o)

The Company has enterec iote various cancelable
lease agresments fur leased premises. Liross rental
expenses for the yoar ended March 31,2008 is Rs
6%,518,714 {March 31, 2007 — Rs 51,629,174).

The Company has entered into site sharin
agreements with other operators for sharing of thele
infractruchure sites. During the year, the Company
haz incurced Bs 83,437,485 {2007 - Rs 4,148,224)
towards zite sharing cosl.

Company as g Lessar

{<)

15.

The Company has antered into site sharing
agreements with other operators for sharing of its
rirastructure sites, During the year, the Company
has accrued Rs 15512515.00 (2007 — Ks £,300,676]
rawards site sharing revenue.

Segmenial Reporling

The primary reparting of the Company has been
performed on the basts of business segments. The
Company has only one business segment, which is
the provision of unificd telephony services.
Accordingly, ihe amounts appearing in these
financial stateracnts relale to this primary business
segmenl. Further, the Company provides services
only in the State of Paniab finchuling Chandigarh
and Panchicula) and, accordinisly, ne disclosures are
required under secondary segment reporting.
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Unclaimed deposit from public

Draring the year ended March 31, 2004, the Company
surreniddered its Heence granted by Reserve Bank of
India {"RBF) to carry out NBFC business,
Acrordingly, the Company forectosed all the
unpaid / upclaimed deposits as on September 15,
2003 and the interest accruingr thereon as oo that
date, and the same have been transferred to the
Escrow Account in February 2004, On May 24, 2004,
the RBT approved the cancellation of the
Company's certificate of NBFC registration and
provided certain directives to the Company to be
complied with, pending completion of which, the
Conmrpany would continue to be governed by the
relevant provisions of the Reserve Bank of India
Ack 1934 and vadous directions finstructions issued
by RBI from time to time. [See Schedule 10 & 13
andl Schedule 21, NMote 1{z])]. On August 10, 2004,
the Company has obtained the approval of the
sharehoiders for the remaval of NBEFC related
objects from the Memorandum of Assaciation.
Further, the Company submitied a letter dated July
7, 2004 {or compliance and RBI vide its letter dated
July 30, 2004 gave some concessions from
compliance and has advised the Company to follow
certain instructions BH the batance in the escrow
account is aebtfed. The Registrar of Companies,
lalandhar, is yel to regisier the resoiution of the
shareholders dus Lo delay in filing of the
docwments, for which the Company has aoved an
application to Central Government for condonation
of delay. Ministry of Company Affairs vide tetter
no 17/23/72005-CL.V dated 07th July, 2005 has
rranted a condonation for fling of form 23, which
was submitted to Ragistrar nf Companies,
Jakandhar vide letter No. HITL /C&L/5-31/05/ 347
dated July 13, 2005 and the registration certificate
iz yet to be ubtained. :

The accompanying tinancial siaterments inctude the
following account valances relating to the NBFC
business whose licence granted by RBI was
surrendered during the vear ended March 31, 2004

Unclaimed Deposits From Public Rs 700,263

Interest accrued and due on public

deposits upto September 15, 2003 Rs  I0L,611

[nterest accrued and due on depesits
to be ransferred lo Invesior

Fdreation and Protechon Fund Rs 498,067

Cheques eutstanding beyond :

& months Ks 323,617

Dthers (Under reconciliation) s 181512
R 1,843,370

Balanwces with Scheduled banks

in Escrow account Rs 1843370

B s s e e o
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Debenture rademption reserve

Pursuant to the CRR seheme on October 16, 2004,
the Company has issued OFCDs aggregating to
Fs 166,776,100 repayable as on March 31, 2016, As
per secton 1170 {1} of the Companies Act, 1956, a
debenture redemption reserve ("DRR') is to be
created to which adequate amounts are to be
credited out of the profits of each year antit such
debentures are redeerwed.

During the year, the Company has incurred [nas of
R 1,425.357.719. Hence, in accordance with the
clarficaHor received from the Department of
Company Affairs vide crcular No 6/3/72001-CL.V
dated April 18, 2002, the Company has not created
Debenturs redemption reseeve.

Prior pertod expenditure (net

Descriplian Eur thed  For the
vear erided prees proded
March 31, IMarcch 31,
IﬂﬂB! 2on7

RBesenue fom Unified Ancess Servioes ({1,345, 260)
Hevenue from intermet Services {213.964) -
Revene Irom Infrastructiee Sences |(1,21-1033) -
[nterconnect Usage Charizes 14,541,245 -
Other Finance Charges 2,246, (141 -
Port Charges 2,993,612 -
Interest g Others Lar(h333] 35427
Fringe Benefit Tax 307,639
Sick Leave -1 1,508,942
Licenge Fea on Reveowe Share Basis - | 17.860,703
Royalty and licence fres oo Wirelessz 513,634
Customers Acquisition Costs 38,936
Travelling and Convavanea 1,23  B6+,43%
Tapal & Vrofessiona: Chargos 303,029 -
Staff Weifare Expenses EEL) -
Rapair & Maintenance - Network 254G -
Renl 30097 F 257708

Insurakee 277435

Electricity anel Waier - Admin 22,218
Tiviad 13,602,377 |21 833,178

Employee Benefits

Druring the year, the Compary has recognized the
fallowing amoeunts in the Protit and Loss Account

Defined Contributinn Plans

For the For the
vear ended jyear ended
Narch 31, IMaechk 31,

2008 o7

Particulars

Emplover's Contribution o

Frovident Fund + 16,010,073 |i4,439,283

Umplover's Coutrioutbon to B5I ¢ V5853 | 271,283

*Included in Emplover's Contribution to Frovident
arwd Other Funds



HFCL TNFOTEL LIMITED

The expected rate of rehun on plan assets was based
on the average long-term rate of retum expectad
to prevail over the next 15 to 20 years on the
investments made by the L. This was based on
the historical returns suitably adjusted for
maovements in lopg-term government bond
interes! fates. The discount rale iz based on the
average vield on government bonds of 20 years.

Defined Benefit Plans d)
The employee’s gratuity fund scheme managed by
Life Insurance Corporation of India and [CICH
Lombard General Insurance Company Limited is a
defined benefit plan. The present value of
obligation is determined based on actuarial
valuation using Project Unit Credit Method, which
Tecognizes each period of service as giving dse to

additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and e) The Company rnade annual contributions o the

measures each wunit separately to build up the final
obligation. The abligafion for leave encashment is
tecognized in the same manner as graluity

LIC of an amount advised by the LIC. The
Company was not informed by LIC 0of the
investments made by the LIC or the break-down

Particulars Giraluity # Leave of plan assets by investment bype. ;
Fneashmend # B _ ) B 3

- T fi  The estimates of rate of escalatinn in salary 3

Current service cost R XHI 4,868.077 dored in ac ial val . e ferte :
Interesl cost FAT 038 459,550 f.‘onsmcr_e !E"I rllLt'LlﬂI."lEl. va u:thon_ ; laken uLt_o i
Expected Ketum on plan asgets | (208,177 - account inflation, seviority, promotion and ofher :
Actuarial fain) £ loss i 863372 (L270,429) relevant faclors including demand and supply in
Past service cost - - the employment market. The above information :
Curailment and =~ s certified by the actuary. This being the fiest year :
Seltlemment cost £ feradith - - X . i ) N i
ot oo FETTEY Y of implementation, previous year figures have not :
iNGL, cost kA i beer given.

# Included in the Salaries, Wages and Bonus L
25. The Company is primarily engaged in the business

of providing telecommunication services. The
production and sale of such services is not capable #

fh) The assumplions used to determine the benefit
obligations are as follows:

Particulars Gratuity # Leave of belng cxpressed Inany generic unit. Hence, other

. Encashinent # information pursuant to the provisions of the 5
Discaunt Hate . A% 8.00% paragraph 3, #C and 40 of Part 1T Schedule VT of the
Expected Rate of increase tn ) _ Companies Act, 1956 are not applicable to the
Comyensation le.vels 5.00% 3.00r% Comi:vany :
Expectd Rate of Return on
Plan Asseis 80045 8.00% 26. Prior year comparatives
Expacted Avirage remaining
working lives of Previous year figures have been regrouped where
employaes {years) 6 Vears 26 Years necessary o conform to this vear's classification,

(e} Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of

benefit oblizations and plan assers
o F - As per our teport of aven dafe.

;"
:
;’%T
Ed

§
i%

Particulars Cratuity # Leave
Enczzhment 8 Fre5.R. BATEIBOT £ ASSOCIATES ATUL ®IMSHRES [HA & OO
Change in Projected Benefit Chantersd Accvuntants Chartered Accouatants
OLb'l' zfion (PBO) i perPrashaat Singhal per Adil Kumar Aggarwal
Pm'ls'gr:ed beql'leﬁt obligakio Pariner Paulaer
at hlegimmg atyear 0| gaarest|  s7esass Memie:stip No. 93283 Membecshiy No: 41720
Curcznt service cost 343,003 2,568,077
Interest cost EEERIETY 430 GAG a;g
Fenefits praigd (200262963 Flace: Gurgann Place: Mdaw Delhi k;{
Past service cost - - Diake : Junw 28, 269 [iate - June 28, 2005 Vi
Actuarial {gain) / loss BE4, 467 1,375,129} b
v e > . =
aP:‘;jf:jeEi:Ecl:l::l:;Eh:;gahon 1038, 161 7.803,1R5 EFor and on bahalf of tha Bownd =
plar assets : MahendraNahats  M.P.Shukla Surendra Lurtia
Fair vatue of plan assets Dlirctor Director Chiet Lxerunve Offcer
ar beginning of year 2377213 -
Expected retien nn plan asscls 204, 177 - . .
Actunsial z3in £ {%0%3) 21095 ) ‘.’:kaah__."-.gamal Eapil Bluata .
Employer vontrdbution - - AVE-Finanee “ompiy Sucretary
Contribution by olan panticpans 818,390} -
Settlement rost -i - Piace : MWewr Delhi
Benefits paid (2,025,256} . Dhate - Juimes 26, 2008
Fair value of plan 2sseis
ab year znd 1,5%4,379 -
Net funded status of the plan FIv,489,3582) 17.803,185)
Net amopunt recognized {10,489, 5821 {7,80%,185)
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HFCL ENFOTEE LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAK ENDED MARCH 31, 2008

(Untess and otherwise stated, all amoynts are in rupess)

PARTICULARS Ear the year ended Foi the year ended
March 31, 2008 March 31, 2007 ,

IRs.) Bs)

CASELFLOWFROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES &

Profit{Loss} for the year bafore Taxation (1,118 342 03¢ [1,156,948,519)

Adjustments fon ’

Depreciation and Amortiration 1.632,503,743 LR EOT 475 i

Frier feriod Expense f (Tncome) {4et) |EE D v 638,478

Foreign exchange gain (50.453.333) -

Excess Frovision Weitten Back - {443,733

Lovas nm Fived Azsets Sold f Discarced 17,689,360 28.155.487

Bad Eeits Writen OFF 153,382,407 177,935, 5395

Frovision bee Doubtfil Tebiz 12,769,370 30307281

Finance Cxpanses 655,121,755 633,134,217

Enterest lnevrre £3,0410,503) {1,391 054y

Operating prafit before warking capita changes 427 446,801 T73.521,750

Ylowamyenl in working capital:

(Tncreaze’ / Bhectease i debtors (68,779, 308) [#25,5304,313)

(TIncrease} / Decrease in Leans and advances {HH,B56,290) 3,5 430

Tnereasa) f Diecrease in Inventory {20,667, A16) -

Increase / {Decrease} in Corrent liakilites and pravisions 1,776,351, 476 135,111,622

Cagh gensratad fras aperations 1.%67,3%4,802 71X, 281,487

Direct Taxes paid (fet) {6,138,049) (3,191,242

Privr Pecied Expense [ (income) {Mat} 18,692 B77) 121,R38,478)

NET CASH CENERATED FROM OFERATING ACTTVITIES (A} 1,882 243,874 587,231,767

CalSH FLOW FROM N VESTING ACTTVITIES

Purchase of fixed asgats (2,314,506,026) (505,018 £33)

Proceada from sale of fixed assats AL, 5,587,306

Purchase of investmasts in Sharas - {33,000,000}

Purchase of investments in fixed deposits 3,678,322 {5,182,8650)

Wealth tax 31,123 krp i

[nterest Received 1,574,807 1,232,110

NTT CASE USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) 12,33E,500,889) {338,454, 304)

CASHFLOW FROM FINANCING ACTITVITIES e

Proceeds rom Secured loan 7,151,575 13,098,383

Repayment of Seciized Loan (2,070,522} (7803251

Eepayrment of Public Deposits {145,656} {207 5250

Praceeds from Unsecured loan TRFHITA67 93,172 346

Tntarest paid {113,338,002) 1135.933,989)

Dividend peid - {47, 770)

NET CASH GEMERATED FROM/IUSED (N) FINANCENG ACTTVITIES (C) 353,820,852 1132,424,230)

NETINCREASEM{DECREASE ) IN CASH AND CASHEQLIVALENTS (A +840) (2,525,181) {4 046,967}

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year R, B 25,4

40,023,656 12,848,937

Cash and Casl Equivalents at {lie end of the year

1. Thecash How statement has been preparec under the indirecr mathodd 35 satout in B Acynating Standard 3on Cash Flow Staterssed issuid by the Institute

af Charterad Accountants of Frudia.
LI Figures in brackets indicate cash outflow.

3 Finance Exponses Includes interast acceued on secured loan as difference betw

200,196,388 (2y 381,150,000} a5 par CDE Scherwe.

2an the interest paid and inkerest acorured on vefld basis amouniiag to Rs

4. Previous year figures have been regronped and eacast wherever necessary toconfitm to current year siassifeation.
LR Cash & Cash Bquivahnts inglude :
Cashin IHand 1437015 335436
Chaques in Hand LN N LOLEHS, O
Balances wilh Schedulied Bapks - -
= I Cumrent Aacoumnl 25,992,343 30,036,984
- In Excrow Accoui L.ifd3 370 51208
40,023,656 11,548,337
6. Cash and rash equivalants does not include fixed deposits with Sheduled Banks (Receipts plodged with Banks as margin money far bank guaranioes

and LC issued) Re 733905554, (2607-Rs. 77063,875)

This 35 the Cash Flow referred o in our repott of even date

5. BATLIIBON & ASSOCIATES ATUL KULSHRESTHA. & CO.
Chartared Accountanis Charterad Accpuntanis

Far and on behatf of the Board

M. " Shakla
Director

per Prashant Singfal
Partner

Membership No, 932583

per Anil Kumar Aggarwal Mzheadra Nahata
Partaer Dizeclor
Membership No: 91723

Surendra Lunia
Chief Executive Officer

Vilash Agarwal
AVE - Finanee

Flace : New Delhi
Date : Jume 28, 2008

Flare : New Delhi
Date + june 28, M8

Place : Gurgaon
Plate : June 28, 2008

Kapil Bhalla
Company Secrelary.

war S



HECL INFOTEL LIMITED

HFCEL INFOTEL LEMITED

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO PART - IV OF SCHEDULE VE OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

BALANCE SHIET ABSTRACT AND COMPANYS GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

I ROGISTRATIHON XETAILS
Registration No.
State Code
Balance Shest

0 CAPITAL RAISED DURING THE YEAR (RUFEES)

PPublic T4sue
Bonus Shares
Kights Issue
Private Placement

I POSTHON OF MOBILISATION AND DEPLOYMENT OF FLINDS (RUPEES)

Total Liabilities
Total Assets

SOURCE OF FUNDS
Shareholders” Funds
Reserves & Surplus
Secured Laans
Unsecured Loans

APMPLICATION QF FUNDS
Net TVixed Assels

{Including Intangible Assat}
Accumulated Losses
Investments

Met Current 1iabilites

IV PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY (RUPEFS)

Turnover

Total Expenditure

Profit /{l.0ss) Before Tax .
Profit /{Loss) After Tax
Laming Per Share
Dividend

¥V  GENERIC NAMES OF THREE TRINCH'AL PRODUCTS /SERVICES OF THE COMFANY

{tem Code No{TTC Code)
Product Descriptiom

barch 31, 2008

Unified Acress Services

26718
16

DN,
NIL i
NIL
NIL. ]
9,427,675,106 ‘
9,427,675,106 :
6,772,602, 7001 i
173,004,664 :
6,290,487, 23y
1,484 206,907 7
7.885,603,423
9,151,022,826 Z
BYE,170,900 i
3,124,495,638 £
#
2,499 730,474 5
3,918,122 524 §
(1,418,342,050) 3
£1,425,357,719) :‘é
{271 &
Nil ;
2
=

N.A.

; ?ﬁ; .

For and on behaif of the Board of Directoes

Mahendra Nahata
Direckor

Place : New Delhi
Datz : June 28, 2008

M. P. Shukla
Director

Vikash Agarwal
AVP-Finance

Surendra Lunia
Chiaf Executive Officer

Kapil Bhalla
Comypany Secretary




HFCL INFOTEL LIMITEL?

To

Aunditors' Report

The Members of HYCL INFOTEL LIMITED

1.

We have audited the athched cobaolidated Balance
Shest of HFCL INFOTEL LIMITED ("the company’},
its subsidiary Connect Broadband Services Limited
and itz associare The Investment Trust of India
Limited {together referred as ‘the Group’) as
described in schodule 23, MNote 1{a), as at
March 31, 2008, and alep the consolidated Profit and
[.oss Accatsnl and consolidated Cash Flow Statement
for the year anded on that date annexed thereto,

These financial statements are the responsibility of

the Group’s management, Our responsibility is to

‘express an optnion on these financial statements

based on our audis.

We have conducted our audit in accordance with the
auditing standards generally accepted in [ndia. Those
Standards require that we plan and perform the audit
to abtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of  material
misstafement. An audit incledes examining, on a
test basis, svidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financtat statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimales made by management, as well
as evalueating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a

reasonable basis for our opinion.

Without qualitying owr opinion, we draw atfention
to Note 102} of Scbedule 273 to Lhe financial stateeents,
the Group has incwrred a loss of Rs 1,308,728,95%
during the year (accumuabated loss of Bs 9,341 318,694
¥ resulting into complete erosion of its net-worth,
and has a net current liability of Rs 3,275,225,644
{after cousidering provision [or interest ameounting
ta Rs 962,494 984 beinyz (he ditference in the amount
paid in comparison to the amount accrued on vield
bagis as per the CTIR scheme} as of March 31, 2008
The Gromsn has achieved profitabilily at the "Earnings
before interest and depreciation/amaortisation’ level,
and is alse able to senerate cash lrom operalions

sinee previons financial year. Further the Company

has paid Rs L.517.500.000 towards alternate
technology, which has been cureenily funded
through an advanece. The ability of the Company to
continue as a going concern i signiffcantly dependent
va its ability to saccessfully arrange the balance
funding in terms of the COR scheme and achieve
financial closure Lo fund its operating and capital
funding requirements and launch the alternate
technology operations as well a5 increase subscriber
growth. the management is in the process of
arranging funds and it is confident of generating
cash Oows and Lo fund lhe operating and capital
requircments of the Company in the event of any
delay in the arrangesment of e balance funding.
Accordingly, these statemenits have been prepared

on a going concern basis.
Afbentomn i ingited Lo

at Note 8 of Schedule 24 of the financial statements
regrrding Compurty's Duvestrtent of Rs 717670500
(R T3 000,000) as equity and Ks 699,670,900 g3
unsecured converiible OFCD) in an essocinte
company, The Mmvesement Trust of fndia [.fm;'!i:.ﬁ’
(ITI) ATT has fmcwrred @ ot toss of Rs 67,928,140
during the year wrtd has o nagaiive et worth of Rs
&1,556,150 as an Morch 31, 2008, The Auditors of TTT
have i their erdit report doked Mey 21, 2008 withoud
qualifying their opinion drawn abtention towards
fivanciai statenients of IT! having been prepared a5 2
worRy corcer, ihick depemids g iis abilify £o generale
income froms its Imvestment Busingss Segrienf. The
management of ITE s, hotwever, confident of generating
catshy fTouss o et B sonrkeiveg onpital and capilal funding
requiremients fn the near future. The Compuny,
therefure, belivees that mo provision is required aa
accoun! of any dimirution in the value of e
inpestments, Considering the uncebfuinty fnvolved in
the generatioi of income o inzestments, we are wtatle
b cormment ov e carryany daliee o the vealisability of
stuch investments and Hiereby its impact ent the profit

and losz for Hie e

b) Moie 9 of Schedule 24 of the finaucial siatements

wheretn the Compauy has obtained advance of

.

R PPp—

gn




Rs. L517,500,000 from a ron sharcholder Cohpanyy
Promoter lo fund the entry foe for using alfernate
technology under existing Unified Avcess Service
License (14ASL) for Pumjab Scryice Area. The terms

and conditions with respect o tenure, interest, rights

HFCL IMEOTEL LIMITED

6. We report that the cansolidated finaucial staterments

have been prepared by the Group in accordance with
the requirements of Accounting Standards (AS) 21,
Consolidated financial statements, Accounting
Standards (AS) 23, Accounting for lnvestments in

L R M gt v e L

ard vbligations efc. are yet to be finalised, hence we are Associates in Consolidated Financial Stalements,
uniable to comment on the carrying value and thereby issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
tts impact os1 the profit and loss for the year. Indta and on the basis of separate financial :
) . . . statements of the [Tl and CBSL included in the 4
5. We did oot audit the financial staterments of The , , . %
o - consolidated Financial statements. Y
Tonvesiment Trust of fndia Limited, whose fnancial ¥
statements veflect the tofal assets of Bs. 921,213 467 Subject to matters stated in paragraph 4 above, ;
v
{which represents 6.26 % of consolidated assets) as consequential effect of whereof is not ascertainable, ;
at March 31, 2008 and the loss for the year of i var opinien and to the best of our information 3
Rs. 68,331,091 (which represents 4.55 % of and according to the explanations given to us, the 7
consotidated netloss) fur the year sncled on that date. consolidatert financtal statement give a true and fair f

These financials statemenis have bean audited by
another audilor whose report has been fumnished to
us and our opinjon insofar as it relates # the amount
included in respect of the asscciate, is based sulely
on the report of other auditors and the financial
statermnents of Connecl Broadband Services Limited,
whose financial statements reflect the total assets of
Rs. 90,500,600 (which represents 0.51% of
consolidated assets) as at March 31, 2008, These
financials statements have been audited by othar
auditors whaose reports have been furmished to us
and our vpinien insofac as it relates to the amounts
included in respect of e assaciate and subsidiary

are based solely on the report of other auditors,

view in conformily with the accounting principles
generally accepted in lndia:

(1) in the case of the consolidated balance shact, of
the state of affalrs of the Group as at 3tstMarch
2008;

(b) in the case of the consolidated profit and loss account,
of the profit (or loss) lor the vear ended an that date;
and

{thin the case of the consobdared cash flow
staternent, of the cash flows for the year ended
on Lthat date.

il L A T e R

-t

fs;-gs
3.R.BATLIBOY & ABBOCIATES ATUL KULSHRESTIIA & CO.
Charteted Accountants Charicred Accountants
per Prashant Singhal per Anil Kumar Aggarwai
Partner Partner
Membership No: 93283 Membership Nn. 91720
Place : Curgaon Place : New Dalhi
Date : Junc 28, 2008 Date : fune 23, 2008
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HECL INFOTEL LIMITED

HFCL INFOTEL LIMITED
CONSOLLIDATED BALANCE SEIEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2008

(Unless and otherwise stated, all amounts aze in rupees}

PARTICULARS SCHEDULE

For the year ended
March 31, 2008
{Rs.)

For the year ended
March 31, 2007
(Rs)

SOURCES OF FUNDS
Sharcholdezs’ Fand
Share Capital 1

Advamce Against Bhare Application Meney 2

Reserves and Sorplus 3
Lean [unds

Secured F.oans 4

Unsceured Loans 5

APPLICATION OF FUNDIS
Fixed Asxsels 1]
Gross Block
Less: Accumulated Dapredation
Met Block
Capital Work-In-Progress (Inctudes capital advances for
Rz 893,561 (2006 - R5 3.777,267)

Intangible Assets, net 7
[nvestmenls 8
Current Assels, Loans and Advances
Inventory 9
Sundry Debtors 10
Cash and Bank Balances 11
Other Current Asseis 12
Loans and Advances 13
Lessz Crereent Liabilities and Provisions 14
Current Liabilibes
Provisions

Met Current Liabililies

Prolii and Loss Account

Significant Accounting Policies 1%
Notea o Accounts 24

5,905,171,524
Ba7,£31,181
173,004,604

§,945,607.365

6,290,437,239
1,484,206,907
77746034186
14,720,301,511
B iiin————— -1

9,578,168,033
[4,595,416,202)
1,982,751,831

122 445,14%

5,105,197, 280D

2,846,792,251
TUE,2108,900

20,667 816
09,517,154
113,730,515

8,884,154
144,078,747

a%6.8758,551

3,945,837 346
23,271,649

3,972,163,995
7T 3,275,325,644

9,341,318,694

14,720,303,511

Schedule 24, Naie 22

5.908,171,320
380,341,768
L59,894,077

5,945,607,365

£,263,152,090
T2, F06,541
7.015,860,6031
13,971,467,996

T

9.0148,121,538
{3, 786,097 4493}
3, 2403,024,045

141,354,097

53,387,380,142

1,460,291 ,606
6949 670,90

4E0.201,792
121,554,263
3.418, 441
87,461,473

B15,333,969

2.011.543,305
15,991,384

2.027,300,385

1,402,164,1146

783,559,705

13,971,4607,9%4
——————m——n

The Schedules referred fo above and the Nutes to Accounts form an injegral part of the Balance Sheet.

As per our report af even date.

5.R. BATLIBO! & ASSOCIATES
Charstered Accomntants

ATUL KLILSHRESTHA & C0.  For and vn belalf of the Board

Chartered Accounfants

Mahendra Nahata
TDlirecrior

per Acil Kumar Aggarwat
Pariner
Membership No: 91720

per {'rashant Singhai
l'artner
MMembership Mo, 93283

M. . Shukla g
Director -

Vikash Agarwal
AVDE - Firance

Surendra Lunia
Chief Execrunve Officer

AN e e

Plage : Mew Delhi
Dabte - June 28, 205

Place ; Mew Delhi
Date ; June 28, 2008

Kapil Khailz

Place - Curgaon
Company Secratary

Dzke : fune 28, 20658
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HFCL INFOTEL LIMITED

HFCL INFOTEL LIMITED ——

CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2008

{Unless and otherwise stated, alt amaunts arc in rupees}

PARTICULARS SCHEDULE For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2H8 March 31, 2007
(Rs.) {Rs.)
INCOME
Service Revenue 15 2 174,813,706 2,794,801 402
Other ncome 14 11,082,794 /5,403,180
2,475,596,500 2 B1,206,582
Expendibure T T
Network Opetation Expenditure 17 1,150,464,770 1,170,337,495
Cost of Gipod Sold 14 - 6,439,504
Persotinet Expendituse 19 493,173,204 443,638,835
Sales and Marketing Expendiiure bEH 195,127,940 131104, 102
adminisirative and Other Lxpenditure 1 431,122,390 508,896,595

Operating Ponfit before Finance Charges, Depreciation,
Amortization and Loss on Seld / Discarded Fixed Assets
Loss on Dixed Assets Sold / Discarded

Fimance Charses 1z
Fureign exchangs {Gaind / Loss

Diepreciation : [
Amortisation 7

T.oss for the year before Prior Perind Expenditure and Tax
Prior Periad Expenditure {Net} 24 Note 19
Loss for the year before Tax
Prowision for Taxalion
Fringe Benefit Tax
Loss for the year befare Share of Associate’s Losses
Share of Frofitf {Loss) of Associata's Company
Lnas for the year
Loss, brought Forward frem previous year
Loss carried to the Balance Sheet
Loss per share (equity
shatcs, par value of Rs 10 each) 24 Noke 13
Basic {in Ra)
Dituted (in Ry

Weighted average number of shares used in computing camings per shara

Basic

Driluibed
Significant Accounting Policies 23
Notes to Accounts 24

~ 7,289,893,306

166,003,194
24,941,549
653,121,755
(31.030,383)
491,326,617

145,833,357

1,482,8%4,729
18,682 877
1,501,587, 606

7.141,383
1,508,728,%8%
1,508,728,989
7.832,589,703

9,544,318,6%4

2.87
.87

e e

525,517,152

© G2R,517,152

2,306,426,831

484,779,751
28,360,282
a33,134,5317
368,335,712
153,275,392
1.190,526,152
20,838,478
1,212,364, 330

6,713,561
1,219,080,391
(63,182,863
1,284,263,15¢
6,348,326, 451
“7,R32,589,705_

11

The Schedules refecred te above and the Notes to Accounts form an integral pant of the Profit.

As par aur repurt of cven date.

S.R. BATLIBEDI & ASSOCIATES ATUL KULSHRESTHA & CO.
Charlered Accountants Chartered Accountanis

per Prashant Singhal per Anil Kumar Aggarwal
Partner Fartner

Memoership No. 95283 Membership Noo 81720

Place . Gurgaoda Plage © New Delhd

Mate : June 28, 2008 Date ; Tune 28, 2008

ST NI TR AL TR e e e e T I LB R R

For and on behalf of the Board

Mahendra Nahata
irector

Surendra Lunia
Chiel Executive CHiicer
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HFCL INFOTEL LEMITED
SCHEDULES TO THE ACCQUNTS

PARTICULARS For the year ended For the year ended
Mareh 3%, 2008 March 3T, 2007
(Rs.} (Rs.)

Schedule 1: Share Capital {See Schedule 24, Note 3]

Aathorised;

1,300,000,000 (2007 - 1,300.000,000) equity shares of

Rs i each (2007 - Rs 10 each) 13,000,000,000 13.000,0810,000

20,000,000 (2007 - 20,000,000} preference shares of

Rs 100 each {2007 - Rs 100 each) 2000,000,000 204,000,000
15,0800,000,000 15,000,000,000

(ssued, Subscribed and Paid up

525,217,152 (2007 - 525,517,152) equity shares of

Rs 10 each {2007 - Rs 10 each) fully paid. 7,255,E71,520 5,255.171.320

6,300,000 (2007 - 6,500,001 2 per cent Cumulabve

Redeemnable Praference Shares ("CRPS) of Bs 100 cach 65,000,000 650,000,000
5905,171,321 FY05,171,520

(@)  Of the above e ——E —————

{b)

(i} 490,750 (2007 - 490,750) equity shares of Rs 10 each, weea allotted as Fally pald bonus shares in the earlier years
by way of capitalisation of reserves.

{1i) 325,705,000 (2007 - 325,705,000) equiky shares are held by Himachal Futuristic Communications Limited {Holding
Company). :

{iti) 83,070,088 equity shares of Rs 10 each were allotted on Octaber 18, 2004, pursuant to the Corporate Debt
Restructuring ("CDR") Scheme.[See Schedule 23, Note 1 (<) Out of these, 63,373,110 equity shares of Rs 10 each
were issued by the Company to Industrial Development Bark of India {(TDBI, at par and the balance of
12,171,778 and 7,525,200 equity shares of s 10 each to Oriental Bank of Comrnerce (OBC’) and ING Vysya Bank
Limited ("ING’), respectively, at a premiura of Re 0.30 per equity share as per provisions of applicable law.

As mare fully discussed in Schedule 23, Note L(a), in accordance with the scheme of amalgamation approved by the
High Court of the State of PPunjab arxl Harvana and the State of Tamil Nadu en March &, 2003 and March 20, 2003,
respectively under sections 391 and 394 of the Companies Act, 1956, the erstwhile HECL Infotel Limited (name
carlier allotted to the transferer campany), amalgamated with HFCL Infotel Lirmvited ("HIL" or ‘the Company”,
(formerty The Investment Trust of India Limited). Subseguent to the approved amalgamation:

(i) 432,000,250 equity shares of Rs 10 each were allotted to the sharehalders of erstwhile HFCL Infotel Limited on
Tune 17,2003,

(i} L730,814 equity shares af Rs 10 each were alintted an October 13, 2003, on conversion of the wagrants fssued to
the shareholders of The Investment Trust of India Limited prior to June 11, 2003,

6,500,060 {2007 - 6,500,000) 7.5 per cent CRPS were alloted to Himachal Buturisiic Comununications Limited {‘MFCLA
{Holding Company) on Octeber 16, 2004, Pursuant to the TR Seheme [See Schedule 23, Nate 1(c)], the specified part
of the amount due to IHFCL by the Company has been converted into 7.5 petr cent CRIS redeemable after the
repayment of Rupee Term Loan {Le. July 1, 2013}, Prior appreval of the lenders is required to declare dividend on
the 7.5 per cent CRPS and all the voling rights attached to {he CRPS o be agsigned in favour of the term lenders. On
June 24, 2003, as per revised CDR Scheme, the dividend pereentage i3 reduced to 2 per cent from 7.5 per cent with

eftect from date of issuance of CPRS.

Schedule 2: Advance Against Share Application Money [See Schedule 24, Note 4]

Advance Against Fquity Share Application Monay BGF 431,181 880,541,768
867,431,181 351,341,768
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HFCL INFOYEL LIMITED
SCHEDULES TO THE ACCOUNTS

HFCL {NFOTEI LIMITLD

PARTICULARS Yor the year ended For the year ended
Masech 31, 2008 Macch 11, 2007
{Rs.) (Rs.)
Schedule 3: Reserves and Surplus
Capital Reserva 34,052 774 34,032,776
Securities Fremingm [See Note (a), (b} & {c} below]
Balance, beginning of the year 9,523,145 8,323,145
Adjusted during the year 13,110,587 -
Less: Utiised during the year = -
22,633,732 9,523,145
Statutory Reserve [See Mot ()} below] - 11,900,000 11,900,000
General Reserve {See Note {2} below| 104,433 134 104,438,156
173,004,664 T3% 8494 077

faj There are no share allotments Lluri.ng the vear, Securiting premium includes an amount of Rs

48,480 received on

altotment of 19,696 478 PqULty shares of Rs 10 each on Ogtober 16, 2004 at a premiur of R 0,50 per equily share [See

Schedule 1, Note Ifa) (iii)]

(B} During the year 2006, in accordance with the COR Scheme [See Schedule 23, Note e, the Company had provided
for the premium vn Zery per cent Optionally Fully Convertible Debentures (OGCs) 2nd has utilised the securities

premium to that extent.

{c}  During the year 200708, the Company based on the tenders conformation, has writren back the

of B 13,710,587

{d}  As more ( ully discussed in Schedule 23, Note 1{a), the Campany (formerly The Investment T rust
wds a Non-Banking Financial Lorporation (‘NBFCY) under the Certillcate of Registration (‘C
Apnit 18,1998, Further, as more tully discussed in Schedule 24, Note 17, the Company has s

sectirities premium

of India Limited}
oR’] No 07.00222 dated
irrendered, its CoR with

the Reserve Bank of fndia ('RBI'). As a condition for the canceliation of the CoR, the RBJ hay advised the Company

ta lollow certain strictures till the balanece in the escrow accogn: i settled.

{e)  General Reserve represents the amount carried forward in aceordance wilks the Scheme of Amalgamation as more

lully discussed in Schedule 23, Note 1{a}

Schedute 4: Secured Lvans Ib‘ée Schedule 24, Note 5]
Term Toang

from Financial Inztilstign

730,000,000

From Ranks 5,300,000,000
Intecust accrired & due on teen foars from Banks and
financial Instihgtion 61,387,070
Vehuele loans 11,30L067
Bank overdralt 167,790,093
4,290,487,230
Awmns repayable within a4 year ]
- Vehicle Loan 6,344,255
- Finanvial Institnt{ons 13,770,000
- Banks 97,166,667
Scheduls 5: Unsecured Loans [See Schedule 24, Note CY
Zer0 per cent Uptionally Fully Convertible
Debenturos {"OFCDs" {others) 166,776, 100
Interest accrued and duge on ather Yendor Finanre Facilities 3,937,742
Buyers Ceedir Facility {Loan from forcign bank) #02,252 347
Buyers Credit Facilily {Loan from Infolel Businesy Solutivng Lirnited) HE0 740,832
Short teem Loan from Infoiel Drgicum (P) Limited 452 449,83
Intuesst acerued & due on short term loan -
1,384, 206,907

Ameinds repayable within a ¥ear - Buyer Credit Pacit ity

(Locn from tareign kank}

161,550,214

ZathA00,00)
3,300,000,000

32,532,983
13,392 651
167,226,456

5,263,152,090

6,337,97%

166,776,100
3937742
527.470,713
62,000,000

2,523,084 -
762,708,541

80,413,250
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HFCL INFOTLEL LIMITED

HECL INFOTEL LIMITED
SCHIDULES TO THE ACCOLINTS

PARTICULARS. For the vear ended For the year ended
March 31, 2008 Macch 31, 2007
{Rs.) (Rs.}

SCHEDULES: Investments (Non Trade - Long term) [See Schedute 24, Note 8]

Subsidiary Company of CBSL Cable Networks Limited {""BSLY)
CBSL City Network India (1) Lt {254,800 shares @ Rs. 10 cach) 2,548,000 -

Associate company
Long Term (af cost}
Unquaoted

1,730,000 [2007 - 1,750,000 equity shares of Es M} each fully paid in
The Investment Trust of India Limited {ITT) -

5,996,709 [2007- 5,996,704 Optionally Fully Convertible
Debentures ({OFCEs") of 25 100 each fully paid in

The {nvestment Trust of ndia Limited ('TTi" S9%,670,900 BYD A7 (0,900
702,218 200 699, 670,900

Wte:

{a}

{b)

e}

The Company has incorporated a wholly owned subsidiary named CBSL Cable Networks Limited {erstwhile
Commect Broadband Services Limited ) (“CBSL') to carry on the business of distribution of Cable Television Nutwork
and 2!l other connecied services Buring the year, 5,500,000 shares of Rs 10 sach at par has been allotied by CBSE.

The Company acquired the entire shareholding in The Tnvestinent Trust of (ndia Lid CTIY) (fortmery Rajam Finance
and Investments Company India Limited, an unlisted registerad NBFC) from the erstwhile promoters [See Schedule
23, Not2 {a}l. Consequenlly ITT becarne a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company with affect from August 19,
2002. Subsequent to Septerber 30, 2003, with infusion of fresh eeuity, TIT became an associale rempany,

The Company has acquired OFCUs in 11 in the year 2002-03. Terms and conditions associaled with debentures are:

{i} The OFCDs of Rs 100 each are convertible into 10 equity shares (with pari passu richt with the existing equity
shares in tetms of the present Articles of Association of the Company] of Bs 10 zach after three years at the
option. of the holder. The Company has noi exercisad this oplion as on Marrh 31, 2008

{ti} The OFCDs arc redeemable after 10 years at a premivm of Rs 60 per OFCD,

(iil} The issuing company shall have an option to redeermn the OFCDs anytime after a period of one year at
aproportorate premium as mentionsd in condition {fi} above.

Schedule 9: [nventory

Consumable Skores 20,667,814 -

20,667,814 -

e R

b
S

e BT A ey

&2

ik

o

:



HECL INFOTEL LEMITED

HFCL INFOTEL LIMITED
SCHEDULES TO' THE ACCOUNTS

PARTICULARS . For the year ended tor the year ended
March 31, 2003 March 31, 2007
(Rs.) {Ks.}

Schedule 10; Sundry Debtors

Debts autstanding for a period exceeding six months: .
Secured and Considered Good 5,110,376 3,433,385

nsecured and Considersd Good - 5,102,880
Linsectired and Considered Doubtfu) 116,047,476 88,778,602
Debts outstanding for a period less than six mouths: '
Secured and Considered Good 28,692 519 21.0M,177
Unsecured and Considercd Good 375,714,239 379,381,356
Unsecured amd Considersd Doubthal 222704834 36,748,924
517,814,244 336,429,373
Less: Provision for Doubtful Debis 135,297,110 125,327,531
409,517,134 414,901,792
Noles:

a}  Debtors are secured to the extent of deposit received from the subscribers.

b} Includes Rs 111,541,969 (2007 - Rs 128,624,731) of unbilled revenues, the invoices for which have been raised subsequent
te March 31, 2008 [Ses Schedule 23, Note 2.11]

€} Debtors includes amount due from HFCL Satellite Communicalion Limited, the company under the same
managerent, amounting to Rs 7,838,591 (2007 - Rs 4,539,954) Maximum amount vutstanding during the year Rs
9,330,004 {2007 - Rs 9,330,004,

Schedule 11: Cash and Bank Balances

Cash in Hand 1,444,917 1,157,403

Chegues in Hand 9,730,724 10,043,709

Balances with Scheduled Banks : .

In Current Accounis 27,157,008 31,249,137

In Fixed Deposit [Receipts pledged with Banks as margin money [or -

g:uarani:ees and LCs issued Es 73,390,354, (2007 - Rs. 77.068,875)) 73,524,494 77191304

In Escrow Account [Ses note belaw] 1,843,370 1,512,708
113,730,515 121,554,263

MNotes:

The balance with scheduled banks in Escrow account is towards public deposits payable by the Company [Sce
Schedule 24, Note 17]

Schedule 12: Other Current Assets

Interest Accrued on Fixed Deposits KE4,139 5,418,441
8. 584, 13% 5,418,441
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HFCL INFOTEE LIMITED
SCHIEDULES TO THE ACCOUNTS

PARTICULARS For the year ended For the year ended
: March 31, 2008 March 31, 2007
{Rs.} (Rs.)

Schedule 13; Loans and Advances
{Unsecured , considered good excent otherwise stated)

Advances Recoverable in cash ar in kind or tor value b be received

Considered Grod K4,360,349 36,088,338
Considercd Doubtful [Sce Schedule 24, Note (] 134,859,908 134,855,908
Due fram The Investment Trust of India Linvited - Associate 1,145,999 1,149,990
{Maximum outstanding balanee du ring the year Rs 1,149,999, 2007 - Rs 1,149,993

Due from HTL Limited - Cotapany under the same managernent 119,734 119,784

{Maximum putslanding balance during the year
Rs 119,784, 2007 - Rs 119,784)

Security Deposits

Considered Coad 22511027 20,586,445
Considered Doubtful 1,211,255 1,211,265
Tax deducted at source recoverable 53.015,816 5,421,667
Balance with Customs and Excise 30,921,772 24,085,235
280,149,920 223,532,544
Less: Provision for Doubtful Advances 136,071,173 135,071,173
144,078,747 §7.461,473

Mares:

Advance recoverable includes dues from Chief Executive Officer as under
Interest free Housing Loan (Maximum amaunt outstanding duting the year

Rs 500,000, 2007 - Rs 550,000} 350,000 300,00
Cther Advances (Maximum amount outstanding during the year
Rs 862,933, 2007 - Bs 263,737) 33,158 ¥31,573




HFCL INFOTEL LIMITED

HFCE INFOTEL LIMITED
SCHETMILES TO TIIE ACCOUNTS

PARTICULARS For the year ended Yor the year ended
March 31, 2068 March 31, 2007
(Rs.) . {Rs)
Schedule 14: Current Liabilities and Provisions
Cureent Liabilities
Sundry Creditors [See Schedule 24, Nota 12]
Capital Goods GR, 468,070 239,176,312
Expenses 415,085,789 125,679,101
Intercarmection Usage Charges (‘TUC’) payable to other operators 07,530,269 133,007,510
Expenses Payable 197,162,213 187,089 532
Book Overdraft B815,116 26,231,635
Advance Against Booking 325,325 777830
Adwvance From Customers and Unaccrued income*** 329,285,130 186,065,608
Advance against sale of Investment in CBSL Cable Netwaorks Limited 74,900,000 -
Advance for GSM Licence Entry Fee 1.517.500,000
Security Deposits
From Subscribers 99,845 721 134,552 466
Fram Others 30,642,785 24,488,225
Invester Education and Protection Fund*
Unclaimed Dividends 520,779 320,770
Unciaimed Deposits from Public 00963 830,642
Interast accrued and dite on Public Deposits 101,611 115,440
Minority Lnterest 64 B0
Qlher Lizhilitias 78,102 047 131,463,617
Provision for interest*® 967,794,128 781,826,605

3,448,832,345

* To be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund {as and when due}

2,011,844 805

* Includes interest accrued on secured loan as difference between ihe interest paid and interest accrued on yietd basis
amounting to Rs 962,406,986 (2007 - Rs 762,300,000} to be adjusted froo year 2005 ro 2013 as per the COR Scherne, interest
acerued but nut due on secured loan amounting to Ry 31,724,541 (2007 - Rs 15,216,844) and interest acerued but not dus
on unsectited lban amounting to Rs 55,72,601 (2007 - Bs 4,309,761}

** Includes Rs. 277,783,003 (2007 Rs 163,180,267 pertaining to infrastructure income in advance which is recognized un a
straight line basis upon the terms of agreement which ranges from vear 2004 to 2019,

Provisions
Wealth Tax 31,123 37,173
Leave Encasbhment / Availment 12,750,844 Q403,657
Gratuity 10,489,542 £510,734
23,271,849 15,351,580
3.972,103,395 T 2,027,800,355
Noteg:

{a} Book overdraft has been settled subsequent to the vear erl.

(b} Sundry creditors include cheques oulstanding beyond six months af /s 523,617 (2007 - Rs 523,61 7htowards repayment
of public deposits under the NBFC CaR [See Schedule 24, Note 17]



HECL INFOTEL LIMITED
SCHEDULES T{ THE ACCOUNTS

HFCL INFOTEL LIMITED

FPARTFICULARS For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2008 Maxch 31, 2007
{Rs.} (Rs.}
Schedute 15: Service Kevenue
Revernle
Trom Unified Access Services 1,753,281,134 2,240915,825
I'rom Interconnection Usage Charge 140,444 750 168,918,924
From Infrastructure Services ’ 51,281,705 38,935,188
From Intornet Serrices 468,137 237 310,223 604
Revenue fram (lable Television Operations 21,063,490 35,807,797
2,464, 813,706 2,794 801,40
Schedule 16: Gther Income
Intcrest Income {Tax deduction at seurce Rs Nil, 2007 Rs Nil) 3,040,305 4,391,094
Excess Provision writken back - 443,733
discellansous lncome 6,042,289 1,579,353
11,082,794 6,405,130
Schedule 17: Network Gperation Expenditure
Interconnect Usage Charges 334,588,724 51,412,560
COther Value Added Service charges 7.673.793 4,175,815
I'ort Charges 24,815,350 2G 550,179
Testing and Technical Survey Expenses 2225080 177,000
Liverse Fees on Revenue Share Basis 113,368,154 145,740,536
Rovalty and ficence fees to Wirsless Planning Commission 10,038,030 14,731,151
Stores and Spares Consumed 29738183 70,312,507
Hent 39,877,340 31587 873
Tnfrastrochurs Sharing Expenses HEA37, 485 4,148,224
Flectricity and Water 58,404,373 52,357,540
Security Charees 1,909,600 3.241.021
Repair & Maintenance - Metwiork 82,713,122 87,533,586
Bandwidth Charges 144,574,944 38,671,752
Subscription and Carviage operating cost 11,997,369 21,488,741

Schedule 18 Cost of Good Soid
Omening Stock

Turchases

Less Closing Stock

Schedule 19; Personnel Expenditure

3alaries, Wages and Bonus [See Schedule 24, Nate 20]
Fraptoyer's Contribution to Provident and

(Other Funds {See Schedule 24, Note 20

Staff Welfare Expenses

Recruitment & Training Expenses

1,150,464,770

448,370 318

21,978,367
12,134,453
10,689,055

1,176,337 495

6,439 504

5,439,504

437,741,048

18,793,637
14882271
12,221,859

443,178,206

485,635,835
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HFCL INFOTEL LiMITED
SCHEDULES TO THE ACCOUNTS

PARTICULARS

For the year ended

for the year ended

March 3%, 2008 Mazch 31, 2007

(Rs.} (Rs.) .
Schedale 20: Sates and Marketing Expenditure
Sales and Business Promotion 13,509.200 9,047,335
Advertisemént Expenses F7950,606 42,777,210
Customers Acquisition Costs 103,662,134 79,280, 557

195,127,940 131,114,102
Schedule 21: Administrative and Other Expenditure
Legal and Professional Expenses 41,854,371 40,689,369
Travelling and Cenvevance 69,163,457 77,816,353
Communjcation Expenses 4,603,504 5,617,927
Rent 23,900,804 10,698,138
Security Charges 5.0448,863 3,615,331
Repairs and Maintenance - Building J38.604 1.445,245
Repairs and Maintenance - Dthers 14,041,583 14,343 460
Electrir:i.l'}' and Water 17162314 16,457,752
Insurance 7,361,562 6,550,028
Rats and Taxes 2012420 6,233,257
Freight & Cartage #,067,853 6,870,889
Printing and Stationary 7.3M 267 6,939,957
Billing and Collection Expenses 68,496,293 65,907,866
Software Expenses 3700 14,877
Directars’ Fees 233,440 333,200
Bad Debts Wrilken off 135,763,991 177,956,895
Provision fur Doubtful Diebis 41,051,360
Less: Transfetred to Bad Debts Written off (28,255,811 12,795,549 30,507,201
Wealth ¥ax 3n.123 7173
Misceltaneous Expenses 8678310 5,859,866

451,122,300 508,89, 395
Schedule 22: Finance Charges
Inkerest on Term Louans*™ S9i,544,126 791,494,512
Interest o Others 41,414,087 30,017,836
Bank Cuarantee Commission 2,280,095 7,583 444
Trustees koo 1,800,000 1,000,000
Other Finance Charges 4,883,492 4,438,405

655,121,753 635,134,517

* Includes inderest accrued on securad Ioan as difference belwean the mterest

amouniing to ks 200,196,986 (2007 - Ks 381,150,000 as per CUR Scheme.
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALA

HYCL INFOTEL LEMITED

CONSOLIDATELD HFCL INFOTEL LIMITED

NCE SHEET AND PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT AS AT AND FOR THE
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2008

Al amatinls in Indian Rupees, except share data including Share price, unless ofhiermise stateid]

S5CHEDIILE 23:

BACKGROUND AN SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
FOLICIES

A
(a}

Background

Nazture of business and ownership

HFCL Infotel Limited (‘the Company’ or "HIL", -

Unified Access Services Licensee for Punjab Circle
{(including Chandigarh and Panchicuia), &5 providing
a full gamit of telecommunication services, which
includes voice telephony, both wireline and fixed
wirgless, COMA based niobile, internet services,
broadband data services and a wide range of value
added service viz., centrex, leased lines, VNS, voice
mail, video conlerencing etc. The services were
commerciaily launched in Cctober 2000 and as on
March 31, 2008, the Company has an active
subscriber base of over 146,404,

The Company is a subsidiary company of Himachal
Futuristic Communications Limited (‘the [lolding
Company’ or "HFCL’). The Company was
thcorporated on August 2, 1946 with the name of
The Investment Trust of India Limited (ITE} which
was subsequently changed to HFCL Infotet Limited
on May 12, 2003, This was done pursudnt to a
Scheme of amalgamation {the Scheme), approved
by the Hon' able High Court of the State of Punjab
and Haryana and the State of Tamil Nadu on
Maech &, 2003 and March 20, 2003, respectively,
whereby the erstwhite IIFCL Infotet Limited (name
zarlier allotted to the Lransferor Company)
(‘erstwhile HECL Infotel’} was merged with the
Company with eflect from September 1, 2002, As
per the Scheme envisaped, the Company’s then
existing business ot hire purchase, feasing and
securitics tradinyg was transferred by way of shump
sales to is wholly owned subsidiary, Rajam Finance
& Investments Company (india) Limited ("Rajam
Finance'} with eftect from September 1, 2002.
Rajam Finance was renamed as The Investment
Trust of India Limited with effact from Junc 17, 2003
and it ceased to be the subsidiary of the Company
with effect from September 30, 2003, due to
allotment of fresh equity by Rajam Finanee to other
Investors,

The Campany, during the year ended March 37,
2004, surrendeted its license granted by Beserve
Bank of India ("KBT'} to carry out NSFC business.
R8BI confirmed the canceliation of the NBFC license
as per their letler dated May 24, 2004

On July 2, 2004, the Campany incorperated a
subsidiary company in the name of Connert
Broadband Services Limited, which has been
changed to CBSL Cable Networks Limited ("CBSL
or "Subsidiary’) with effect from February 3, 2004,
The main object of the Company is to carry on the
business as service provider and vperator for
distribution of cable television network. During
the previous ycar, the Company launched the
integrated service to provide for veice, video and
data services through cable television network,
CBSL being the video service provider through
cable relevision network., CBSL has launched the
video services in QOctober 2005,

On March 26" 2004, the Company has entered todo
an agreement with CBSL and has sold itz entire
share holding in the Company to Digicable
Merworks (India} Ltd for a consideration of Hs.
90,500,000. The actual sale was executed on April
16, 2008; therefore the amopunt of KBs 79,900,000
reccived {romn Digicable Networks ([ndia) Ltd has
been shuwn as advance against Investment in CBSL
under current liabilities

License Fees

The Company obtained licence for Basic Telephony
Service for the Punjab circle (including Chandigarh
and Pancbikuia) by way of amalgamation of the
erstwhife HFCL Infote! with the Company.
Erstwhile FIFCL Inlntal had obtained this licence
under fived license fee regime under National

- Telecom Policy {'NTD} 1994, valid for a period of

20 years from the offective date, and subscequently
migrated from the tixed license fee regime Lo
revenue shariug regime upon implementation of
NTE 1999, Further to the Telecom Regulatory
Authorty of India's ("IRAI) recommendations of
October 27, 2003 and the Department of
Telecommunications ('DoT") guidelines on Unified
Access (Basic & Celiudar) Services Licence‘{’UASL’}
dated November 11, 2003, the Company migrated
ils licence to the UASL regine with effect from
November 14, 2003. A fresh Licensc Agreament
was signed on May 31, 264, Pursuant to this
migration, the Company became additionally
entited to provide Mull mobility services. HFCL
Infotel also entered into a Licence Agreement dated
June 28, 2000, and amendmenlts thereto, with DoT
to establish maintain and operate internet service
in Punjab circle (inctuding Chandigarh and
Panchkula).
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Fixed license fecs of Rs 1,775,852,329 paid ander
the old license fee regime froum inception till
July 31, 1999, were considered 22 the Livense Entry
Fecs of the Punjab cirdle (including Chandigarh and
Fanchkula) as part of the migration package to
NTP 1999,

With effect from August 1, 1999, the Company is
required to pay revenue share license fees as a
fraction of Adjusted Gross Revenue ("AGR"), which
iz defined as total income including service
revenues, finance income and non-operating
income, reduced by interconmection costs, service
tax and for sales tax, if applicable. The revenue
share [raction was set at 10 per cent of AGK with
effect from August 1, 1999 and was reduced to ¥ pet
cent of AGR with effect from April 1, 2004 In
addition, spectrum charges calculated at 2 per cent
of the AGR earned through the wireless techrology
is payable under the license agreement. Income
frot internet services is excluded from the serviee
revenue for the purpose of the calculation of AGR.

Ouring the year, the Company has deposited Hie
entry fee of Ks 1,517,500,000 with The Department
of Telecommunication {DOT far the use of G5M
Technology in addition to CDMA technology being
used under the exsting Linified Access Serviges
Licence ("UASI} for the Punjab Service Area. The
USAL has since been amended to incorporate the
license [or use of GSM technology un January 13,
2008 wide DOT's letfer number F.No 10-13/7 2004/
BS.I[/HITL/ Punjab/17 dated fanuary 15, 2008,
however the allocation of radio spertrum is still
awaiked.

Pruject Financing

The Company's project was inilially appraised by
Industrial Development Bank of India {'IDEIY)
during the year ended March 31, 2020 for an
pstinated  peak  fund  requirement  of
Rs 11,500,600000. The appraised means of Anance
for the project was to be funded by way of equity
capital of Rs5,240,000,000 and debt of
Hs 4,560,000,000.

Pursuant to the migration to TJASL regime, the
consortiwm of lenders, led by TDBL, through the
Corporate Debt Restructuring {CDR'} meshanism
approved an overall restructuring of the Uabilities
of the Company and thereby revised the peak
funding requirements from Bz 11,4800,000,400 to
Es 13,430,000,000 up to March 31, 2006, with peak
funding gap of Rs 1,650,000,000,

Further, the CDR Bmpowered Group nas approved
the proposal of the Company for expansion of
services, change in the scope of the project, cosl of
project and means of finance and restructuring of
debt as per the letter dated June 24, 205, As per the
said propusal, the peak funding requirement has
been Rirther reviscd to Re 15470,000000 and the
principal repayment of existing term ioan was

rescheduled and the same will be repaid between ¥
May 1, 2008 and 4april 1, 2016, Moreover, the tate 4
of interest on existingr term loan, secured OFCDs
and working capital shall be 9.3 per cent per annuim £
monthly compounding. The secured OFCD were
to e converted into equity shares at par subject to
applicable provisions of SEBI guidelines and other
relovant Acts during financial year cnded March .
31, 2006. '

Further, the project cost is to be funded by way of .
Eiquity share capital of Rs 6,020,000,000, preference >
share capital of Rs 650,000,000, term loar of Rs -
7,000,000,000, Buyer's credit facility of Rs
1,630,000,000 and Unsecored OFCD of Bs
170,000,000,

During the year, the Company has incutred losses
of Rs 1,508,728,989, resulting into accurnulaled loss &
of Rs 9,34F 318,694 as at March 21, 2008 which has 2
completely eroded its net worth and has a net
current Hability of Ks 3,275,225,644 including
capital liability of Rs 95,465,070 and subscriber 7
security deposits of Rs 130,488,306 (after i
considering provision for iaterest amounfing to ;-
Rs 962,496,986, beiny the difference in the amount £
paid in comparison b the amount acceued on yield
basis as per the CDR Scheme) As af March 31, 2008,
the Company has arranged Rs 14,353,607.927 and & .
is in advanced stage of discussions for the o
arrangement of Rs 1,116,392,073 by way of term +)
loans / buyer credit facility and expects to achieve
the complete financiat closuic iR the immediate
fiture. The ability of the Company to continue as 5>
a going concern i5 substantially dependent on its &
abiliry to successfully arrange the remaining
funding and achieve financial closure bo fund i
nperating and capital funding requirements and
to substantially increase its subsciiber base. The
management is canfident of generating cash fows
to fund the vperating and capitai requirements of
the Company in the event of any delay in the
arrangement of the balance funding. Aecordingly,
these stakements have been prepared on going
concern basis

Summary of significant accounting policies
Basis of preparation of Financial Statements
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The financial stalements have been prepared o
comply in 2ll material respects with the mandaiory
Accounting Standards issued by The Insiituse of
Chartered Accountants of India {“[CAI"} and the
refevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1936
The financial staternents have bean prepared under,
the historical cost conventlon on an accrual basis
of accounting. The accounting policies have been
cansistently applied by the Company 2nd are
consistent with those used in the previous yzar
cxcept for the change in accounting policy
mentioned in note 2.4, 2.13 and 215 and below;

Ty

The significant acoounilng policics are as fcllows:?;}'»?
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Principles of Consolidation

These consolidated financial statements of e
Group have been prepared based on a line-by-iine
consalidation of the balance sheet, statement of
profit and loss and cash flows of HIL and CBSI. as at
March 31, 2005. As explained in Note 1(a), the
Group translerred its business of hire purchase,
leasing and securities trading to its whotly owned
subsidiary. IT], which became an associste compary
with effect from Septernber 30, 2003, and the restilts
of its operations since that date have been accounted
under the equity wmethod, as an associale COmpany.
All material inter-cempany transactions and
balances between Lhe entitics included in the
consolidated financial statemsants have heen
eliminated.

Minarily interest represents that part of the net
assets of a subsidiary attributabie to interests,
which are not owned directly or indi rectly through
subsidiary, by HIL.

The significant accounting policics aijapted by the
Group in respect of the consolidated financial
statomenis are delailed as follgws:

Fixed Assets

Fixed asgots ace stated al cost {net of cenvaf czedit it
availed) less impairment loss, if any, and
accumuedated depreciation.  The Company
capitalises direct costs including taxes {excluding
cenvai), duty, freight and incidental eXpenses
atiributable to the acquisition and jastallation of
fixed assels. Capital work-in-progress is statad at
Cost

Telephone sets lying with deactivated customers
for more than 90 days since disconnection are
written off,

Inventory

With effect irom April, 2007, the Company has
valued {nventury of material and supplies of
netwerk maintenance consumables based on
rhysical verification and changed its earlier policy
ut charginyg the same to the Profit and Loss Account,
35 and when purchased, Inventory is valuer at cost
or net realisable value which ever is fow. Cost for
the purchase is worked out on FIFQ basis,

Depreciatinn

Depreciatinu is provided pro-rata to the poriod of
w18e {except for Telephone Instruments which are
depreciated from the beginning of the month,
foltowing the month of purchase), on the siraight
line method based on the estimated useful life of
the assets, as follows: '

{ii)

fiif)

(iv}

2.6
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[ Agset Usefu{ life(in years)
Leasshold Land Over the primary period of
Buildings the. lease
Office Building 30 vears
Others 4l years
Lenzehold il vears or over the
Improvements: primary period of the

lease, whichever is lower

Network Equipment {9.67 years

Testing Tquipments |5 years
{included in Netweork
Equipmenis)
Optical Fibre Cable |15 years
and Copper Cable
Tefephone 5 years
Insiruments
B
Computers 6.17 years
Seftwars 3 vears

Office Equipments |10 years, except in case
ssued to emplovees
whete asset is depreciated

n 3 years

Furniture and Fixture |10 ¥ears, except in case
issued to employees
where asset is depreciated
in 5 years

Vahicles 4 years

Fixed Assets costing
less than Rs 3,000

Fully depreciated when
they arc ready to use.

{other than Telephone

[ostruments)

Depreciation rates derived from the above are not
less than the rates prescribed under Scheduls X[V
of the Companies Act, 1556,

Depreciation on the ameunl capitalized on up
gradation of the existing assets is provided over
the balance life of he original asgsuk

Dupreciation on the amount capitalised on account
of foreign exchange fMictuations is provided aver
the balance Jife of the original assel.

Impairment

The carrying amounts of assels are reviewed at each
balance sheet date if there is any indicalion of
impairment based on infernal fexternal factors. An
impairment loss is recognized wherever the
carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverabie amount is the greater of
the assets net selling price and value in use., In
assessing value in ase, the ostimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value at the
weighted average cost of capital. After irnpaicment,
depreciation is provided on the revised rarrying
amount of the asscts vver its remaining useful fife.
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A previowsly recognized impairment loss is
fnereased or reversed depending on changes in
circtimstances.  However the carrying value after
raversal is nel increased beyond the carrying value
that would have prevailed by charging usual
deprectation if there was no impairment.

Intangibles

. All expenditure on infangible ftems are expensed

as incurred unless it quatifies as an intangible assats
as defined in Accouniing Standard 26. The carrving
value of intangible assets is assessed for
recoverability by reference to the estimated future
discounted net cash flows that are expected to be
penerated by the asset. Where this assessment
indicates a delicit, the assels are written down ko
the market vatue or fair value as computed above.

Preliminary, pre-bid and deferred revenue
expenditure, customer acqitisition costs is expensed
as incurred.

Yor accounting policy related to Licence Entry Fees,
see note 2E), below.

Licence Fees

Licerce Entry Fee

The Licence Entry [ee [See Note 1 {b)] has been
recognised ag an intangible asset and is amortsed
over the remainder of the licence pericd of 20 years
from the date of commencement of commercial
operations [Kefer Note 1 (a)). Licence entry fees
includes interest on funding of licence entry fees,
foreign exchange fluctuations on the Ioan kaken
uptoe the date of commencement of commercial
opeiations.

The carrying value of license entry fees are assessad
for recoverability by reference to the estimated
fuisture discounted net cash flows thal aze expected
to be gencrated by the asset. Where this assessment
indicates a deficit, the assets are written down to
the market value or fair value as computed above.

Reuvenue Sharing Fee

Revenuc Sharing Fes, currently compuied at the
preseribed rate of Adjusted Gross Revenue (*AQRD
is expensed in the Profit and Loss Account in the
year i which the related income from providing
unified access services is recognised.

An additional revenue share towards spectoum
charges is computed at the prescribed rate of the
service revenue carned fram the customers who
are provided services through the CDMA and
CorDect wircless technology. This is expensed in
the Profit and l.oss Account in the year in which
the related income is recognised.

Further, effective February 15th 2008, the TRAI hay

29

210

211

212

issued an amendment ta FUC Regulation 2008,
requiring to pay addiional 0.75 per cont of AGR
towards access deficit charge. Further on March 280
2008 the sarme was abolished. These costs arce
expensed in the Profit and [oss Accountin the year
i which the related revenues are recognised.

investments

Investments that are readiiy realisable and
ntenderd to be held For nal more than a year are
rlassified as current investments. All other
investments are classified as long-term
investments. long kem investments are stated at
vost. Howsver, provision for diminution in value
18 made to recognise a decline other than temporary
in the wvalue of lhe investments. Current
investments are carried at lower of cost and fair
value and deterimined on an individual investment
Basis.

Provisions

A pruvision is recognised when an enterprise has a
eresent obligation as a result of past event; it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be
required bo settle the obligation, in respect of which
a reliable rstimate can be matde. Provisions are
not discounted to its present value and are
determined based on best estimate required {o settle
the obligation at the balance shect date. These are
reviewed al each balance sheet date and adjusted
to reflect the current best cslimates.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from unified access services are recognised
on services rendered and is net of rebates, discounts
and service tax. Urbilled revenues resulting from
unified access services provided from the billing
cycle date to the end of each month are esHmaterd
and recorded. Revenues front unilied access services
rendered through prepald cards are recognised based
oot aclual nsage by the customers. Billings made but
not expected fo be collected, if any, are estimated by
the management and not recognized as rovenues in
accurdance with Accounting Standard on Revenue
Recognition ("AS 9.

Revenue on account of internet services and revenue
trom infrastructisre services are recognised as
setvices are rendered, in accordance with the terrms
ot the related contracts,

Interconnection Usage Revenue and Charges

The TRAT issued Interconneclion Usage Charges
Eegulalion 2003 {'{UC regime'} effective May 1, 2003
and subsequently amended the same twice with
elfect from Tebruary 1, 2004 and Tebruary 1, 2005,
Under the IUC regime, with the objective of sharing
of call revenues across different operalors involved
in origination, trarsit 2nd terminalion of every call,
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the Company pays interconnection charges
(prescribed as Bs per minute of call tme} for al]
outyroing calls ariginating in its network to other
vperaters, depending on the termination point of
the call Le. mobile, fixed line, and distance i.e. iocal,
rativnal long distance and international long
distance. The Company receives certain
interconnection charges {rom other aperakors for
all calls terminating in its network

Accordingly, interconnect revenue are recopmisecd
on those calls originating in aneliwer tefecom
operator network and terminating in the
Company's network. Interconnect cost is
recognised as charges incurred on fermination of
<alls originaking [rom the Company’s network anel
terminating on the network of other telesom
cperators. The interconnect revenee and costs are
recognised in the financial statement on a EI05S
basis and included in service revenus and netwaork
operation expenditure, respectively,

2.13 Foreign Curvency Transactions

Initial Kecognition

Foreign currency ransactions are recarded in the
reporting currency, by applying to the foreign
currency amount the exchznye rate between the
teponting currency and the forcign currency at the
date ol the rransaction.

Coreverston

Foreign currency monetary items are reported
using the closing rate. Non-monetary items which
are carried in lerms of historical cost denominated
In a foreign currency are reported using tha
exchange rate 21 the date of the transaction; and
non-monetary isems which are carmied at fair valye
or otier similar valuation denominated in a
forelyn currency are reparted using the exchange
rates that existed when the values wers determined.

Exchange Diffarences

Exchange differences arising on the settlement or
o reporing company”s monetary items ab cates
different rom those at which they were initially
recordad during the year, or reported in previous
financial statemnents, are recogrised as income or
a3 expensas in the year. Effective April 1, 2007, the
Company has adopted the guidelines as per the
netification issued by the Minisiry of Company
Affairs dated December 7, 2006 prescribing the
Companies {Accounting Standards) Rules 2006,
with respect ko ils policy telating to recognition of
toreign exchange fluctuation on lixed assets.
Instead of capitalizing / decapitalizing such
fluctiation, as per policy hitherto follawed, the
Company has, with effect from April 1, 2007,

e e L
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charged fcredited such Auctuations directly to the
Frofit & Loss Account.

21a Berrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are atiributable to the
acquisiion and consteuction of a yualifying asset
are capilalised as a part of the cost of the asset,
Other borrawing costs are recognised as an expense
in the year in which they are incurred.

2.15 Employes Benefits

Effective April 1, 200, Lhe Company has adopted
the Revised Accounting Standard - 15 ‘Em ployes
Bunefits”. The refevant policies are:

Shurt Term Employse Benelits

Shert term emptoyes banefits are recognised in the
period during which the services have bapn
rentd ered.

Long Term Employee Benefits
a)  Delined Centibution plan
Prevident Fund and cntployees stale insurance schemes

All emplovees of the Company are eatitled to
recelve benefits under the Provident Tund, which
is a defined contribution plar. Both the employes
and the employer make monthly contributions to
the plan at & predetermined rate {presently 12%} of
tie employees’ basic salary. These contributions
are made bo the fund administered and managed
by the Government of India, In addition, some
employees of the Company are covered under the
2mployess’ state insurance schemes, which are also
defined contribution schemes recagnized and
administered by the Government of India.

The Company's coniributions to both these schemes
are expensed in the Profit and Loss Acsount. The
Company has no further obligations under these
plans beyond its monthly contributions.

Leave Encashment

The Company has provided for the liability at
period end on account of unavailed earned leava
as per the actuarial valuation as per the Projected
Unit Credit Mathod.

Gratuity

The Company provides for gratuity obligations
thenuph a defllned henefi retivement plan (the
‘Graluity Plar’) covering all employees, The
Lratuity Plan provides a hunp sum payment to
vested employess at relirement or terminating of
employment based on the respective employes
salary and years of employment with the Company.
The Company provides lor the Graluity Man based
ob actuarial valuations in accordance with
Accounting Standard 15 {revised), "Employee
Benefits “ The Company makes annual

i R
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b)

2.16

contributions to the LIC for the Gratuity Plen in
respect of employees. The preseni value af
obligation under gratuity is determined based on
actuarial valuation at period end wsing Project Lfnit
Credit Method, which recognizes each period of
service as giving rise to additional unit of ernployvee
benefit antitlement and measures each wnit
geparately to build up the final vbligation.

‘Short terro compensated absences ave provided for

on based on estimales.

Acluarial gains and losses are recognized as and
when incurred

Income-Tax

Tax expense comprises of current, deferred and
fringe benefit tax. Cureeni lncome tax and fringe
benefit tax s measarad ab the amount expectad to
be paid to the tax authorilies 0 accordance with
the Indian Income Tax Act. Deferred Income laxes
reflects the impacl of currenl year timing
differenves bativesn laxable incomne and accounling
income for the yvear and reversal of timing
differencas of earlier years.

Leferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and
the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at
the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are
recognised only to the extent that there is
rcasonable cerkainty that sufficient future faxahle
income will be avatiable against which such
deferred tax assets can be realised. If the company
has carry forward of unahsorbed depreciation and
tax tosses, deferred tax asscts arc recognised ondy
if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing
avidence that such deferred tax assets can be
realised  against  future  taxable profits
Lnrecosnised deferred tax asscts of earlier yvears
are re-assessed and recognised to the extent that it
has become reasonably cerlain or virtually certain,
a5 the case may be, that future taxable income will
be available against which such deferred tax assets
can be realised.

217 Qperating Leases

Wiere the Company is the {essee

Leazes of aszets under which the lessor effectively
retains all the risks and rewards of ownarship are
classified as operating leases. Lease paymenls
nnder operating brases are recognized as an expense
un A straight-ling hasis over the lease term.

Wheve the Contpary s Hu lessar

Assets subjoet to operating leases are included in
fixed assets. Lease income is recogndsed in the Trofit
and Loss Account on a straight-line basis over the
lease term. Costs, including depreciation are
tecognisad as an expense in the Profit and Loss
Account, Initial direct costs such as legal costs,

brokerage costs, ete. are recognised imediately

in the Profit and Loss Aveoant,
2,18 Lass Per Share
Bagzic loss per share is calculated by dividing the &
net loss for the year atfributable to equity &
shareholders by the welghied average nunber of
equity shares ouistanding during the year. “

For calculating dituted oss per share, the numher
of shares comprizes the weighled average shares:
considered for deriving basie loss per share, and
also the weighted average nomber of shaves, if any R
whict would have been used in the conversion of
all dilutive potental equity shares. The number of
shares and potentiaily dilutive equity shares are
adjusted for the bonus shares and the sub-division
of shares, if any.

2.19 Segment Reporting
Tdentification af segmeants:

[he primary reporiing of the Company has been
porformed on the basis of business scgments, The
analysis of geopraphical segments is based on the
arcas in which the Company’s products are sold or
services are rendered.

Allocation of commos costs:

B

Commoen allucable costs are allocated to each
sewment agrording ke the refalive conbeibution of
gach segment to the total commaon cosks.

Linallocated ifoms:

The Corporate and other segment include general
corperate income and expense items, which are not
allocated to any business segment.

2.20 Pre-Operative Expendibuce

Expenditure incurred befure the commencement of
commercial operations are considered as pre-
operative expenditure and are charged to profit and
loss account.

2.21 Cash & Cash Equivalents b

Cash & cash equivalents in the Balance Sheet
comprise cash in hand and at bank.
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CONSOLIDATED ITFCL INFOTEL LIMITED

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT AS
AT AND POR THE YEAR ENDED MARCEH 31, 2008

[All amoiints in Indian Rupees, except share dain teluding share price, unless piherwise stated)

SCHEDULE 24:
NOTES FORMING FART OF THE ACCOUNTS

L. Commitments and contingent jfabilities not
provided for in tespect nf:
5. | Deserption Gor the For. the
Ma. year ended{ . year ended
March 31, March 31,
a6 07
[. | Estimated Value of Contracts
remaining
To ¢ exeruted on capilal
zecount and no; provided
for ne of capital advances
Ra. H92, 7l
| 2007 Bs 3.526,218) Lo 459,974 FA98L 7T
EL | Contingent Liabililics and
Commitmenis
Fitancial Banx Guaraitess 260 340.625] 266,544 p32
{refer Nate (a) belweyd
Performance Bank Cuoruntess)  55,658922] 56,357,806
{refar Note {a) betow)
Counter guarankee given 5o
HECL, the Holding Company |5,225,000,000 15,225,006,000
{refor Note {(a) beiaw) )
[I. | Cpen Lelars of Crodit 47,504 571 586,054,379
(Margin deposic for above
R4, 789,854
! (2007-Fs 8,309,041
[¥. ! income-tax matters snder
Appeal 24566,429 38873322
{refer MNote (b holow} .
V. i Claims against the Company
not acknowledped as debis
mainly represcnling various
miscelianecus claims filad on
the Company which are
subject matker of litipation 4,227, W3 4.573.30%
VI | Others{refer MNota {c, d and &)
helow} 280,323,356 282,131,197
Total 5,998,490, 525 £,003,259,521
{e}  Financial bank guarantees as al March 31, 2008 of
Rs 260,349,428 (2007 -. Hs 266,944,632) and
performance bank gmarantees of Rs 55,658,923 (2007
= 36,357,806} are secured. The details of security
created are delailed vut in note no. 9 fa) balow.
Turther, the financial bank guarantee glven by
Funjab Nationat Bank ('PNB') to The Export Import
Bank of China of Rs 108,825,514 are not secuvad
by the Consolidate Corporate Bank Guarantee of
Rs 5.225,000,000 by FIFCL, the Holding Company.
{b) The Company has certain income fax relatod

matters pending with Income Tax Appellate

(1)

Tribunal for the Asszssment Year 2001-02
aggregating to Rs 9,316,234 and interest tax related
matters pending with Income Tax Aarthorities for
the Assessment Year 1993-94 to 1995-96 aggregating
to ®s 15,250,195, The sabd demands pertain io the
NBFC business of the erstwhile Investment Trust of
India Limited {the Company befote the merger with
the erstwhile TIFCI. Infote! Limited).

The Wireless Finance Division of Department of
Telecormmunications has claimed an autstanding
of Bs 24,585,211 towards (he Spectrum Charges dues
from year 2001 to year 2005 vide their letter 1020/
A8/ 2003-WFD dated Cctober 7, 2005, The Company
has submitted {ts reply to the departmenl on
October 25, 2003 confirming the total due of Rs
29,472 oaly and paid the said amount. The Wireless
Tinance  Division of Department of
Telecommunications has subsequently claimed Rs
39310,176 vide letter nrumbec 1020/48 /2005-WED
dated September 13, 2006 towards the Spectrum
Charges dues from year 2001 to year 2006. The
Company has submitted 2 detailed reply on
Dctober 31, 2006. During the year ended March 31,
2008, out of the above domand. the Company has
deposited Rs 1,801,241 under protest towards the
interest due tl August 31, 2006. Based on the leyral
opirdon obtained, the Company is confiden: that
ro liabiity would accrus regarding the sama in
future.

During the year ended March 31, 2007, Bharat
sanchar Nigam Limited (‘BSINL'} has raised
supplementary bill dated August 10, 2006 far Rs
167,614,241 towards Inter-connect Lisage Charges
{TUC) and Access Deficit Charzes (‘ADXC) for the
period November 14, 2004 to August 31, 2005 on
the Company in accovd. ee with HEQ Latter Nao.
460-1/2006-RECLYN dab d May 22, 2006, BSNL
further raised [nvoices to the tune of Rs 99,346,533
on similar grounds for the period September 1, 2005
tu February 28, 2006.These charges are on account
of unilateral dectaration of Company’s Fixed
Wireless and Wire line Phone services as Limited
Mobility Services by BSNL. The Company has
submitted ifs reply Lo BSNL on August 23, 2006
asking for Lhe caleulation/basis for the additional
amount raised towards [UC and ADC by BSNL for
Rs 167,614,247, Subsequently, BSNL issned a
disconnecton notice on August 26, 2006 which
required the payment of Re 208,236,569 (including
Rs 167,614,241}, The Company has subinitted details
te BSNL for payments alrcady made for Rs
40,622,328, The Com:pany has approached Hon'ble
TDSAT on the subject matter and a sty urder was
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granted agains{ the disconnection notice on
September 21, 2i6. BSNL Jalandhar Qffice
subsequently raised a supplementary bill vide
Letter No. Dy.GMM/NTR/TL/HECL /75 dated
March 20, 2007 for Bs 5,206,780, to which the
Company has submilled its reply on Mareh 23, 2007
intimating that the matter being sub-judice am‘i
Danding decision by the Hon’ble TDSAT,
coercive action be laken against the Company. T he
subsequent hearing has been adjotmed ko Augusl
7, 2008 The Company, based on expert legal
vpinion, believes that there would be po financial
liabiity against such bills and accordingly, has not
recorded any liability towards the IUC and ADXC
supplementary bills during the year ended March
31, 2007 and the vear ended Marceh 31, 2008

The Company is in receipt of Show Cause Nobce
dated [une 4, 2007 from Departmenl of
Telecormmmunicatinns (‘ToT") for non fulfitmént of
firse vear’s roll-out ohlizations of Unified Access
Service License {"UASL’) Agresment for Punjab
Service Area, where in the licensee as per the terms
of the license agreement was required to ensure
that at least 0% of the Pistrict Headquatter / Towns
are covered in the Arst year of the date of migration
tv UASL which commences from the date of Test
Certificate issued by Tefecum Engineering Cenlre
{"TEC"). Asstated by DoT in the Show Cause Notice
issued, the Company has violated the conditions
of UASL and accordingly Liyuidated Damages of
Rs 70,000,600 has been imposed and DoT has also
snught explanation within 21 days as to why they
should not take aclion arainst the Company under
the UASL Agreement, the Company, based on
expert legal advice, believes that there would be
na financial labilily against such claims of DoT
and accordingly, has not recorded any liability
towvards the Liuidated Damages during the year,

Luans and advances include amounis recoverable
from Essar Investmenis Limited ('EIL') ageregakivg
to Rs 134,070,240, T'he Company had made
payments in earlier years to EIL for mkeover of
certain accounted and unaccounted liabilitics for
services that were lo be seftled by EIL as per Lhe
agieement between EIL and erstwhile HRCL Infotel.
FII. has failed to settle Lhe dues with the respective
parties anid the Company has filed a winding up
petition /s 434 of the Companies Ack, 1956 with
Hoiranreable Court of Mumbai. This petition has
been disemissed vide Order daled March 24, 2005,
Subsequently, the Company has (iled an appeal
befure the division bench of the Honourabie High
Court against the order dated March 24, 2005 and
alzo sent a notice to EIL invoking arbitration
proceedings. The Henourable High Court disposed
oft the appeal as no case for interference in the
impugned order vide its order dated November 1,
205, However, the Honourable High Court

-

referred the dispule {0 the sole Arhitrator of Justice
Mr 2R, Dhanuka. The Company has filed the
statement of claim on May 15, 2006 before the sole
arbitrator and subsequent date of hearing is fixed

* for August U6, 2008. Pending such recovery,

provision for doubtful advance is being carried in
the financial statements, However, provision for
claims of third pariies shall be made as and when
the claims are settled.

Mzanagerial remuneration

Remuneration paid to Manager designated as Chief
Executive Officer ("CUEQY) i3 ay under:

Far the For the

Year ended | Year ended

March 31, | March 31,

2083 007

Salary 2282,852] Z.U3L,000

Employer's contributior

to provident Jund 273,955 243,720

Perquisites/ Allowances| 3830510 3,351,797
Ex-irratia/ Performance ,

linked incentive 13873800 1,112,832

Total 7783797 ) 6,739,349

The shove managerial remuneration does not
include provision of graluity of Rs. 287,241 (2007-
Rs. 283,537} ane leave encashment of Rs, 645,742
{2007 - Rs. 425,174) as there provision are computed
on the basis of an actnarial valuation done for the
Company as 2 whole and are provided in the
fimancials [Refer schedule (4.

Valie of perquisites and nther allowances has been
determined in accordance with the provision of
the Income tax Act, 1943

The Company during the year ended March 31,
2003 bad re-appointed Mr. Surendra Lunia as
manager of the Company for a lerm of three years
on "wph,mber 28, 207 with effect from July 25,
AT under section 269 of the Companies Act 1956,
in the Annual Generat Meeting of shareholders.
The Company had applied to Central Government
for approval which has bean granted vide letter no
127878/ 2007-CL.VII dated June 25, 2008.

Share Capital

Fqmtty 5.?:£rres

On September 30, 2014, the Company obfained the
approval from the shareholders for de-tisting the
shaves listed in the Calculta Stock Exchange
Association Limited ('CSE') and complied with alj
the 'necessary requirements for delisting and
submitted its application in CSE. Despite cepeated
rermunders, the Company has not yef received CSE's
approval in this regacd.
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Out of the total paid up equily share capital
comprising of 325,517,732 equity shares of #s 10
each, 515,070,338 equity shares are yet to be fisted
on any of the recognized stock excha nges in India.
As a4 pre-condition to the ilating ol the aforesald
shares of the Company on the Bombay Stack
Exchange {'B5E", the Company and BSE had reached
0 a seltlement under the order of Securnity Appelfate
Tribunal ("SAT'} dated October 17, 2005 whereby
the Company has agreed o undertake a public offer
for sale ('OFS") of 8,000,060 shares e, L.32% of the
total shere capital, held by the Promater.
Accordingly, the Company has lHed the draft ors
with the Securities and xcha nge Soard of India
{'SEBI') oo Decemier 23, 2005, thercbhy vffering
8,000,000 shares (1.52 percent) shaves heid by
promoter to the public. Since the Company has
been served a notice wmnder see, Tid3b) ant 118 of
SEBT Act, 1992, SFBIL kas prassed an order dated Warch
7, 2007 directing that the comtmunication of
ohservations on the dradt offer for sale document
Filed by the Company be wizhheld ¢l the
proceedings under Section 118 of the SEBT Act are
disposad of The Company liled an appeal in SAT
challengims the SEBFs order dated March 7. 2007
and sought immediate relicf of setking aside the
order of SERT and direct SEBI to uifer its observations
in the pending drafl affer doctment. The sppeal
was taken up for hearing on Oclober 18, 2007, Aftec
hearing the arruments by counsels on both sides,
the Hon'ble Tribunal inter alia allowed Company’s
appeal and directed SEBI 1o proceed with the lotiar
of offer presented by the Company, ir accordance
with law, and issue a lelter of observations in lerms
of the guidetines within six waeks from the date of
the receipt of copy of the order. On the December L
2007, SEBI directed the Company ta £l the revised
draft OF5. The Compaay is in the process of
compiling information and getting its restated
accourds awrdited for 3 years for updating the draft
offer for sale document.

Advance Against Share Application Money

A5 per the teshiucluring package approved ander
CDR mechanism, on October 16, 2004, the Company
had issued 7,351,178 Zero percent Optionally Fully
Convertible Debentures {"OTC0sY of Rs 100 each
In iz of intefest accrusd on term loans leom
financial institetion and barks from january 1, 2004
to March 32, 2005. Pursuant to the revised CHR
scheme dated jume 24, 2505, and lender’s
confirmation regarding conversion of Zero percent
Optionally Fully Convertible Debenture {"QFCDY
including premium acerued il March 31, 2006, the
Company transferred OFCDs a6 Bs 733,177.800 and
OFCDs premium ol Rs [{$.873,591 into equity
shares. However, pendding clarifications on the
couversion price, the Company, with the consent
of lhe lenders, converted the con vertible amonnt
fute Advance Againsk Eguity Share Application

ut

——
]
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Money on March 31, 2006, During the vear ended
March 31, 2007, the Cempany had further
transferved Rs 3,550,374 t¢ Advance Against Equity
Share Application Muoney, which pertained to
differential interest due to mouthly vis-3-vis
quarterly compounding in tespect of term loan
frum a scheduled bank. During the vear ended
March 31, 2008, the Company obtained additional
contormations from lenders regarding conversion
ol Zero percent Optionally Tulty Convertibie
Debenture (((OFCDY) including pramium accrued
till March 31, 2006, The Company has accordingly
reduced anamount of Bs 13,1 10,387 from the QFCD
premium and taken back the equivalent amount to
securities premium atcount, Fending clarificabion
e conversion price of such QICOs fincluding
premium) from SEBL the Company 5 yet to allot
equity shares in lieu of Advance Against Cquity
Share Application Money.

Secured Loans

As per the CDR Scherme approved on March Le,
2004 and subsequently approved on fune 24, 2003,
the Lenders have signed Master Hestructuring
Agreement ("MBA") for resbucturing of iheir Debts
and Security Trusteeship Agreement, whereby the
Leaders have entered info an afreement and
appointed IDBI Trasteeship Services Limited
{herein after referred as "TTSL."Y ag their custadian
af security. On Movember 11, 2003, the charges were
registered in favour of ihe [TSL far Rupee Term
Loans, for providing Specific Cradit Facility, for
Working Capital Assistance and Zero pereent
Secured OFCDs, The same are secured by first pari
prassu charge on imrmovablis properties of tha
Company sttuaked at Kandivali {Cast), vumbai and
properties situaled at Mohali & falandhar under
eruitabie mortgage, first pari passu charge of
hypothecation of meovable Propertics of the
Company including movabic plant & machinery,
machinery spares, tools & acesssonzs and other
movables including book debis by way of
hypothecation, both present and future, Further,
the same are also secured by assignment of alt
rights, tille, bercrits, ciai 15 2and interost in, wnder
the project dozuments, insurance policies, all
stalutoery, govertunent and regulatory approvals,
Permissions, excenptions and waivers on pari passu
basis. These arrangements/loars are turther
serured by consolidated forperate guarantes given
by HFCL, the Hoiding Company. ta the tune of Ry
5.223,000,000. Subsequently, pursuant to the
rewaorked restracturing scheme approved under
CDIR mechanism on June 24, 2003, the Company
has entered inlo amendatory Master Restructy ring
Agreeiment and amendatory Security Trusteeship
Agreemen! (‘STA’) on March 2, 2006, whereby
Centurion lank of Munjab has also jeined as one of
the lenders and has agreed to appoint ITSL a3 their
custedian for securily and signed the S5TA in luwe
with other landers in consarkiyum.
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{c}

(a)

{b}

{c)

{d}

cl

The above mentioned serurily has been further
extended to the amount of loans, working capital
assistance, specific facility and OFCDs together
with the interest, compeund interest, additional
interest, defanlt interest, costs, charges, expenses
and any other monies payable by the Company in
relation thercto and in terms with MRA and 5TA
entered into between the lenders and [TSL.

Vehicle Loans of Rs 11,310,067 (2007 - Rs 12,392,631)
are securad by way of exclusive hypothecation
charge in favour of bank on the specific assels
acquired out of the loan proceeds of the Company.
These lvans are repayable in monthly instalments
and shal] be repaid by 2010.Vehicle lans repavable
within one-yvear amaunts o Rs 5,344,285, inlerest
rates on vehicle loans vary from 4.75 per cent per
anmsm to 12,51 percent per annum. The tenurs of
lean is 36 months.

Unsecured Loans

On October 16, 2004, the Company zsued 1,667,781
zero percent Opfionally Tully Convertible
Debeptures (OTCDY) of Rs. 100 each in Liew of
interest accured on term [oan from a fnancial
insfitution and a bank for the period April 1, 2603
ta December 31, 2003, The QOTCDs earlier
redeemable at par on March 31, 2014, are now
redeentable ab per on March 31, 2016 alter repasyment
al the term loan as per vevised CDR scheme
effective from April 1, 2005

Interest payvable on vendor finance facilities
amounting to Rs 3,937,742 as at March 31, 2005
{2007- Rs 3,037,742) is vel to be remilted.

On February 8, 2005, the Company has epered into
4 buyer's credit Inan agreement with The Export
Import Bank of China to facilitate payment o one
of #s equipment supplier for a total amount of
Rs 544,151,662 (L7856 12,134,%61). As un March 31,
2008, the Comyprany has utilized Rs 327 470387 (US5
12,061,985) of this factlity. The facility is secured by
financial Bank guarantee of Rs 108,825 514 and hy 3
Corpurate Guarantes of Rs 544,131,602 given by
HFCL, the Holding Company, on part passu basis
with other lenders.

The Company in terms of the agreement dated May
1, 2007 has taken convertible [oan o facilitate
expansion and development of buainesses
amnunting to-Rs 496,499,886 (outstanding af vear
end Rs 499,499,886, previous year Rs Nil) from
Infotel Digicomm Private Limited. The convertible
loan is interest free and is repavable on demand.
Infotel Digicornm Private Limited shall have an
option b0 convert the Loan intn Equity Shares,
subject to getiing necessary approvals subject to
applivable pricing guidelines as per SEBL and ather
laws and regulakions.

The Company in terms of the agresment daied May

1, 2007 has taken buyer's credit facility to facilitate
funding of the telecom projecl amaunling o Rs

{d)

{a)

{b)

410,740,832 (outstanding at year end Rs 410,740,832,
orevious year Rs 62,000,000} from Inforel Business
Solutions Limited. The loan carcies 6% interest and
is repayable on demand. Infoiel Business Solutions
Private Limdted has the option to convert the loan
including interest acerued into equity shares,
subject to applicable pricing puidelines as per SEBI
and other laws and regulations.

The Company has obtained advance of Rs
1.517,500,000 to fund the entry fee for using GSM
Technoelogy under the existing Unified Access
Services License ([JASL) for Punjab Service Area.
The amount of aforesaid advance is adjustable or
refundable on such terms and conditions as may
be mutvally agreed.

Fixed Assets and Capitai work-in-progress

Capital Work in Progress includes Goeds in Transit
of Bs 23,818,282 (2007 - Ks 14,202,307}

Gross Bluck of Fied Assets and Capital Work in
Propress includes capifalized foreiym exchange gain
of Bs Nil, (2007 - foreign exchange gain of
Rs 15,418,804).

Az pn March 31, 2008, telephona instruments
aggregating o a net hook vatue of Rs 227,894,157
(2007 - Rs 2317,221,797) and other assebs agpuregating
to net bogk vahie of Ks 190,673,000 (2007 - Rs
20.436,071) are located at customer premises and at
other operators sites, respectively.

During the vear ended March 31, 2008, the Company
has sold Cable TV Networks Equipment at writien
down value to ils subsidiary CB5L Cable Networtks
Limited ‘CB5L° (formerly known as Connect
Breadband Services Limiked) aggregating o Ra
66,322,792 as per agreement dated Mareh 26, 2008

Investments

As more fully discussed in note 1{a) of scheduls 23.
balance sheet of the Company includes investmants
of Rs 717,670,900 (Rs 18,000,000 as equity and Ry
699 670,900 as unsecured OFCD redeemable in 10
vears from the year 2002-03) in an associate
company, The Investment Trust of ndia Limited
(‘IFI"). ITL a non-banking finance company,
incusred a net loss of s 68,331,081 or the year ended
March 31, 2008 and bas & negative net worth of Rs
81,556,150 as an March 31, 2008. The management
of ITL is however, confident of generating cash
flows to meet the waorking capital and capital
funding cequirements in lhe near future. The
Company, therefore, believes that no provision is
required on account of any diminuton in the value
of these lung-term investments.

During the vear, the Company was allotted
5,500,000 equity shares of s 10 zach on February
27 2008 against the contribution of Bs 55600000
towards Advance Against Eguity Share Capitai of
CHSL Cable Netwodks Limited {ersbwhile Comnect

g,
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Broadband Sevvices Limited) ‘CB5L'. During the
year, the Company bas further incnrred certain cost
for its subsidiary, CBSL amounling to s 11,541 874,
The Company holds 9,050,000 equity shares of Rs
10 each amounting ta Rs 50,500,100 {49.9994 % of
entire paid up capital of CBSL). During the year the
Company has entered into a share purchase
agreement with Digicable Metworks (India) Private
Lrd “DNPL’ on March 26, 2008 far sale of shares of
CBSL and accordingly DNPL paid an amount of Rs
76,900,000 as advance consideration towards the
purchase of shares. The tranaier of shares has been
compieted on April 16, 2008. The advance
consideration of Es 79,900,080 has bren disciosed
under Schedule 14 of the financial statements.

Licensing

During the vear, the Company has deposited the
entry tee of Bs 1,517,500,000 with The Departnient
of Telecommumication (TXXT) ior the use of G5M
Technology in addition to CDMA technology being
used under the existing Linitlied Access Services
Licenre {'TJASL"} fur the Punjab Bervice Area. The
LASL has since been amended to incorporate the
license for use of GSM technology on fanuary 13,
08 vide DOT'3 letter number EiNa IG-13 /20047
BS II/HITL/ Punjab/17 dated January 15, 2003,
Howszver the allocation of radio specirum is still
awaited.

Inventary

During the year ended March 31, 2008, the Company
has reinstated inventory of network mainienance
consumables in the books of account amounting to
Rs 20,667.516 based on the physical verification of
stocks. The stocks have been valued ab cost on a
firsi in first out basis and the losses have reduced
to this cxtent. The quantity and valuation of
invenlory iz taken as physically werified, valuad
and certified by the management at the erd of the
Vear.

Deferred Taxes

During the year, the Company has incurred losses
of Rs 1,5308,728,989 [(accumulated loyses of
Rs 9,341,318,694) resulling into a tax loss carey
forward siteation. The Company 1s eligisle for a
tax haliday under section 80LA of the Income-tax
Act, 1961, Though the management is confident of
generaling profits in the future, there is currently
nn convincing evidence of virtual certainty that
the Company would reverse the tax loss carry
forwards beyond the tax holiday period.
Accordingly, the Company has not recognized any
deferred tax assets reaclting from he cany torward
tax losses. Further, no deforred tax Mabilities or
account of temporary Hirring differences have been:
recognixed since they are expected to reverse in
the tax haliday period.

12,
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14.

Current Liabilities and Provisions

There are no fransactions with dicro and Small
Enterprizes. Sundry Crediters include amount
payable to Micro and Small ¥nterprises as at
March 31, 2008 of Rs Nit (2007 - Rz Nil} {based on
the information, to the extent available with Lthe
Company, and as cerfified by the mansgamenl).

Loss per share

The caltcutation of loss per share are based on the
lass for the vear and number of shares is shown
brslovin .

Eor the

Year encled

March 31, i
2007

For the
Year ended
March 3%,
2008

-

Lous for the year {in Rs ) 1.508,723,988 | 1,251,263.234

Weizhted avarage number

of shargs 325317182 428,317,132
Momical vae per eguity
share (1In Bs) 10 10
Toss par share basic and
dilufed [in R} 2.87 232

Ovperating leases

Company as a Lessee

{a)

The Company has entered inte various cancelable
lease agreements for leased premises. Gross rental
expenses [or the year ended March 51, 2068 is Rs
68,518,714 {March 31, 2007 — {34 31,529,174).

iby The Company has entered inta site sharing
agreements with other operators for sharing of
their infrastructure sites. During the year, the
Company has incurred Rs 83,437,485 (2007 - Rs
1,1448,224) towards site sharing cost.

Company as g Lessor

Fr

The Company has entered into site shacing
agreements with other operators fur sharirg of 145
infrastructure sites. Dharing the yiar, the Company
has accrued Rs 15,512,512.00 (2007 — K5 B.3490.675)
towards site sharing revenoe,

Segmental Reporting

The primary reporting of the Company has been
performed on the basis of business segments. The
Company has only one business segment, which is
the provision of unified telephony services.
Accordingly, the amounts appearing in these
finarwial statements relate to this primary business
segment. Further, the Company provides services
ondy in the State of Punjab {including Chandigath
and Panchkula) and. accordingly, no disclosures ave
required under sécondary segment reporting,
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17. Unclaimed deposit from publiz

Duting the year ended March 31, 2004, the Company
surrendered ils ficence granted by Reserve Bank of
Indiz ["RBI} Mo carry oul NEEC business.
Accerdingly, ihe Company foreclosed alf the
unpaict / unclaimed deposits as on September 15,
2003 and the interest accruing thereon as on that
date, and the same have been transferred to the
Escrow Account in February 2004, On May 24, 2004,
the RBI approved the cancellation of the
Company’s certificate of NBFC registration and
provided certain directives ta the Company to be
complied with, pending coripletion of which, the
Company would continue fo be governed by Lhe
relevant preuvisions of the Reserve Bank of hindia
Act, 1934 aend various directions/instructions issued
by RBI from time to time. [See Schedule 10 & L3
and Schedule 21, Nole 1(al], On August 10, 2004,
the Company has obtained the approval of the
shareholders for the removal of NBFC reizted
objects from the Memorandum of Asseciativn.
Further, the Company submitted a letter dated Julv
7. 2004 for compliance and RBI vide its lettor da ted
July 30, 2004 gave some concessions from
compliance and has advised the Company to lollow
certain instructions till the balance in the escrow
account 5 settled. The Registrar of Companies,
lalandhar, is yet to reglster the resolution af the
shareholders due 1o delay in filing of the
documents, for which the Company has moved an
application to Ceniral Government for condenation
of delay. Minisiry of Company Affaics vide letter
no 17/723/2005-CL.V dated 07th July, 2005 hag
granted a condonation for filing of form 23, which
was submitted to Remistrar of Companies,
Jalandhar vide lettor No. HITL/ CkeL /531 /03 /347
dated July i3, 2005 and the registration corlificate
is yet to be vbtained.

The accompanying financial statements include the
fellowing account balances refating to the NBEC
business whose licence granted by RBI was
surrendered during the year ended March 31, 2004:

Unclaimed Depesits From Public Rs 700,963
Interest aceried and due on public

deposits upto September 15, 2003 Rs JUIES
Interest accrued and due on deposits

b be Fansferred to [nvestor

Education and Protection Fand ks 493,067
Cheques outstznd ing beyond

& months ' Rs 523617
Others (Under teconciliation) Rs 19112

Bs 1,543,370

Balances with Scheduled banks

in Escrow account Ks 1,843,370
Pt eloiinielioy

UECL INFOTEL LIMITED

18.  Debenture redemplion reserve

Puzsuant to the CDR scheme on Oclober 15, 2004,
the Company has issued OFCDs agpregating o
K5 166,776,100 repayabie as on March 31, 2016, Az
per section 117C (1) of the Companies Act, [95§, a
debenturc redemption reserve ('DRRY is to be
created to which adequate amounts are to be.

credited out of the profits of each vear unitil such

debentures are redeemed.

Durinyr the vear, the Company has incurred loss of
Rs 1,425,357,719. Hence, in avcordance with the
clatification received fram the Department of
Company Affairs vide circular No 6/3/2001-CLYV
dated April 18, 2002, the Company has not created
Debenture redemption reserve,

19. Prior period expendinure {nef)

Cescription Farthe | For the
Yearended | Year ended
March 31, | March 31,
2005 2007
Revorua froen Unified Ao Sonios {1.543,260) -
Bevenie Tom Intemet Socvives [914,964) -
Heverue From nfmsieLehime Services TLZ14,00% -
Intercostewct Lsaye Chirges 14,341,245 -
Orher Fpanee Charges 2,287,040 -
Mot Clearges 2495612 -
Intereyt to Others, L&70,353 353,437
Triryg: Benest Tax N7, 03%]
Sick Lgave 3,308,942
Lirenge Few on Bevenue Share [osis - | L7.860,703
Eu—}?a!‘-.y and Erence faws 1o Wiraless
Plarning Connmissinn - 513,684
Customers A quisiton Costs EERIELY
Iravellays and Convepance 125+ B64,429 [
L.egﬁ[ & Professtanal Cliarges 303,029 -
Staff Welfare Expensgs 494 -
Repair & Maintenance - Netwark, 21,373 -
Rent 30,397 ZH7. 700
TrsLFapea 277,125
Eloctricity and Water - Admin 214
Total 1B,692.677 | 21,838 473

20. Employes Benefits

{2} During the year, the Comgany has recosnized the

fnflnwing amounts in the Profik and Foss Account

Defined Contribution Mans

Papticulars For the Fur the
Yoarended  Yearended

Mdazch 31,  Maoch 31,

2008 2007

fmplover's Conivibution ta

Provident Fupd + 16,010,077 14,439 208

Employer's Contritmtiop to ES] < 33 M3 xTe s

* Ineluded in Einployer's Contribution ko Provident

and (ther Funds
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Defined Benefit Plans

The emplovee’s gratuity fund scheme managed by
Lile insurance Corporation of India and 1CICI
Lombard General Insurance Company Limited is a
defined benefit plan. The present value of

obligation is determined based on actuarial-

valualion using Project Unit Credit Method, which
recognizes each period of service as giving rise Lo
additional unit of employee berefit entitlement ane
measures each unit separately to build up the final
obligation. The obligation for leave encashment is

recognized in the same manner as gratuily

Particulars Grrakuity # Leave
Encashment #
Current service cost 3,413,003 2,068,077
interest cost FIF 036 454, 6a4
tupected Retum an plan assets | (206,177) -
Actuarial (gaing 7 loss 3,572 {1,370,L29)
Pasl servica cost - .
Curtailment and
Settlemant eost ¢ (oedith - -
Net cost 1,797,234 3.057,31%

# [ncludad in the Salaries, Wages and Bonus

{tJ The assumtptions wsed to determine the benefit

{c}

obligations are as follows:

Particulars Gratuiiy # Leave
Encashment #

Discount Rabe 5.00% 2.00%

Expected Hake ot increase in

Compersalion levels 5302 2.00%

Expocied Rake of Return on

Plan Assets 2.00%, 2004

Fxpected Average remaining

working lives of

arployess {voars] 26 Years 16 Years

Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of
benefit obligations and plan assets

Pacticulars Graluity # Leave
Encashonent o

Change i Prajected Beewfit

Obligation {[BCH

Projected benedit obligation

ak beginning of year P L | 5,745 388

Current secvice cost Fk 13,0005 2LEOB 77

[ntarest crst 727036 434 665

Benrfits paid (2,028,256}

Past service vnat - -

aActuarial ipain) / oss 584,157 {1, 370,419}

Profectad benefit ablization 12,086,181 7403, 185

at yasr end Change in

phure assets ©

Fair waive af plan assets

at beginning of vear 2,377,213 .

Expecten] retuen on olan asaes i NFTF

Arctugrial gain £ (loss) 1,005 -

Emplnyor contribution - -

Contrilntion, by plan participants 818,390 -

Sabtlament cost - -

Benekits paid {2,026, 296) -

Fair value of pian assats

at year end 1,596,579 -

Met funded status of ihe plag [{14,.489,562) (7,B03,185)

Met amount recognizuel £161,49Y,582) {7, 803,183)

)

¢}

The expected rate of rebuin on plan assets was baged
on the average long-term rate of relorn expected
to prevail over the next 15 to 20 years on the
Investments made by the LIC. This was based on
the historical returns suitabty adjusted for
movements in long-term gavernment bond
inferest rates. The discount rate is based on the
average yield on government bonds of 20 years.

The Company made annual contributions to the
LIC of an amount advized by the LIC. The
Company was not informed by LIC of the
invesiments made by the LIC or the break-down
of plan assets by investrment type.

The estimates of rate of escalation o salary
considered in actuarial vaiuation , laken into
account inflation, senfority, promotion and other
relevant factors including demand and supply in
the employment market. The abovedniormabion
is certified by the actuary. This being the lirst vear
of implemsantation, previous year figures have not
been given.

The Company is primarily engaged in the business
vf providing telecommunication services. The
produckion and sale of such services is not capable
ot being expressed inany generic unit. Hence, other
information pursuant b the provisions of the
paragraph 3, 4C and 413 0l Part [ Schedule VI of the
Companies Act, 1958 are not applicable to the
Company

Priot year comparatives

Previous year figures have been regrauped where
necessary to conform to this veair's classification,

Az per our repanl of even date.

For 5.R. BATLIBOT & ASSDCIATES
Chartered Antoumarts

per Prashant Singhal

tariner

bembership Mo %3763

Plaz:: Gurgacn
Take :June 28, 200

AT KNS RRSTHA 8O0
Chartered Accounlands

ver Anil Kumar &ggorwal
Pariner

Mlemibershiz o 917N

Place : Naw Delbd
Dtz :[une 25, 2HE

Forand on behalf of ke Bnavd

ahendrs Mahala
Dicociar

Vikash Agawal
AV -Finanoe

AP Skt
Dizackar

Surendra Linda
Chicf Exeautve Oticer

Hapi] Bhalla
Cimpany secrebers

Place: iWew Dathi
Oare ; Jouw= 28, 2008
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HFCL INFGTEL LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2008

{Unless and otherwise stated, all amaunts are in rupeesi

HIFCE INFOTEL LIMITFL

PARTICLLARS

¥or the Year Ended
March 31, 2003
{Re.}

For the Year Endad
Wiarch 31, 2007

(Rs )

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING AUTIVITIES

{}epredation and Amorkisation 1,002,460, 004
Prior Peried Expense [/ (Tnuoae) (et] 13,653,877
Foreign cxchange sain {50,630.563)
tixcess Provision Weitten Sack -
Lass an Fixed Assebs Sold / Discarded 21,946,549
Bad Debls Writen OF 135,763,991
Provision for Doubtful Db 11,051 a0
Weald Eax 31,133
Financz Expunses E33,12L,703
mterest Income [3,0403,319)
Oparating profit before working capital changes 377,509,103
Movarment I working ca pitai
{leerease} s Decrease in nventncy (2,607,818)
[Increass) [/ Duecoease in debtors (195, 4£3LEY3)
(lnctease! / Deerease in Loass and advances {37 020,125)
Increase ¢ {Decreasay in Currant Labilizes and provisions 1,378,333.063
Cash anerated. frum vperalicins 1,533,210, R0+
Dhizect Taxes paid (MNag) 16,750,557
Irrior Beriud Exponse / (Income) (et} [18,092,577]
MFT CASH GENERATED FROM OPFERATING ACTIVITIES (Ad 1,957, 761,562
CASH FLOW TFROW INVESTENG ACTIVITIES
Purchase of ficed assels {2.320,%66,6273)
Procoeds o sale of fixed assets 2,533,873
vurchase of investonents in Esuity Share Capital 2,548 4100
TFutrchase of icorestraents W Jixed depesits it 31
Inbepest Received 1,074 307
NET CASH USED IN THVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) {2,313,73%9,133}
CasH FLOW FROM FINANCIMG ACIVITIES e
Proceeds fon Soctred boan 7,585,373
Repayment tu Syyured Lean (0707228
Ropayment af Public Depusits 114%,686)
Proceeds from Unsecured Ioan 767,327 462
Intarest paid 417,238,000
Dividend pald -
NET CASH GUNERATED FROM / (USED INY FINANCING ACITVITIES (C) 533,820,853
WET INCREASE { {IDECILEASE 1 IIW CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS {A+840) {4, 156,934}
Cash and Cash Equivatenis at the beginning uf the year 44,262.957
Cash and Cavh Equivalants af the and of the year 28,206,021

Profit/{l.ass) for the year befare Taxation
Adjustrents foe: -

Motes:

1. The ensh flow stabemest fus been prepared under the indirect methond a8 set pat in e Accounting 3 apdard 3 on Cash Flows Statement
issied by dhe fnstitute of Chartered Accountants of Ind:a.

2. Figures in brackels indicate sash autfow.

3 Tinance Expenses Inciudes invarest arcoued on sequred loan as difference between the lerest paid and interest averarsil on yeikd basis
agnountng to Ms 200,195,086 (2007 - &= 3811500107 as per CDR Schame,

4. Previous vear Bgures have been regrouped and recast wherever necessary W conform ho cerrent year clossilication.

5 Cash & Cash Eyuivalaons inchuce
{Jash in fland L4Edi7 1,157 403
Cheques in Haad 9.730,72E 0,043,709
Balanres with Schiwialed Banks
- In Current Acenunt 27,187,003 31,245,157
- In Bgeromw Account £,343 370 1912,708

40,206,021 4,362,951
[ Cash anct cash squivalsows duss woe bacile Gad doposits with Sheduled Ranks {Raecipts pledged with Banks a3 margin manzy lor banl; guamnlecs and Lo

wsued) R, 733900334 (2000 da TTOG3ATE)

This is the Cash Blwe referred to in our report of even date

(1,501,587, 60A)

q.R. BATLIBOIL & ASS0OCIALES
Chartered Accounlants

ATUL KULSIHIRESTHA & CO.
Chariered Accountants

hahendra Nahatla
Directnr

per Prashant Singhal
Partner
Mombership Mo 93283

per Anil Kumar Aggarwal
Partner
Membership Moz 21720

Surendra {unia
Chiet Executive Officer

Plage - New Lelhi
Dhake © June 28, 2005

Flace ; New Tethi
Date : June 25, 2008

Flace : Gurgaon
MDate © June 28, 2008

abp e P o S T e £ e f et = 4 g
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{1,212,364,830)

LI2LEEL30Y
21,858 A7

(443,723}
38,360,282
177856,890
0,507,261
37,173
733,134,517
(4,37 d)
FEB M6 2F0

5,439,504
(252,389 632%
2,956,035
1624913567
BSR,7F7LT2T
(3,387,276}
(21,338,478}
653346973

{513,073,445)
5.835,753

(3,272,791}
1.232,11

18,098,388
{7.505,251)
{207 4725}
93,473,346
(235 523 R}
(47,7700
1332424, 2300
{3,093,21f)
L7 456,173
14,361,559

For and on behalf of the Soacd

. 1. Shukla
LHrector

Vikash Agarswal
AWVP - Finance

Kapil Bhaika
Company Secretary



HFCIL. INFOTEL LIMITED

HECL INFOTEL LIMITED
STATEMENT PURSUANT TO PARTY - IV OF SCHEDULE VI OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956
BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANYS GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

[ REGISTRATION DETAILS

Registration No. 26718
State Code 1a
Balarnce Sheet March 31, 2004
I CARTAL RAISEDR DURING THT YEAR (RUPEES)
Public Issue NITL
Bonus Shares NI
Hights Issue ML
Private Placernent NEL

I POSITION OF MOBILISATION AND DEPLOYMENT OF FLNDS (RUPEES)

Total Liabilities %351 ,1)8A,812
Total MAssels 9,351 086,812
SOURCE OF FUNDS

Shareholders” Funs 6,77 2,602,701
Reserves & Surplus 173,004,664
Secured Loans £,290,487,239
Unsecured Loans 1,444,206,907

APPLICATION OF FUINDS
Met Fixed Assels

(Including Intangible Asset) 7,951,489 541
Accumutated Losses 9.341,318,694
Inveshments F02,218,900
Net Current Liabilities 3.275,225 014

IV  PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPAN Y (RUPEES)
Turmnoser 2475898 500
Total Expenditure 3,977.454,107
Profit /{Loss) Before Tax {1,301,587,608)
Frofit /{Loss) Alter Tax {1,508,723,989)
(Including share of Profit of Associate Company)
Earning Per Sharis {2.587)
Dlividend il
Vo GENERIC NAMES OF THREE PRIMCIPAT. PRODUCTS /SERVICES OF THE COMPANY
ftem Code No(ITC Code) MNLA.
Product Description Unifiee! Access Services

For and on behaif uvf the Board of Directors

bahendra Mahata ML P Shukia Surendra Lunia
Directur Diractor Chief Executive Officer
Place : New Dethi Vikash Agarwal Kapil Bhaita

Date - June 28, 2008 AVE - Finance Compary Secretary
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